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Wednesday, February 8, 2012

A. COMMITTEE MEETING

Technology Transfer and Research Committee………………………..… 10:00 a.m.

B. CONVENE THE BOARD IN OPEN SESSION TO RECESS TO 
EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, 
CHAPTER 551 (working lunch)

11:00 a.m.

1. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Legal Matters or Pending and/or 
Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers – Section 551.071

a. U. T. System Board of Regents: Discussion with Counsel on 
pending legal issues 

b. U. T. System: Discussion and appropriate action regarding
legal issues concerning impact of 1115 Medicaid waiver on 
health institutions

c. U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston: Discussion and appropriate 
action regarding legal issues concerning the provision of 
correctional managed care 

2. Deliberations Regarding the Purchase, Exchange, Lease, Sale, or 
Value of Real Property – Section 551.072

a. U. T. Arlington: Discussion and appropriate action regarding 
authorization to purchase approximately 5.24 acres and 
improvements located at 1225 South Pecan Street, Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas, from PSSH, Ltd., a Texas limited 
partnership, at a price not to exceed fair market value as 
established by independent appraisals for campus student 
housing

Ms. Mayne

b. U. T. Austin: Discussion and appropriate action regarding 
the purchase of approximately 0.4586 of an acre and 
improvements located on adjoining lots at 300 West Martin 
Luther King, Jr. Boulevard and 1902 Whitis Avenue, Austin, 
Travis County, Texas, from Mr. Carlos Oliveira and 
Mr. Edward A. Hempe, at a purchase price not to exceed fair 
market value as established by independent appraisals and 
paid partially in cash and partially in the form of a leaseback 
to the sellers, with the property to be used upon termination 
of the leaseback for future programmed development of 
campus expansion or other purposes related to the 
institution's mission

Ms. Mayne
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          Page
c. U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center: Discussion and 

appropriate action regarding authorization to acquire the 
remaining undivided interests in Lot 3, Block 38, Institute 
Place, Houston, Harris County, Texas, from Ms. Denise 
Felchak Brown, Ms. Joan Smith, and Ms. Gladys Wood, or 
their heirs, beneficiaries, successors, or assigns, at a price 
not to exceed fair market value as established by an 
independent appraisal or through a judicial partition by sale 
proceeding to complete a land assemblage for future use as a 
location for buildings for campus administrative and support 
functions

Ms. Mayne

3. Personnel Matters Relating to Appointment, Employment, 
Evaluation, Assignment, Duties, Discipline, or Dismissal of 
Officers or Employees – Section 551.074

a. U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center: Discussion and 
appropriate action regarding individual personnel 
matters relating to proposed compensation matters for
Executive Vice President and Physician-in-Chief Thomas 
Burke, M.D.; Provost and Executive Vice President 
Raymond DuBois, M.D., Ph.D.; and Executive Vice 
President and Chief Business Officer Leon J. Leach

Dr. Shine

b. U. T. System: Discussion and appropriate action
regarding individual personnel matters relating to 
appointment, employment, evaluation, compensation, 
assignment, and duties of U. T. System and institutional 
employees

c. U. T. System: Discussion and appropriate action
regarding individual personnel matters relating to 
appointment, employment, evaluation, compensation, 
assignment, and duties of presidents (academic and 
health institutions), U. T. System Administration officers 
(Executive Vice Chancellors and Vice Chancellors), other 
officers reporting directly to the Board (Chancellor, 
General Counsel to the Board, and Chief Audit Executive), 
and U. T. System and institutional employees 

4. Negotiated Contracts for Prospective Gifts or Donations –
Section 551.073

a. U. T. Austin: Discussion and appropriate action regarding 
proposed negotiated gifts with potential naming features

Dr. Safady

b. U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston: Discussion and 
appropriate action regarding proposed negotiated gifts 
with potential naming features

Dr. Safady

C. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO CONSIDER ACTION, IF ANY,
ON EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS AND TO CONSIDER AGENDA ITEM

1:00 p.m.

U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston: Discussion and appropriate action 
concerning the provision of correctional managed care 

President Callender
Dr. Shine

6

D. BRIEF DEMONSTRATION OF DILIGENT BOARDBOOKS, an electronic 
board portal

1:15 p.m.
Mr. Manuel Marin, 
  Diligent Boardbooks
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E. RECESS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS 1:45 p.m.

Facilities Planning and Construction Committee………………....…

Finance and Planning Committee.………………………………..…..

Joint Finance and Audit Committees………………..………………..

Audit, Compliance, and Management Review Committee…………

1:45 p.m.

2:45 p.m.

3:30 p.m.

4:15 p.m.

F. RECESS 5:00 p.m.
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Thursday, February 9, 2012 Board/Committee
Meetings

Page

G. COMMITTEE MEETINGS 8:30 a.m.

Academic Affairs Committee………………………………….

Health Affairs Committee..……………………………….……

8:30 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

H. RECONVENE THE BOARD IN OPEN SESSION 11:00 a.m.

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

J. AGENDA ITEMS

1. U. T. System: Report on development performance for 
the U. T. System institutions

11:05 a.m.
Report
Dr. Safady

7

2. U. T. System Board of Regents: Proposed approval for 
the establishment of the Regents' Outstanding Student 
Awards in Arts and Humanities, and brief student 
performance

11:20 a.m.
Action
Chairman Powell

30

3. U. T. System Board of Regents: Amendment to the 
Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 30202 
(Employee Benefits), Section 1, regarding the Optional 
Retirement Program (ORP)

11:35 a.m.
Action 31

4. U. T. System Board of Regents: Amendment to the 
Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 31102, 
Sections 4 and 5, regarding evaluation of tenured 
faculty

11:37 a.m.
Action
Chancellor Cigarroa
Dr. Reyes
Dr. Timothy Allen, 
  U. T. Health Science
Center - Tyler

33

5. U. T. System Board of Regents: Amendments to the 
Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 60202, regarding 
Endowed Academic Positions

11:39 a.m.
Action 41

6. U. T. System Board of Regents: Report on proposed 
revisions to the Systemwide policy on Criminal 
Background Checks for Employment (U. T. System 
Administration Policy UTS124)

11:41 a.m.
Report
Chancellor Cigarroa

42

7. U. T. System: Approval of $10 million in additional 
Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds for 
continued funding of the U. T. System Research 
Incentive Program (UTRIP)

11:50 a.m.
Action
Chancellor Cigarroa

44

K. RECESS FOR MEETINGS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES 
AND COMMITTEE REPORTS TO THE BOARD

12:00 p.m.

L. ADJOURN 12:15 p.m.
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C. U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston: Discussion and appropriate action 
concerning the provision of correctional managed care

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION

Executive Vice Chancellor Shine and President Callender will provide an update on 
the status of the provision of correctional managed care at U. T. Medical Branch -
Galveston (UTMB) and may recommend appropriate action by the Board by resolution 
concerning UTMB’s involvement in the provision of correctional managed care.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Meeting of the Board
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1. U. T. System: Report on development performance for the U. T. System 
institutions

REPORT

Vice Chancellor Safady will report on development performance of U. T. System 
institutions and make recommendations for advancing philanthropic support using the 
PowerPoint presentation on the following pages.

In 2004, Dr. Safady initiated an annual review of campus development/fundraising 
operations and the preparation of a report to offer each institution a customized 
assessment and framework for performance measurement and continuous 
improvement. This service is designed to assist each institution to achieve its strategic 
philanthropic objective. The annual review is aligned with the U. T. System's goals of 
efficiency, transparency, and accountability. 

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Meeting of the Board

7



U. T. System Development
Assessment FY 2011

Dr. Randa Safady
Vice Chancellor for External Relations

Board of Regents’
Meeting

February 2012
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FY 2011 – Wax and Wane

• Slower than expected economic recovery
• Continued high unemployment
• Volatile stock market • Volatile stock market 
• Projected modest gains for giving
• Institutions worked much harder to simply 

maintain previous levels of support

2
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Fundraising Summary and 
Five Year Trend

3

• FY 2011 was the highest year for overall giving and cash received, 
representing a 21.3% increase from FY 2010

• Cumulative Overall Giving for the past two years reached $2.19B 

• During that same period, actual cash received was $1.56B  
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Sources of Giving
FY 2011

4
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Purpose of Gifts

5

• Current operations represents 58.8% of all giving

• The percentage of gifts to capital increased 18.1% from FY 2010

• Less than 9% of all funds received are unrestricted
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Individual Donors

Average
FY 2006–2010

FY 2011 Percent
Change

Alumni donors 79,526 83,616 5.1%
Non-alumni donors 136,218 143,352 5.2%
All individual donors 215,743 226,968 5.2%All individual donors 215,743 226,968 5.2%

6

• FY 2011 represents a record number of alumni and individual donors

• Maintaining the donor base during these economic times is a 
significant accomplishment

• Non-alumni donors account for 63.1% of all individual donors
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Alumni Giving

Average
FY 2006–2010

FY 2011 Percent 
Change

Alumni Participation* 8.2% 7.2% -12.2%
Alumni Giving Amount $71.9M $88.2M 22.7%$71.9M $88.2M 22.7%

7

• 1,160,044 alumni of record  

• 295,000 new alumni since FY 2007 (34% growth)

• Rapidly growing alumni base is a factor in participation

• Amount received from alumni is trending upward

*Alumni Participation = alumni donors divided by alumni of record
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Planned Giving

Average
FY 2006–2010

FY 2011 Percent 
Change

New Testamentary Gifts 
(present value) $34.1M $56.2M 64.8%

New Testamentary Gifts # 126 228 80.9%
Realized Bequests $33.0M $75.7M 129.4%
Realized Bequests # 161 205 27.3%

8

• Planned giving results continue to improve
• Individuals are using planned giving to increase gift size
• Emphasis on planned giving in the past few years is showing positive 

results
• Realized bequests represent 23.9% of gifts from individuals in FY 2011
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Impact of Larger Gifts

Average
FY 2006–2010 FY 2011 Percent  

Change
Top 12* gifts as a 
percentage of 
cash received

19.8% 30.9% 56.5%

9

• Of the 226,000 gifts in FY 2011, the Top 12 make up nearly a third
of all giving 

• 53 gifts of $1M or more; down slightly from 57 gifts in FY 2010

* Top 12 gifts = 3 largest gifts from individuals, foundations, corporations, and bequests)
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Academic Institutions
FY 2011

Institutions Overall Giving*
(in millions)

Cash 
Received
(in millions)

Cash Received      
as a % change 
from 5-year avg. 
FY 2006-2010

Cash Received as 
a % of
Educational &
General (E&G) 
Expenditures

U. T. Arlington $19.1 $9.7 60.8% 2.2% 

18.1% 

10

U. T. Austin $407.6 $354.3 52.5% 18.1% 

U. T. Brownsville $2.3 $2.0 59.8% 1.1% 

U. T. Dallas $43.3 $23.4 6.3% 6.3% 

U. T. El Paso $27.2 $25.9 35.8% 7.2% 

U. T. Pan American $9.1 $4.7 13.9% 2.1% 

U. T. Permian Basin $6.0 $6.0 26.3% 10.9% 

U. T. San Antonio $32.8 $30.9 148.1% 7.4% 

U. T. Tyler $4.5 $2.6 -29.7% 3.2% 

*Overall Giving = testamentary commitments, pledges, and cash received      = increase from FY2010
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Health Institutions
FY 2011

Institutions Overall Giving*
(in millions)

Cash 
Received
(in millions)

Cash Received      
as a % change 
from 5-year avg. 
FY 2006-2010

Cash Received 
as a % of
Educational &
General (E&G) 
Expenditures

UTMDACC $246.3 $153.7 37.2% 11.6% 

UTHSC - Tyler                $1.9 $1.1 -15.7% 3.0%

UTHSC - Houston      $52.0 $41.8 13.5% 5.2%
UTHSC -
San Antonio $32.9 $30.9 -41.1% 4.4% 
UTMB                          $53.4 $26.7 -22.5% 4.6% 
UTSWMC      $160.4 $139.8 -2.0% 10.9%

11
*Overall Giving = testamentary commitments, pledges, and cash received         = increase from FY2010
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Fundraising Campaigns

• Seven fundraising campaigns underway and all 
at various stages

 Combined campaign goals $5.05B Combined campaign goals $5.05B
 Amount raised toward campaign

goals as of October 2011 $3.40B

• UTMDACC completed its $1B campaign ahead 
of schedule raising in excess of $1.2B

12
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Observations

• U. T. System institutions collectively had very 
positive results in the midst of a flat economy

• Maintaining staff and development budgets paid • Maintaining staff and development budgets paid 
dividends for those who stayed the course

• Planned giving played a more significant role and 
still more improvement is desired

13
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Observations

• Annual giving showing sustainability

• Increased alumni participation/giving is desirable

• Donors continue to designate their giving

• Not all institutions advancing at the same pace

14
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Going Forward – Strategy 

• Philanthropy part of Chancellor’s A Framework 
for Advancing Excellence

• Importance of recruiting and retaining exceptional 
development leadership and staff members

• Balanced fundraising programs and increased 
capacity

15
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Going Forward – Strategy 
(cont.) 

• Enhancing Philanthropy among U. T. System 
Institutions

 Multi-year development business plans

 Financial investment by Board of Regents 
(Strength in Numbers)

 Collaborative services

16
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Going Forward – Strategy 
(cont.)

• Institutions completed multi-year development 
business plans
 Cumulative Giving Results by FY 2015

– Cash received in excess of $925M– Cash received in excess of $925M
– Overall giving of $1.2B

 Essential elements in business plan feature
– Cash received and overall giving 
– Individual donor count
– Alumni participation  
– Budgeting  

17
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Going Forward – Strategy 
(cont.)

• $10M approved and distributed to U. T. System 
institutions through Strength in Numbers to build 
balanced fundraising programs and enhance 
capacitycapacity

• All institutions requested and received funds

• Investment for three years to fund
 44 strategic fundraising positions
 14 programs

18
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Going Forward – Strategy 
(cont.)

• Collaborative Services
 Lower Rio Grande Valley Initiative
 Donor Screening and Predictive Analytics 
 Explore annual giving program with multi-layered approach 

• Center for Enhancing Philanthropy
 Training and Workshops

• System Seminar
• Best practice – alumni, annual giving, major gifts, etc.
• Vice Presidents of Research and Development forum

 Assessments and strategic planning
19
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Deferred
Gift

Methods of Solicitation

Personal visits

Amount Raised

70-90% of private 
funds from deferred 
and major gifts

Going Forward – Strategy 
(cont.)

Balanced Fundraising Model

Major Gift

Renewable Gift
• Direct mail
• Phone programs
• Social media
• Special events

and major gifts

10-30% of private 
funds from annual,  
recurring support

The Prospect Pool: individuals with shared values (alumni and non-alumni), parents, 
board members, other volunteers, faculty, staff, foundations, corporations, grateful 
patients, and other entities 20
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Going Forward – Strategy 
(cont.)

• Renewable Giving (annual support) 

 Entry point for most donors and major gift prospects

 Lower level annual donors over many years make ideal  Lower level annual donors over many years make ideal 
planned giving prospects

 Vital for alumni involvement, especially young alumni

 Requires multi-layered approach to various audiences, 
including traditional mail and phone programs integrated 
with events, web, email, and social media 

21

M
eeting of the U

. T
. S

ystem
 B

oard of R
egents - M

eeting of the B
oard

28



Forecast for FY 2012

• Do not expect geometric growth in FY 2012

• Annual fund programs will continue to hold their own

• Donor confidence in the economy will rise and fall • Donor confidence in the economy will rise and fall 
making major gifts more challenging

• Planned gifts will increasingly be part of large gift 
commitments

• Implementation of sound, strategic development  
plans essential for success

22
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2. U. T. System Board of Regents: Proposed approval for the establishment of 
the Regents' Outstanding Student Awards in Arts and Humanities, and brief 
student performance

RECOMMENDATION

Chairman Powell recommends and the Chancellor and Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs concur in the recommendation that the U. T. System Board of Regents 
approve the establishment of the Regents' Outstanding Student Awards in Arts and
Humanities at the U. T. System. The program details and award criteria will be as 
written by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs with prior review by the 
Chairman of the Board, the Chancellor, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, 
and the Chairmen of the Academic Affairs Committee and the Health Affairs Committee.

There will be a student performance by a U. T. San Antonio student choir at the 
meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In recognition of its support of the arts and humanities, the Board of Regents 
commissioned the Office of Academic Affairs to establish a new student awards 
program for outstanding achievement in the arts and humanities. 

The proposed awards program will vary each year and commend outstanding students 
and student groups excelling in one of four areas: the musical arts, the visual arts, 
poetry writing, and short essays. In 2012, the U. T. System Board of Regents will 
recognize student performances in the musical arts in two categories. An award of 
$1,500 will be made for an individual or duet performance, and an award of $2,500 will 
be made for a group performance.

The awards program is designed to provide a framework that fosters excellence in 
student performance, rewards outstanding students, stimulates the arts and humanities, 
and promotes continuous quality in education.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Meeting of the Board
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3. U. T. System Board of Regents: Amendment to the Regents' Rules and 
Regulations, Rule 30202 (Employee Benefits), Section 1, regarding the 
Optional Retirement Program (ORP) 

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, the Executive Vice 
Chancellor for Business Affairs, and the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel that 
Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 30202 (Employee Benefits), Section 1 be 
amended as set forth below to clarify the original intent of the delegation of authority to 
amend the Optional Retirement Program (ORP):

Sec. 1 Optional Retirement Program. The Board of Regents shall select those 
companies accepted as vendors to participate in the Optional Retirement 
Program (ORP), based upon recommendation from the Chancellor. Within a 
reasonable time period following selection by the Board of Regents, each 
vendor must execute a contract for products and services. The contract must 
be acceptable to The University of Texas System and must include the 
selection criteria contained in the Request for Proposals. As authorized by 
Texas Government Code, Chapter 830, eligible employees may participate in 
the Optional Retirement Program (ORP) administered by the U. T. System and 
established pursuant to Section 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code.

1.1 Delegation of Authority. The Board of Regents delegates to the 
Chancellor authority to approve the ORP employer contribution rates for 
all institutions and U. T. System Administration in accordance with rules 
issued by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The Board of 
Regents further delegates to the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business 
Affairs the authority to sign and amend the ORP plan documents 
consistent with applicable law and to take all actions and make all 
decisions and interpretations necessary or appropriate to administer and 
operate the ORP consistent with the plan documents. The Executive 
Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs will perform, or cause to be 
performed, such record keeping functions as necessary to administer 
and maintain the Program in accordance with Section 403(b) of the 
Internal Revenue Code, consistent with Texas Government Code
Section 830.001 et seq.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On November 13, 2008, Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 30202, Section 1.1 was 
amended to delegate authority to take all actions and make all decisions and 
interpretations necessary or appropriate to administer and operate the ORP consistent 

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Meeting of the Board
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with the plan documents. That amendment to Section 1.1 provided consistency with 
other Systemwide retirement plans, including the UTSaver Deferred Compensation 
Plan, the UTSaver Tax Sheltered Annuity Plan, and the University of Texas 
Governmental Retirement Arrangement. Section 1 was not amended at the same time. 
The current language in Section 1 states that the Board of Regents shall select those 
companies accepted as vendors to participate in the ORP, based upon 
recommendation from the Chancellor. Consistent with the delegation granted in Section 
1.1, the proposed revision of Section 1 will provide clarification of the original intent of 
the delegation of authority.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Meeting of the Board
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4. U. T. System Board of Regents: Amendments to the Regents’ Rules and 
Regulations, Rule 31102, Sections 4 and 5, regarding the evaluation of 
tenured faculty 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, and the Vice 
Chancellor and General Counsel that Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 31102, 
Sections 4 and 5, regarding evaluation of tenured faculty, be amended as set forth in 
congressional style on the following pages.  
 
Dr. Timothy Allen, Chair of the U. T. System Faculty Advisory Council (FAC), may also 
provide comments at the meeting. 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Consistent with Texas Education Code Section 51.942, the U. T. System Board of 
Regents adopted Regents’ Rule 31102 for the evaluation of tenured faculty members.  
The proposed revisions to Rule 31102 are intended to clarify some provisions and to 
strengthen the comprehensive evaluation process: 
 
• The Rule has been reformatted to clarify the differences between post-tenure 

annual reviews and post-tenure comprehensive reviews. 
 
• Specific review categories have been created: exceeds expectations, meets 

expectations, does not meet expectations, and unsatisfactory. 
 
• Post-tenure comprehensive reviews must be conducted no less than every six 

years and may be conducted any time an individual receives two consecutive 
unsatisfactory annual reviews. 

 
• Outcomes of post-tenure evaluation may be used for salary consideration, 

awards, and advancement. 
 
• Remediation remains a central part of the improvement process when it is clear 

that a faculty member would benefit from such support. 
 
• A faculty member failing remediation may be subject to termination procedures 

(Regents’ Rule 31008) for incompetence neglect of duty or other good cause. 
 
The proposed revisions have been reviewed by the institutional presidents and the FAC.  
Texas Education Code Section 51.942(b) requires a governing board to give “utmost 
consideration” to “advice and comment from the faculty on the performance evaluation 
of tenured faculty;” the FAC has endorsed the recommended revisions. 

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Meeting of the Board
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The University of Texas System 
Rules and Regulations of the Board of Regents Rule: 31102 
 

    
  Page 1 of 7 

1. Title 
 
 Evaluation of Tenured Faculty 
 
2. Rule and Regulation 
 
 . . . 
 

Sec. 4 Institutional Policies.  Each institution of The University of Texas 
System shall have an institutional policy and plan consistent 
with the following guidelines for the periodic (annual and 
comprehensive) performance evaluation of tenured faculty. 
Institutional policies in accordance with the model policy [LINK 
to be developed] shall be developed with appropriate faculty 
input, including consultation with and guidance from faculty 
governance organizations, and shall be included in each 
institutional Handbook of Operating Procedures after review and 
appropriate administrative approval and submission to the 
Board of Regents for review and final approval. Periodic 
evaluations, while distinct from the annual evaluation process 
required of all employees, may be integrated with the annual 
evaluation process to form a single comprehensive faculty 
development and evaluation process. Nothing in these 
guidelines or the application of institutional evaluation policies 
shall be interpreted or applied to infringe on the tenure system, 
academic freedom, due process, or other protected rights nor to 
establish new term-tenure systems or to require faculty to 
reestablish their credentials for tenure. 

 
Sec. 5 Minimum Elements.  Institutional Handbook of Operating 

Procedures policies should include the following minimum 
elements for periodic evaluation: 

 
5.1 Annual Reviews.  Annual reviews are not the 

comprehensive periodic evaluations required under Texas 
Education Code Section 51.942. Annual reviews should 
focus on individual merit relative to assigned responsibilities 
in accordance with Regents’ Rule 30501. 

 
(a) Review Categories.  Each faculty member being 

reviewed shall be placed in one of the following 
categories: a. exceeds expectations; b. meets 
expectations; c. does not meet expectations; or   
d. unsatisfactory. Expectations shall be set by 
institutional policy according to the faculty member’s 
rank, discipline, and institution.   
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(b) Scheduled Reviews.  Evaluation of tenured faculty will 

shall be performed annually with a comprehensive 
periodic evaluation of all tenured faculty performed every 
six years. The evaluation may not be waived for any 
tenured faculty member but may be deferred in rare 
circumstances when the review period will coincide with 
approved leave, comprehensive review for tenure or 
promotion, or appointment to an endowed position. No 
deferral of review of an active faculty member may 
extend beyond one year from the scheduled review. 

 Institutional policy may specify that periods when a 
faculty member is on leave need not be counted in 
calculating when the comprehensive evaluation is 
required. The requirement of periodic review does not 
imply that individuals with unsatisfactory annual 
evaluations may not be subject to further review and/or 
appropriate administrative action. 

 
5.2(c) Responsibilities Reviewed.  The evaluation shall include 

review of the faculty member's professional 
responsibilities in teaching, research, service, patient 
care, and administration. Institutional policies shall detail 
the criteria and factors to be evaluated. 

 
5.3 Notice of Evaluation.  Reasonable individual notice of at 

least six months of intent to review will be provided to a 
faculty member. 

 
5.4(d) Material Submitted.  The faculty member being evaluated 

shall submit a résumé curriculum vita, including a 
summary statement of professional accomplishments, 
and shall submit or arrange for the submission of annual 
reports and teaching evaluations. The faculty member 
may provide copies of a statement of professional goals, 
a proposed professional development plan, and any 
other additional materials the faculty member deems 
appropriate. 

 
5.5(e) Review of Evaluation.  In accordance with institutional 

policy, initial evaluation of the faculty member's 
performance may be carried out by the department, 
department chair (or equivalent), dean, or peer review 
panel committee, but in any event must be reported to 
the chair (or equivalent) and dean for review. Evaluation 
shall include review of the current résumé curriculum vita, 
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student and any peer evaluations of teaching for the 
review period, annual reports for the review period, and 
all materials submitted by the faculty member. 

 
5.6 Peer Review.  If peer review is not required by 

institutional policy, the peer review process may be 
initiated by the faculty member, department chair (or 
equivalent), or dean. If peer committees are involved, the 
members shall be representative of the college/school 
and will be appointed, on the basis of their objectivity and 
academic strength, by the dean in consultation with the 
tenured faculty in the college/school or pursuant to other 
process as defined in institutional policies. If peer review 
is involved, the faculty member will be provided with an 
opportunity to meet with the committee or committees. 

 
5.7(f) Communication of Results.  Results of the evaluation will  

be communicated in writing to the faculty member, the 
department chair/dean, the chief academic officer, and 
the president for review and appropriate action. 

 
(g) Uses.  Possible uses of the information contained in the 

report should include the following: 
 

(a1) For individuals found to be performing well, tThe 
evaluation may be used to determine salary 
recommendations, nomination for awards, or other 
forms of performance recognition. 

 
(b2) For individuals whose performance indicates they 

would benefit from additional institutional support  
 or a remediation plan, the evaluation mayshall be 
used to provide such support or a remediation plan  
(e.g., teaching effectiveness assistance, counseling, 
or mentoring in research issues/service expectations).  
Schools/colleges and/or departments, in consultation 
with a peer committee, shall monitor individuals 
receiving such support for evidence of improvement 
and, if there is insufficient improvement, shall take 
action under (4) or Section 5.3, below, if appropriate. 

 
(3)  Individuals whose performance is unsatisfactory may 

be subject to further review and/or to appropriate 
administrative action. Institutional policies shall 
provide procedures for appeals.  
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(4) Individuals whose performance is unsatisfactory for 

two consecutive annual reviews may be subject to a 
comprehensive review (Section 5.2, below) or action 
under (3) above or Section 5.3 below, if appropriate. 

  
(4) Individuals whose performance is unsatisfactory may 

be subject to further review and/or to appropriate 
administrative action.  

 
(5) If incompetence, neglect of duty, or other good cause 

is determined to be present, appropriate disciplinary 
action may be taken under Section 5.3 below. 

 
(c) For individuals found to be performing unsatisfactorily, 

review to determine if good cause exists for 
termination under the current Regents’ Rules and 
Regulations may be considered. All proceedings for 
termination of tenured faculty on the basis of periodic 
performance evaluation shall be only for 
incompetency, neglect of duty, or other good cause 
shown and must be conducted in accordance with the 
due process procedures of the Regents’ Rules and 
Regulations, Rule 31008, including an opportunity for 
referral of the matter to alternative dispute resolution. 
Such proceedings must also include a list of specific 
charges by the president and an opportunity for a 
hearing before a faculty tribunal. In all such cases, the 
burden of proof shall be on the institution, and the 
rights of a faculty member to due process and 
academic freedom shall be protected. 

 
5.2  Comprehensive Periodic Evaluations.  Comprehensive periodic 

evaluations are required in compliance with Texas Education 
Code Section 51.942. 

 
(a) Review Categories.  Each faculty member being 

reviewed shall be placed in one of the following 
categories: a. exceeds expectations; b. meets 
expectations; c. does not meet expectations; or  
d. unsatisfactory. Expectations shall be set by 
institutional policy according to the faculty member’s 
rank, discipline, and institution.   
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(b) Scheduled Reviews.  Comprehensive periodic evaluation 
of tenured faculty shall be performed no less often than 
every six years. The evaluation may not be waived for 
any tenured faculty member but may be deferred in rare 
circumstances when the review period will coincide with 
approved leave, comprehensive review promotion, or 
appointment to an endowed position. No deferral of 
review of an active faculty member may extend beyond 
one year from the scheduled review. Institutional policy 
may specify that periods when a faculty member is on 
leave need not be counted in calculating when the 
comprehensive evaluation is required.  

 
(c) Responsibilities Reviewed.  The evaluation shall include 

review of the faculty member's professional 
responsibilities in teaching, research, service, patient 
care, and administration. Institutional policies shall detail 
the criteria and factors to be evaluated. 

 
(d) Notice of Evaluation.  Reasonable individual notice of at 

least six months of intent to review shall be provided to a 
faculty member. 

 
(e) Material Submitted.  The faculty member being evaluated 

shall submit a curriculum vita, including a summary 
statement of professional accomplishments, and shall 
submit or arrange for the submission of annual reports 
and teaching evaluations. The faculty member may 
provide copies of a statement of professional goals, a 
proposed professional development plan, and any other 
additional materials the faculty member deems 
appropriate. 

 
(f) Review of Evaluation.  In accordance with institutional 

policy, initial evaluation of the faculty member's 
performance may be carried out by the department, 
department chair (or equivalent), dean, or peer review 
committee, but in any event must be reported to the chair 
(or equivalent) and dean for review. Evaluation shall 
include review of the current curriculum vita, student and 
any peer evaluations of teaching for the review period, 
annual reports for the review period, and all materials 
submitted by the faculty member. 

 
(g) Peer Review.  Comprehensive periodic evaluation of 

tenured faculty shall include peer review. The members 
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of peer review committees shall include representatives 
of the college/school or department and will be 
appointed, on the basis of their objectivity and academic 
strength, by the dean or chair in consultation with the 
tenured faculty in the college/school or department or 
pursuant to other process as defined in institutional 
policies. The faculty member shall be provided with an 
opportunity to meet with the committee or committees. 

 
(h) Communication of Results.  Results of the evaluation will 

be communicated in writing to the faculty member, the 
department chair/dean, the chief academic officer, and 
the president for review and appropriate action.  

 
(i) Uses.  Possible uses of the information contained in the 

report include the following: 
 

(1) The evaluation may be used to determine salary 
recommendations, nomination for awards, or other 
forms of performance recognition. 

 
(2) For individuals whose performance indicates they 

would benefit from additional institutional support  
or a remediation plan, the evaluation shall be used to 
provide such support or a remediation plan  
(e.g., teaching effectiveness assistance, counseling, 
or mentoring in research issues/service expectations). 
Schools/colleges and/or departments, in consultation 
with a peer committee, shall monitor individuals 
receiving such support for evidence of improvement 
and, if there is insufficient improvement, shall take 
action under (3) or Section 5.3, below, if appropriate. 

 
(3) Individuals whose performance is unsatisfactory may 

be subject to further review and/or to appropriate 
administrative action. Institutional policies shall 
provide procedures for appeals.  

 
(4) If incompetence, neglect of duty, or other good cause 

is determined to be present, appropriate disciplinary 
action may be taken under Section 5.3 below. 

 
 5.3 Termination or Other Appropriate Disciplinary Action.   

For tenured faculty members for whom incompetence, 
neglect of duty, or other good cause is found, review to 
determine if good cause exists for termination under the 
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current Regents’ Rules and Regulations shall be 
considered, in accordance with the due process 
procedures of the Regents’ Rules and Regulations, 
Rule 31008. If disciplinary action other than termination is 
considered appropriate, such faculty members shall have 
access to procedures that include notice of the specific 
charges and a hearing prior to the imposition of 
disciplinary action. 
 

Sec. 6 Follow-up Review.  The acceptance and success of periodic 
evaluation for tenured faculty will be dependent upon a well-
executed, critical process and an institutional commitment to 
assist and support faculty development. Thus, remediation and 
follow-up review for faculty, who would benefit from such 
support, as well as the designation of an academic administrator 
with primary responsibility for monitoring such needed follow-up 
activities, are essential. 
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5. U. T. System Board of Regents: Amendments to the Regents' Rules and 
Regulations, Rule 60202, regarding Endowed Academic Positions

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, the Vice Chancellor 
for External Relations, and the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel that Regents' 
Rules and Regulations, Rule 60202, regarding Endowed Academic Positions, be 
amended as set forth below in congressional style:

3. Definitions

Endowed Academic Position – an endowed academic position is a faculty 
position supported by an endowment from which distributions are dedicated to 
salary supplementation, research support, or other professional needs of a senior 
faculty member. The position holder will normally be a tenured faculty member 
who has had a distinguished career. A holder may be named to an endowed 
academic position for the remainder of his or her employment, or for a term of 
years, and the position may be renewable or nonrenewable.

Endowed Fellowships – an endowed fellowship (or faculty fellowship) is a faculty 
position supported by an endowment from which distributions are dedicated to 
salary supplementation, research support, or other professional needs of a 
faculty member of any academic rank, irrespective of tenure status. The 
endowed fellowship will be awarded for a specified length of time and may or 
may not be renewable.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The proposed amendments to the Regents' Rules and Regulations, Rule 60202, will 
conform the Rules to current and best practices regarding eligibility to hold endowed 
positions and fellowships.
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6. U. T. System Board of Regents: Report on proposed revisions to the 
Systemwide policy on Criminal Background Checks for Employment 
(U. T. System Administration Policy UTS124)

REPORT

Chancellor Cigarroa will report on proposed revisions to the Systemwide policy 
on Criminal Background Checks for Employment (The University of Texas System 
Administration Policy UTS124).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

In August 2010, amendments to the Systemwide policy on criminal background checks 
(UTS124) were approved by the Chancellor and distributed to U. T. System institutions 
for implementation. The highlights of the 2010 amendments to UTS124 are:

 Institutions are required to conduct a criminal background check on any applicant 
who is under final consideration for regular employment;

 Institutions are required to conduct a criminal background check on all current 
employees for whom a criminal background check had never been obtained 
(“catch-up” checks);

 Individuals for whom a report is received indicating a criminal record are to be 
notified and given the opportunity to provide additional information relating to the 
record; and

 Current employees are required to self-report criminal convictions, excluding 
misdemeanor offenses punishable by fine.

Over the course of the last year, the institutions updated their criminal background 
check policies and procedures to be consistent with UTS124 and performed the 
catch-up checks. Although many institutions had been conducting criminal 
background checks since at least 2001 or 2002 on most of their positions, prior to the 
2010 amendments not all institutions were conducting criminal background checks on 
all applicants for employment. The impetus for the policy amendment was to ensure that 
all institutions were requiring criminal background checks on applicants for regular 
employment, and to obtain a criminal background check on anyone who had been 
employed prior to an institutional policy that required a check.

In cases where a criminal background check identified a criminal background, law and 
institutional policy require the institution to determine on a case-by-case basis whether 
the individual will be allowed to continue employment based on factors such as the 
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nature and gravity of the offense, the specific duties of the position, the length of time 
since the offense, and the individual’s employment history.  

  
The institutions reported that in most cases where a conviction was found, it was 
determined that the conviction was of a nature and age such that continued 
employment did not constitute a risk to the institution and the individual was cleared 
for employment. A common example was a conviction for driving while intoxicated that 
was dated or not related to the individual’s job duties. The institutions also reported that 
additional scrutiny was given to offenses that were more serious or were applicable 
to the duties of the position. In some instances, after the case-by-case analysis, the 
individual was cleared for employment. Four employees who were subject to the 
catch-up check were terminated from the employing institution after the institution 
determined that the individual should not continue in the positions they held.  

At the direction of the Chancellor, UTS124 was further reviewed for any additional 
recommended enhancements. Following the review and consultation with the 
institutions, the following changes were approved by the Chancellor:

 Temporary employees and faculty members without salary who provide  
instruction to U. T. students will now be required to have criminal background 
checks;

 The criminal background check requirements for persons volunteering in day 
care centers and at youth camps have been tightened; 

 All volunteers working in health care facilities and students assigned to health 
care facilities must have criminal background checks; and 

 U. T. System institutions must develop a process for determining when criminal 
background checks will be required for contractors.

The newly revised policy will be distributed to the institutions for implementation.
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7. U. T. System: Approval of $10 million in additional Permanent University 
Fund Bond Proceeds for continued funding of the U. T. System Research 
Incentive Program (UTRIP)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor, with the concurrence of the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic 
Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and the Vice Chancellor for 
External Relations, recommends an additional $10,000,000 of Permanent University 
Fund (PUF) Bond Proceeds be appropriated for Fiscal Year 2012 to provide continued 
funding to enhance and enrich research infrastructure for The University of Texas 
System Research Incentive Program (UTRIP) to benefit the four U. T. System emerging 
research institutions designated by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board: 
The University of Texas at Arlington, The University of Texas at Dallas, The University 
of Texas at El Paso, and The University of Texas at San Antonio.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Texas Legislature, during its 81st Regular Session, authorized the Texas Research 
Incentive Program (TRIP) to provide State matching funds for research-oriented 
philanthropy at the seven emerging research institutions of Texas, as designated by the 
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. Among those seven are U. T. Arlington, 
U. T. Dallas, U. T. El Paso, and U. T. San Antonio.

On August 20, 2009, the Board authorized Vice Chancellor Safady to act on behalf of 
the Board to facilitate the acceptance of gifts by U. T. System institutions that qualified 
for matching under the TRIP, as appropriate, and to work closely with U. T. System 
institutions to ensure compliance with requirements of the Texas Higher Education 
Coordinating Board related to this Program.

On October 12, 2009, the Board appropriated $10,000,000 of PUF Bond Proceeds to 
provide one-time matching funds through UTRIP to assist the four U. T. System 
institutions, identified above, in leveraging private gifts for the enhancement of research 
productivity and faculty recruitment. According to the Texas Constitution, PUF Bond 
Proceeds may only be used to fund capital and equipment items related to the 
educational mission of the U. T. System and its institutions. 

The gifts were to be matched using the following criteria:

 Gifts of $500,000 to $999,999 from a single source will be matched 
at 10% (creating a matching gift possibility ranging from $50,000 to $99,999)

 Gifts of $1,000,000 to $2,999,999 from a single source will be matched at 20% 
(creating a matching gift possibility ranging from $200,000 to $599,999)
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 Gifts of $3,000,000 to $4,999,999 from a single source will be matched at 30% 
(creating a matching gift possibility ranging from $900,000 to $1,499,999)

 Gifts of $5,000,000 or greater from a single source will be matched at 50% (with 
a matching cap of $2.5 million).

On August 12, 2010, the Board allocated an additional $10,000,000 to continue and 
extend UTRIP through December 31, 2011, to benefit the U. T. System's four emerging 
research universities subject to the matching requirements approved by the Board on 
October 12, 2009, with a modification to allow matches to also be made for gifts with 
a payment period of up to two years. 

The four U. T. System institutions have greatly benefited from these programs, and the 
leveraging of private gifts for the enhancement of research productivity and faculty 
recruitment has resulted in almost $26 million secured from the TRIP. Further funding 
made available through UTRIP has greatly enhanced their efforts for private gifts. Since 
the Board approved UTRIP, over $41 million in private gifts have been submitted for 
matching and over $15 million in matching funds have been paid or committed.
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1. U. T. System: Report on the Fiscal Year 2011 Annual Financial Report, 
including the report on the U. T. System Annual Financial Report Audit, and 
audits of U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center financial statements and of 
funds managed by The University of Texas Investment Management 
Company (UTIMCO)

REPORT

See Item 6 on Page 210 of the Finance and Planning Committee.
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2. U. T. System: Report on UTShare PeopleSoft implementation 

REPORT

See Item 7 on Page 224 of the Finance and Planning Committee.
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3. U. T. System Board of Regents: Approval to renew the contract with 
Deloitte & Touche LLP to provide financial auditing services for Fiscal 
Year 2012

RECOMMENDATION

The Audit, Compliance, and Management Review (ACMR) Committee will discuss the 
proposal submitted from Deloitte & Touche LLP to provide independent auditing 
services for the audit of the U. T. System and U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center 
financial statements for Fiscal Year 2011, and funds managed by UTIMCO for Fiscal 
Year 2011 .

The contract with Deloitte & Touche, effective February 15, 2011, to provide audit 
services for Fiscal Year 2011, has an option to renew for four additional one-year terms. 
The current contract will terminate on February 28, 2012.

Approval is requested for U. T. System staff to negotiate and enter into an auditing 
services contract amendment with Deloitte & Touche LLP to renew the contract for one 
additional year pursuant to delegation of authority from the State Auditor's Office. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On August 12, 2010, the Board of Regents authorized U. T. System staff to negotiate 
and enter into an auditing services contract with Deloitte & Touche LLP, to audit the 
U. T. System and U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center financial statements for Fiscal 
Year 2011, and funds managed by UTIMCO for Fiscal Year 2011. The original contract, 
entered into as of February 15, 2011, was for one year with the option to renew for four 
additional one-year terms. 

The source of funding for this contract is Available University Funds, as approved for 
the prior contract.
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4. U. T. System: Report on the Systemwide internal audit activities, including 
the results of the presidential travel, entertainment, and housing expense 
audits and the implementation status of significant audit recommendations

REPORT

Mr. Charles Chaffin, Chief Audit Executive, will report on the results of the presidential 
travel, entertainment, and housing expense audits conducted at each of the institutions 
and at U. T. System Administration. 

Mr. Chaffin will also report on the implementation status of significant audit 
recommendations. The first quarter activity report on the Implementation Status 
of Outstanding Significant Findings/Recommendations is set forth on Page 52. 
Satisfactory progress is being made on the implementation of all significant 
recommendations. In addition, a list of other audit reports issued by the 
Systemwide audit program is on Page 53. The annual internal audit plan status 
as of October 31, 2011, follows on Page 54.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Beginning in FY 2010, the U. T. System Administration Internal Audit Committee 
requested that the System Audit Office conduct the presidential travel, entertainment, and 
housing expense audits at institutions on a rotating basis to gain additional independent 
assurance. In FY 2012, the System Audit Office performed these audits at U. T. Health 
Science Center - Houston and U. T. El Paso, in addition to U. T. System Administration 
and The University of Texas Investment Management Company (UTIMCO). The 
remaining presidential travel, entertainment, and housing expenses audits were executed 
by the institutional Internal Audit Programs.

Significant audit findings/recommendations are tracked by the U. T. System Audit 
Office. Quarterly, chief business officers provide the status of implementation, which is 
reviewed by the internal audit directors. A quarterly summary report is provided to the 
Audit, Compliance, and Management Review Committee of the U. T. System Board of 
Regents. In addition, Committee members receive a detailed summary of new 
significant findings and related recommendations quarterly.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM
Implementation Status of Outstanding Significant Findings/Recommendations

U. T. SYSTEM AUDITS

Ranking
 # of 

Significant 
Findings

Ranking
# of 

Significant 
Findings

2011-10 UTD Texas Administrative Code (TAC) 202 1 5/12/2012 Satisfactory
2011-06 UTPA Employee Assignments 2 1 3/30/2012 Satisfactory
2011-11 UTPA Information Technology Change Management 1 1/31/2012 Satisfactory
2010-12 UTPB Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2010 1 1 4/30/2012 Satisfactory
2010-11 UTSA Information Security Program 3 2 8/31/2012 Satisfactory
2011-07 UTSWMC Patient Payments at Time of Service 1 1 3/31/2012 Satisfactory
2010-11 UTHSC - Houston FY 2010 Financial Assurance Work 1 1 2/29/2012 Satisfactory
2010-05 UTHSC - San Antonio UT Medicine Back End Billing Audit 2 1 11/30/2012 Satisfactory
2007-09 UTMDACC - Houston Maintenance and Security of Biological Research Materials 1 1 9/3/2012 Satisfactory
2009-03 UTMDACC - Houston Wireless and Firewall Remote Access Security Assessment 2 2 8/31/2012 Satisfactory
2009-05 UTMDACC - Houston Business Continuity Plan Review 1 1 11/30/2012 Satisfactory
2010-02 UTMDACC - Houston Information Security Organization Review 4 0 11/30/2011 Implemented
2010-12 UTMDACC - Houston Human Resources Contingent Workforce 1 1 2/29/2012 Satisfactory
2011-06 UTMDACC - Houston Effort Reporting and Certification 1 1 5/31/2012 Satisfactory
2011-04 UT System Admin UT San Antonio Institutional Compliance Program Audit 1 0 8/31/2011 Implemented

     Totals 21 15

2011-02 UTPB Federal Portion of the Statewide Single Audit Report for the Year Ended August 31, 2010 4 4    5/31/2011 * Satisfactory
2011-02 UTSWMC Federal Portion of the Statewide Single Audit Report for the Year Ended August 31, 2010 3 3 8/31/2012 Satisfactory
2011-02 UTMB Financial Portion of the Statewide Single Audit Report for the Year Ended August 31, 2010 2   10/31/2011 * Satisfactory

     Totals 7 9

Color Legend:

Either a new significant finding for which corrective action will be taken in the subsequent quarter or a previous significant finding for which no/limited progress was made towards implementation.

Significant finding for which substantial progress towards implementation was made during the quarter.

Significant finding was appropriately implemented during the quarter and will no longer be tracked.

 Note:  Implemented  - The Internal Audit Director deems the significant finding has been appropriately addressed/resolved and should no longer be tracked.
Satisfactory  - The Internal Audit Director deems that the significant finding is in the process of being addressed in a timely and appropriate manner.
Unsatisfactory  - The Internal Audit Director deems that the significant finding is not being addressed in a timely and appropriate manner.

* Institution is taking the necessary steps to implement recommendations and is awaiting validation of this by the State Auditor’s Office.

Overall 
Progress 
Towards 

Completion    
(Note)

Targeted 
Implementation 

Date

Significant finding for which substantial progress towards implementation was made during the quarter that the significant finding was first reported.

4th Quarter 2011

STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE AUDITS

AuditInstitution

1st Quarter 2012

Report 
Date

Information Received from Internal Audit Directors and Chief Business Officers
Consolidated by:  System Audit Office
January 2012
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Institution Audit

UTARL New Construction and Renovation Projects Review Against Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Requirements
UTARL President's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenditures
UTARL Texas Administrative Code 202
UTARL UT Arlington Nursing Simulation Award
UTAUS Cash Management and Cash Handling - Institute for Geophysics
UTAUS Institutional Compliance Program Effectiveness
UTAUS National Automated Clearinghouse Association Rules - eChecks

UTD Biology Department
UTD Education Research Center
UTD Physics Department
UTD Texas Administrative Code 202

UTEP Cash Count - Fiscal Year End 2010-2011
UTEP President's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenses
UTPA Information Technology Systems Not Managed By Information Technology
UTPA President's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenses
UTSA Music Department Internal Control Review
UTSA Norman Hackerman Advanced Research Program 
UTSA President's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenses
UTT Annual Financial Report
UTT President's Travel and Entertainment Expenses
UTT Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board Facilities

UTSMC Buy Card
UTSMC Electronic Medical Records

UTMB - Galveston Business Intelligence Data Integrity
UTMB - Galveston Correctional Managed Care Infirmary Bed Utilization
UTMB - Galveston Inpatient Technical Charge Capture Process
UTMB - Galveston Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards
UTMB - Galveston Presidential and Presidential Direct Reports Travel and Entertainment Expenses
UTMB - Galveston Quality of Care Initiative Review
UTMB - Galveston UT System Policy 142.1 Compliance
UTMB - Galveston Willed Body Program
UTHSC- Houston Dental Service Research and Development Plan
UTHSC- Houston Follow-up on Open Recommendations
UTHSC- Houston Institutional Compliance Program
UTHSC- Houston UTHealth Review and Validation Program

UTHSC- San Antonio Data Center Physical Security
UTHSC- San Antonio President's Expenditures

UTHSC- Tyler Presidential Travel and Entertainment Expenses
UTSYS ADM Chancellor's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenditures
UTSYS ADM Financial Controls
UTSYS ADM Office of Employee Services Performance
UTSYS ADM Office of Finance Change in Management 
UTSYS ADM UT Austin President's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenses
UTSYS ADM UT Health Science Center at Houston President's Travel, Entertainment, and Housing Expenses
UTSYS ADM UT Investment Management Company Chief Executive Officer/Chief Investment Officer Expenses

Institution Audit
none none

OTHER U. T. SYSTEM AUDIT REPORTS RECEIVED BY SYSTEM AUDIT 9/2011 through 11/2011

STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE AUDIT REPORTS ISSUED 9/2011 through 11/2011

Information Received from Internal Audit Directors Consolidated by:  System Audit Office
January 2012
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U. T. Systemwide Internal Audit Program 
FY 2012 Annual Internal Audit Plan Status

(as of October 31, 2011)
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U. T. System Administration 1,523      1,299      212         724         93           587         4,437      17,750 13,314     25% *

Large Institutions:
U. T. Austin 300         413         497         162         11           325         1,707      12,031 10,324     14%
U. T. Southwestern 429         100         827         209         107         157         1,828      11,000 9,172      17%
U. T. Medical Branch at Galveston 283         513         103         200         100         203         1,402      8,160 6,758      17%
U. T. HSC - Houston 267         107         56           105         75           49           658         7,344 6,687      9%
U. T. HSC - San Antonio 227         297         327         345         14           132         1,340      6,600 5,261      20%
U. T. MDA Cancer Center 850         394         250         -          233         -          1,726      13,212     11,486     13%
     Subtotal 2,355      1,822      2,059      1,020      540         865         8,661      58,347     49,687     15%

Mid-size Institutions:
U. T. Arlington 207         102         335         62           78           152         935         5,320 4,386      18%
U. T. Brownsville 255         115         60           3             12           87           532         4,176 3,644      13%
U. T. Dallas 260         127         110         100         -          43           640         5,890 5,251      11%
U. T. El Paso 379         207         -          200         116         55           957         8,464 7,507      11%
U. T. Pan American 168         -          50           218         149         237         822         4,975 4,153      17%
U. T. San Antonio 417         208         137         268         69           198         1,297      7,280 5,983      18%
     Subtotal 1,686      759         692         850         424         772         5,182      36,105     30,923     14%

Small Institutions:
U. T. Permian Basin 5             -          -          5             6             -          16           1,050 1,034      2% **
U. T. Tyler 65           29           55           39           -          186         374         2,175 1,802      17%
U. T. HSC at Tyler 209         11           93           98           26           25           461         2,761 2,300      17%
     Subtotal 279         40           148         142         32           211         851         5,986      5,136      14%

TOTAL 5,843      3,919      3,110      2,736      1,088      2,434      19,130     118,188   99,058     16%
Percentage of Total 31% 20% 16% 14% 6% 13% 100%

NOTE 1:
"Credit for Priority Hours" reflects the priority budgeted hours apportioned based on completion status of the 
audits/projects as of 10/31/2011.  The time period from 9/1/2011 through 10/31/2011 represents approximately 17% 
of the annual audit plan year.

NOTE 2:
Original Total Priority Budget Hours, approved by the ACMRC for priority projects, was 118,038 hours.  However, 
some institutions may change their Total Priority Budget Hours and/or the allocation of hours among the various 
categories due to changes in priorities and staffing resources during the fiscal year.   
These changes have been communicated to/approved by the institution's respective president and/or internal audit 
committee. The total priority budget hours are approximately 80-85% of total budget hours.

*The System Audit Office's plan status listed above is as of 11/30/2011, which represents approximately 25% of the 
annual audit plan year, compared to the other institutions' statuses, which are as of 10/31/2011 (17%).  This is due to 
the timing and availability of information from the institutions.  

**UT Permian Basin's low percent completion is due to the majority of the audit staff being temporarily assigned to the 
accounting department in order to complete the Annual Financial Report and other accounting functions when the 
accounting director and assistant director abruptly left their positions at the start of the fiscal year.  Once the 
accounting director position is filled, the audit staff will return to the audit function.
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1. U. T. System Board of Regents: Discussion and appropriate action related 
to approval of Docket No. 149

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that Docket No. 149 be approved. The Docket is on the following 
pages.

It is also recommended that the Board confirm that authority to execute contracts, 
documents, or instruments approved therein has been delegated to appropriate officials 
of the respective institution involved.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION 

DOCKET NO. 149 
 

The Docket for The University of Texas System Administration and the Dockets 
recommended by the respective presidents and prepared by the institutions listed 
below are submitted for discussion and appropriate action regarding approval of the 
Docket at the meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents on February 9, 2012. 
The Chancellor, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, the Executive Vice 
Chancellor for Business Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, and 
the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel concur in these recommendations. Dockets 
were not submitted for U. T. Brownsville, U. T. Dallas, U. T. Tyler, and U. T. Health 
Science Center - Tyler. 
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 Docket - 4 

 
U. T. SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION 

FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 
 

CONTRACTS 
 
The following contracts have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice 
Chancellor for Business Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System 
Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS COMING IN 

 
1. Agency: Kinder Morgan Texas Pipeline, L.P.  
 Funds: Projected revenue is $1,331,284 over the term of the 

contract 
 Period: Commencing on the effective date and continuing for 

a period of 10 years after the operation 
commencement date, which shall not be later than 
February 28, 2022 

 Description:  Renewal of agreement with Kinder Morgan Texas 
Pipeline, L.P. to continue to allow 20,481.30 rods of 
pipe at $65 per rod to be laid on University Lands in 
Crockett, Reagan, Schleicher, and Upton Counties. 

 
2. Agency: South Texas Electric Cooperative, Inc.  
 Funds Projected revenue for life of this project is $3,306,330 

over the term of the contract 
Period:  Commencing on the effective date and continuing for 

a period of 10 years after the operation 
commencement date, which shall not be later than 
February 28, 2022 

 Description: New agreement with South Texas Electric 
Cooperative, Inc. to allow 12,966 rods of electric 
transmission power line to be constructed on 
University Lands in Crockett, Schleicher, and Pecos 
Counties. 
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U. T. SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
FUNDS GOING OUT 

 
3. Agency: Fugro Consultants, Inc. 
 Funds: U. T. System anticipates contracting expenditures to 

exceed $1,000,000 per year of the contract 
 Source of Funds: Service Department Funds 
 Period: September 1, 2011 through September 19, 2017 

(contract was brought forward for Board approval 
once it reached the $1,000,000 threshold where 
Board approval is required) 

 Description: The firm agrees to perform geotechnical and 
materials testing services for U. T. System Office of 
Facilities Planning and Construction on a job order 
basis. Services were competitively procured.  

 
4. Agency: Raba-Kistner Consultants, Inc. 
 Funds: U. T. System anticipates contracting expenditures to 

exceed $1,000,000 per year of the contract 
 Source of Funds: Service Department Funds 
 Period: September 1, 2011 through September 19, 2017 

(contract was brought forward for Board approval 
once it reached the $1,000,000 threshold where 
Board approval is required) 

 Description: The firm agrees to perform geotechnical and 
materials testing services for U. T. System Office of 
Facilities Planning and Construction on a job order 
basis. Services were competitively procured.  

 
5. Agency: Terracon Consultants, Inc. 
 Funds: U. T. System anticipates contracting expenditures to 

exceed $1,000,000 per year of the contract 
 Source of Funds: Service Department Funds 
 Period: September 1, 2011 through September 19, 2017 

(contract was brought forward for Board approval 
once it reached the $1,000,000 threshold where 
Board approval is required) 

 Description: The firm agrees to perform geotechnical and 
materials testing services for U. T. System Office of 
Facilities Planning and Construction on a job order 
basis. Services were competitively procured.  
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U. T. SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
FUNDS GOING OUT (CONTINUED) 

 
6. Agency: Hill International, Inc. 
 Funds: U. T. System anticipates contracting expenditures to 

exceed $1,000,000 per year of the contract 
 Source of Funds: Service Department Funds 
 Period: February 21, 2011 through February 20, 2017 

(contract was brought forward for Board approval 
once it reached the $1,000,000 threshold where 
Board approval is required) 

 Description: The firm agrees to perform project management 
services, such as project management, estimating, 
scheduling, and project analysis for U. T. System on a 
job order basis. Services were competitively procured. 

 
7. Agency: Academic Partnerships, LLC 
 Funds: Expected to exceed $1,000,000 over the life of the 

contract including renewal options 
 Source of Funds: Determined by the institution when contracting services 
 Period: November 16, 2011 through November 16, 2012, with 

four optional one-year renewal terms 
 Description: Academic Partnerships provides online educational 

services to academic and health U. T. institutions. 
  Services were competitively procured. 
 
8. Agency: Instructional Connections, Inc. 
 Funds: Expected to exceed $1,000,000 over the life of the 

contract including renewal options 
 Source of Funds: Determined by the institution when contracting services 
 Period: October 25, 2011 through October 25, 2012, with four 

optional one-year renewal terms 
 Description: Instructional Connections provides online educational 

services to academic and health U. T. institutions. 
  Services were competitively procured. 
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U. T. SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER MATTERS 

 
APPROVAL OF NEWLY COMMISSIONED U. T. SYSTEM PEACE OFFICERS 

 
In accordance with Chapter 51.203 of the Texas Education Code, the U. T. System 
Board of Regents is requested to approve the commissioning of the individuals listed 
below as peace officers effective December 16, 2011. The following officers have 
completed a course of training that included mandated Texas Commission on Law 
Enforcement Officer Standards and Education courses at The University of Texas 
System Police Training Academy and have successfully passed the State of Texas 
Peace Officer Licensing Examination. 
 
 Name Institution 
 

Dava Beth Barnhart U. T. Austin 
Henry A. Bebon III U. T. Brownsville 
Jacob D. Bush U. T. Arlington 
Kevin J. Carollo U. T. Austin 
Alicia D. Dockens U. T. Health Science Center - Tyler 
Erick Dominguez U. T. Brownsville 
John C. Gonzalez U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston 
Jeffrey R. Jones U. T. Health Science Center - Tyler 
James L. Lee, Jr. U. T. San Antonio 
Patarick G. Lopez, Jr. U. T. San Antonio 
Hector R. Luevano, Jr. U. T. Austin 
Miranda S. McGee U. T. Austin 
Adrian A. Passdar-Shirazi U. T. Austin 
Jonathan D. Pfaff U. T. San Antonio 
Eric M. Stedman U. T. Arlington 
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U. T. SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
REAL ESTATE REPORT 

 
THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM 

SEPARATELY INVESTED ASSETS 
Managed by U. T. System 

 
Summary Report at November 30, 2011 

 
 

 

FUND TYPE 
 Current Purpose 

Restricted 
Endowment & 
Similar Funds 

Annuity & Life  
Income Funds 

 
TOTAL 

 Book Market Book Market Book Market Book Market 
Land & 

Buildings: 
        

 
Ending 
Value 
8/31/2011 $ 2,634,778 $ 20,233,884 $ 106,321,203 $ 269,586,238 $ 1,601,467 $ 2,973,923 $ 110,557,448 $ 292,794,046 
 
Increase or 
Decrease 156,312 146,523 (206,995) (433,977)         - - (50,683) (287,454) 
 
Ending 
Value  
11/30/2011 $ 2,791,090 $ 20,380,407 $ 106,114,208 $ 269,152,262 $ 1,601,467 $ 2,973,923 $ 110,506,765 $ 292,506,592 

         
Other Real 

Estate:         
 
Ending 
Value  
8/31/2011 $ 50,776 $ 50,776 $ 123,214 $ 123,214 $          - $           - $ 173,989 $ 173,989 
 
Increase or 
Decrease (2,220) (2,220) (97,930) (97,930)            -                - (100,150) (100,150) 
 
Ending 
Value  
11/30/2011 $ 48,556 $ 48,556 $ 25,284 $ 25,284 $          - $           - $ 73,839 $ 73,839 

 
Report prepared in accordance with Sec. 51.0032 of the Texas Education Code. 
Details of individual assets by account furnished on request. 
 
Note:  Surface estates are managed by the U. T. System Real Estate Office. Mineral estates are managed by 
U. T. System University Lands. The royalty interests received from the Estate of John A. Jackson for the John A. and 
Katherine G. Jackson Endowed Fund in Geosciences are managed by the U. T. Austin Geology Foundation, with the 
assistance of the Bureau of Economic Geology. 
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U. T. ARLINGTON 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS 

 
The following agreement has been executed, has been approved by the Executive Vice 
Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System 
Board of Regents. Such employment under this agreement is subject to the Constitution 
and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association (NCAA), any intercollegiate 
athletic conference of which The University of Texas at Arlington is a member, the 
Regents’ Rules and Regulations, and the policies of The University of Texas at 
Arlington. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules, regulations, 
or policies shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal. 
 
1. Item: Athletic Director 
 
 Funds: $250,000 annually 
 
 Source of  
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics Fees & Revenue 
 
 Period: February 1, 2012 through January 31, 2017 
 

 Description: Initial agreement for employment of Athletic Director, James Baker, 
for the above designated period following the standard coach's 
employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel. 

  
 Incentives: ●        $3,000 (with a limit of $12,000 in any contract year) for each 

varsity sports team or individuals that participate in post-
season NCAA competition between February 1, 2012 and 
February 1, 2017 

  ●          $10,000 in any contract year for each varsity sports team 
that wins an NCAA championship between February 1, 2012 
and February 1, 2017 

  ●         $12,500 in any contract year when an overall cumulative 
2.9 GPA by all varsity student athletes is achieved or the 
aggregate APR for all varsity teams exceeds NCAA 
minimum 

  ●         Additional $2,500 in any contract year (with a limit of 
$12,500) for each varsity team with a 3.0 or above GPA 

  ●        Total performance incentives in any contract year will not 
exceed a total of $25,000 
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U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following contract has been administratively approved by the President or his 
delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and is recommended 
for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
 FUNDS GOING OUT 
 
1. Agency: Sasaki Associates, Inc. 
 Source of Funds: Available University Funds, Designated Funds, 

Designated Tuition 
 Funds: $1,380,600 
 Period: October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2012 
 Description: Sasaki Associates, Inc. agrees to furnish services 

required to create a new campus master plan for 
U. T. Austin. The contract includes preliminary work 
performed from October 1, 2010 through 
September 28, 2011, with charges totaling $100,375.  
During that phase, Sasaki Associates, Inc. held 
discussions with campus leadership and stakeholders 
to determine the needs of the campus and to define 
the scope of work required to create a framework for 
orderly University development. The master plan will 
address mobility planning, sustainability planning, 
development of a software tool to support capital 
project and space management decision-making, 
energy use planning, and refinement of the campus 
design guidelines for buildings. The plan will focus on 
analyzing buildings over 50 years of age to make 
informed recommendations on preservation and 
suitability for adaptive reuse. The services were 
competitively procured. (See U. T. Austin Item 2 on 
Docket Page - 16) 

 
  

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

67



 Docket - 11 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS 
 
The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved 
by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for 
approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 
 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
RED McCOMBS SCHOOL OF BUSINESS 
 Finance 
  1. *Robert D. Mettlen 4350 
 
  From: Lamar Savings Centennial 
   Professorship in Finance 
   and Professor (T)  100 09 92,500 
 
  To: Lamar Savings Centennial 
   Professor Emeritus in  
   Finance 9/1-5/31   0 

*Professor Mettlen's emeritus appointment is effective at the date of 
retirement of September 1, 2004. Approval was intended to be effective 
April 26, 2004, but the title change was not submitted for Docket approval 
at that time. The honorary title designation is being submitted now for 
formal approval. 

 
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS 
 Art and Art History 
  2. *Janet E. Kastner 4297 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  100 09 69,240 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
   Emeritus 9/1-5/31   0 
   *Professor Kastner’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 
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 Docket - 12 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
SCHOOL OF FINE ARTS (Continued) 
 Art and Art History (Continued) 
  3. *William A. Lundberg 4295 
 
  From: Marlene and Morton 
   Meyerson Centennial 
   Professorship in Art and 
   Art History and Professor (T)      100 09 69,000 
   Professorship Supplement  SUPLT 09 6,400 
 
  To: Marlene and Morton 
   Meyerson Centennial 
   Professor Emeritus in Art 
   and Art History 9/1-5/31   0 

 *Professor Lundberg’s emeritus status is effective at the date of   
retirement. 

  
  4. *Vincent A. Mariani 4296 
 
  From: Professor (T)  100 09 64,449 
 
  To: Professor Emeritus  9/1-5/31   0 
   *Professor Mariani’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 
 
  5. *Melissa W. Miller 4349 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  100 09 71,870 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
   Emeritus 9/1-5/31   0 
   *Professor Miller’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 
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 Docket - 13 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS 
 English 
  6. *Jeffrey Barnouw 4264 
 
  From: Professor (T)  100 09 74,996 
 
  To: Professor Emeritus 9/1-5/31   0 
   *Professor Barnouw’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 
 
   7. *Laura J. Furman     4283 
 
  From: Susan Taylor McDaniel 
   Regents Professorship in 
   Creative Writing #1 and 
   Professor (T)  100 09 80,000 
 
  To: Susan Taylor McDaniel 
   Regents Professor Emeritus 
   in Creative Writing #1 1/16-5/31   0 
   *Professor Furman’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 

Final campus endorsement of emeritus status was given after the 
November 10, 2011, Docket deadline. 

 
  8. *Joseph E. Kruppa 4319 
 
  From: Professor (T)  100 09 66,153 
 
  To: Professor Emeritus 1/16-5/31   0 
   *Professor Kruppa’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 

Final campus endorsement of emeritus status was given after the 
November 10, 2011, Docket deadline. 
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 Docket - 14 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
 

AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
 

TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 
AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued) 
 English (Continued) 
  9. *William J. Scheick 4284 
 
  From: J. R. Millikan Centennial 
   Professorship in English 
   Literature and Professor (T)  100 09  95,959 
   Professorship Supplement   SUPLT 09 2,000 
 
  To: J. R. Millikan Centennial 
   Professor Emeritus in 
   English Literature 1/16-5/31   0 
   *Professor Scheick’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 

Final campus endorsement of emeritus status was given after the 
November 10, 2011, docket deadline. 

 
COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCES 
 Human Development and Family Sciences 
  10. *Aletha C. Huston 4387 
 
  From: Priscilla Pond Flawn Regents 
   Professorship in Child 
   Development and Professor (T)  100 09  145,345 
   Professorship Supplement   SUPLT 09 6,000 
 
  To: Priscilla Pond Flawn Regents 
   Professor Emeritus in 
   Child Development 9/1-5/31   0 
   *Professor Huston’s emeritus status is effective at the date of retirement. 
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 Docket - 15 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
 

AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 
 

TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 
AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
SCHOOL OF SOCIAL WORK 
 Social Work 
 Dean and Centennial Professorship 
 in Leadership for Community, 
 Professional, and Corporate 
 Excellence 

11.  Luis H. Zayas (T) 1/1-8/31 100 12 275,000 4250 
    1/1-5/31 0 09 195,000 
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 Docket - 16 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TRANSFERS OF FUNDS  

 
          Description                                              $ Amount     RBC # 
PLANT FUNDS 
 Project Management and Construction 
 Services 
  12. Amount of Transfer: 1,200,000 4338 
 
  From: Special Equipment – Academic 

Research - Projects and Operations 
 
 Source 
 of Funds: Available University Funds 
 
  To: Campus Master Plan – All Expenses 
 
   Transfer supplemental funding for the creation of a new campus master 

plan. (See the U. T. Austin Item 1 on Page Docket - 10). 
 
  13. Amount of Transfer: 2,485,000 4339 
 
  From: Housing and Food Service 

General Repair and Replacement  
Reserve 

  
 Source 
 of Funds: Dormitories and Dining Hall Funds 
 
  To: Beauford H. Jester Center Residence Hall 

Second Floor Cafeteria Renovation 
 
   Transfer supplemental funding for renovation of the dish washing area in 

the second floor kitchen and of the north and west perimeter seating areas 
in Beauford H. Jester Center Residence Hall. 
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 Docket - 17 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TRANSFERS OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)  

 
          Description                                              $ Amount     RBC # 
PLANT FUNDS (Continued) 
 Project Management and Construction 
 Services (Continued) 
  14. Amount of Transfer: 738,873 4346 
 
  From: Undergraduate Studies Learning 

Assistance Fund – Gifts 
 
 Source 
 of Funds: Gifts 
 
  To: Beauford H. Jester Center Residence Hall 

Suite A332A Renovation – All Expenses 
 
   Transfer to provide supplemental funding for the construction of a new 

2,500 square foot combination tutoring center and student commons in the 
west atrium of the Academic Center in Beauford H. Jester Center 
Residence Hall. The space for the tutoring center/student commons will be 
created in an open-air space at the third level of the building. A staircase 
will be built to service the new area and a mezzanine level will be 
constructed to house a new air handling unit dedicated to the new tutoring 
center. Associated electrical, data/communication, life safety elements, 
and finishes will also be installed to serve the new and existing space. 
 
The new area will provide additional space for use by the Sanger Learning 
and Career Center, which occupies spaces throughout Jester Center and 
provides academic support and career development to over 
14,000 U. T. Austin students annually, seven days a week, 8:00 a.m. -
10:00 p.m. The Sanger program has continually grown over the years, and 
the demand for its services now exceeds its current available space. 
Tables have been set up in mezzanines and hallways of Jester Center to 
temporarily accommodate the overflow. However, this arrangement 
interferes with the flow of traffic in these circulation spaces and has the 
potential of conflicting with life safety and emergency egress regulations. 
The new tutoring center/student commons will help accommodate the 
overflow by serving an estimated 3,000 students with approximately 
15,000 hours of instructional tutoring. 
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 Docket - 18 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS 

 
The following agreements have been executed, have been approved by the Executive 
Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and are recommended for approval by the 
U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under these agreements is subject 
to the Constitution and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association, any 
intercollegiate athletic conference of which The University of Texas at Austin is a 
member, the Regents’ Rules and Regulations, and the policies of The University of 
Texas at Austin. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules, 
regulations, or policies shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal. 
 
1. Item: Head Men’s Baseball Coach 
 From: Guaranteed compensation: $950,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $165,000 annually 
 To: Guaranteed compensation: $950,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $165,000 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Salary 
 Percent 
 Change: n/a 
 Description: First amendment to the agreement for employment of Head Men's 

Baseball Coach August E. Garrido modifies the academic 
performance incentive for the designated period following the 
standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of 
General Counsel. 

 Incentive 
 Change: The language regarding incentive for academic performance of the 

student athletes was modified to conform to new federal 
regulations. The academic incentives based on graduation and 
retention rates were removed and replaced with incentives based 
on specific yearly academic goals set for the team grade point 
performance and the team academic progress rate. No change was 
made in the total dollar amount of incentives. 

 Period: Effective upon execution through August 31, 2013 
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 Docket - 19 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED) 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
2. Item: Head Men’s Basketball Coach 
 From: Guaranteed compensation: $2,400,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $790,000 annually 
 To: Guaranteed compensation: $2,400,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $790,000 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Salary 
 Percent 
 Change: n/a 
 Description: Fourth amendment to the agreement for employment of Head 

Men's Basketball Coach Richard Dale Barnes modifies the athletic 
performance and academic performance incentives for the 
designated period following the standard coach's employment 
contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel. 

 Incentive 
 Change: At the end of the Big 12 Conference regular season in previous 

years, schools were "seeded" (ranked) for the Big 12 post-season 
tournament based upon their divisional records. Designation as the 
"highest seed" (most highly ranked) for the North or South Division 
would have resulted from having the best won-lost record in that 
division. The North and South Divisions have been eliminated. 
Therefore, the fourth amendment to the contract of the head coach 
for Men's Basketball deletes the athletic performance incentive for 
finishing as the highest seed in the Big 12 South Division. In 
addition, the language regarding incentive for academic 
performance of the student athletes was modified to conform to 
new federal regulations. The academic incentives based on 
graduation and retention rates were removed and replaced with 
incentives based on specific yearly academic goals set for the team 
grade point performance and the team academic progress rate. No 
change was made in the total dollar amount of incentives. 

 Period: Effective upon execution through March 31, 2017 
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 Docket - 20 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED) 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
3. Item: Head Women’s Soccer Coach 
 Funds: Guaranteed compensation: $192,500 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $82,000 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Description: Initial agreement for employment of Head Women's Soccer Coach 

Angela Kelly for the designated period following the standard 
coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General 
Counsel. 

 Period: December 19, 2011 through August 31, 2017 
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 Docket - 21 

 
U. T. AUSTIN 

FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 
 

OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED) 
 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
4. Item: Head Men’s Swimming and Diving Coach 
 From: Guaranteed compensation: $179,053 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $74,500 annually 
 To: Guaranteed compensation: $179,053 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $74,500 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Salary 
 Percent 
 Change: n/a 
 Description: Fourth amendment to the agreement for employment of Head 

Men's Swimming and Diving Coach Eddie Reese modifies the 
academic performance incentive for the designated period following 
the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office 
of General Counsel. The original agreement and the third 
amendment did not correctly state the title of the program and the 
title of the coach. Amendment No. 4 standardizes these titles to 
read "Men’s Intercollegiate Swimming and Diving Program" and 
"Head Men's Swimming and Diving Coach." 

 Incentive 
 Change: The language regarding incentive for academic performance of the 

student athletes was modified to conform to new federal 
regulations. The academic incentives based on graduation and 
retention rates were removed and replaced with incentives based 
on specific yearly academic goals set for the team grade point 
performance and the team academic progress rate. No change was 
made in the total dollar amount of incentives. 

 Period: Effective upon execution through August 31, 2014 
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 Docket - 22 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED) 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
5. Item: Head Men’s Track and Field Coach 
 From: Guaranteed compensation: $200,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $74,500 annually 
 To: Guaranteed compensation: $200,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $74,500 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Salary 
 Percent 
 Change: n/a 
 Description: Fourth amendment to the agreement for employment of Head 

Men's Track and Field Coach Charles G. Thornton modifies the 
academic performance incentive for the designated period following 
the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office 
of General Counsel. 

 Incentive 
 Change: The language regarding incentive for academic performance of 

the student athletes was modified to conform to new federal 
regulations. The academic incentives based on graduation and 
retention rates were removed and replaced with incentives based 
on specific yearly academic goals set for the team grade point 
performance and the team academic progress rate. No change 
was made in the total dollar amount of incentives. 

 Period: Effective upon execution through August 31, 2012 
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 Docket - 23 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED) 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
6. Item: Head Women’s Track and Field Coach 
 From: Guaranteed compensation: $275,356 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $74,500 annually 
 To: Guaranteed compensation: $275,356 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $74,500 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Salary 
 Percent 
 Change: n/a 
 Description: Third amendment to the agreement for employment of Head 

Women's Track and Field Coach Beverly Kearney modifies the 
athletic performance and academic performance incentives for the 
designated period following the standard coach's employment 
contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel. 

 Incentive 
 Change: At the end of the Big 12 Conference regular season in previous 

years, schools were "seeded" (ranked) for the Big 12 post-season 
tournament based upon their divisional records. Designation as the 
"highest seed" (most highly ranked) for the North or South Division 
would have resulted from having the best won-lost record in that 
division. The North and South Divisions have been eliminated. 
Therefore, the third amendment to the contract of the head coach 
for Women's Track and Field Coach deletes the athletic 
performance incentive for finishing as the highest seed in the 
Big 12 South Division. In addition, the language regarding incentive 
for academic performance of the student athletes was modified to 
conform to new federal regulations. The academic incentives based 
on graduation and retention rates were removed and replaced with 
incentives based on specific yearly academic goals set for the team 
grade point performance and the team academic progress rate. No 
change was made in the total dollar amount of incentives. 

 Period: Effective upon execution through August 31, 2014 
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 Docket - 24 

U. T. AUSTIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED) 

 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
7. Item: Head Women’s Volleyball Coach 
 From: Guaranteed compensation: $165,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $87,000 annually 
 To: Guaranteed compensation: $165,000 annually 
  Non-guaranteed compensation available through performance 

incentives: maximum of $87,000 annually 
 Source of 
 Funds: Intercollegiate Athletics 
 Salary 
 Percent 
 Change: n/a 
 Description: Third amendment to the agreement for employment of Head 

Women's Volleyball Coach Jerritt Elliott modifies the academic 
performance incentive for the designated period following the 
standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of 
General Counsel. 

 Incentive 
 Change: The language regarding incentive for academic performance of the 

student athletes was modified to conform to new federal 
regulations. The academic incentives based on graduation and 
retention rates were removed and replaced with incentives based 
on specific yearly academic goals set for the team grade point 
performance and the team academic progress rate. No change was 
made in the total dollar amount of incentives. 

 Period: Effective upon execution through August 31, 2016 
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 Docket - 25 

U. T. EL PASO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS 
 
The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved 
by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for 
approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 
 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION 
 Educational Leadership and Foundations 
  1. M. Susana Navarro 4363 
 
  From: Director and  100 12 150,555 
   Associate Professor (T)  0 09 98,580 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
    Emeritus 9/1   0 

 
Dr. Navarro retired August 31, 2011. Request Associate Professor 
Emeritus status effective at the date of retirement. 

 
COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES 
 Kinesiology 
  2. Darla R. Smith 4364 
 
  From: Professor (T)  100 09 81,507 
 
  To: Professor Emeritus 9/1   0 

 
Dr. Smith retired August 31, 2011. Request Professor Emeritus status at 
the date of retirement. 
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 Docket - 26 

U. T. EL PASO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES (Continued)  
 Physical Therapy 
  3. Mary Carlson 4360 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  100 09 74,486 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
    Emeritus 9/1   0 

 
Dr. Carlson retired August 31, 2011. Request Associate Professor 
Emeritus status at the date of retirement. 

 
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS 
 English 
  4. John Dick 4361 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  100 09 61,671 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
    Emeritus 9/1   0 

 
Dr. Dick retired August 31, 2011. Request Associate Professor Emeritus 
status effective September 1, 2011. 

 
  5. Elaine F. Fredericksen 4366 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  100 09 71,193 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
    Emeritus 9/1   0 
 

Approval of the title change is being requested now to allow President 
Natalicio the opportunity to announce the award of the honorary title at the 
spring commencement. The honorary title designation will not take effect 
until September 1, 2012.  
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 Docket - 27 

U. T. EL PASO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS (Continued) 
 English (Continued) 
  6. Lawrence J. Johnson 4367 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  100 09 74,883 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
    Emeritus 9/1   0 
 

Approval of the title change is being requested now to allow President 
Natalicio the opportunity to announce the award of the honorary title at the 
spring commencement. The honorary title designation will not take effect 
until September 1, 2012. 

 
 History 
  7. David A. Hackett 4362 
 
  From: Associate Professor (T)  50 09 65,483 
 
  To: Associate Professor  
    Emeritus 9/1   0 

 
Dr. Hackett retired August 31, 2011. Request Associate Professor 
Emeritus status at the date of retirement. 

 
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE 
 Chemistry 
  8. Michael I. Davis     4365 
 
  From: Professor (T)  100 09 81,286 
 
  To: Professor Emeritus 6/1   0 
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 Docket - 28 

U. T. EL PASO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET (CONTINUED) 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE (Continued) 
 Geological Sciences 
 Professor and Lloyd A. Nelson 
  Professorship in Geology 
  9. Katherine A. Giles (T) 1/16-5/31 100 09 100,000 4391 
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 Docket - 29 

 
U. T. PAN AMERICAN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2010-11 BUDGET 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS 
 
The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved 
by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for 
approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
HEALTH SCIENCES & HUMAN  
SERVICES 
  
  1. John Ronnau (T) 02/1-5/31 100 09 90,000 4383     
 
ARTS AND HUMANITIES 
Department of English 
  
  2.  James Haule    
 From:       Professor (TN)                                     100  09 81,736  
   To:           Emeritus Professor             9/1/12   0             4386 
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 Docket - 30 

U. T. PAN AMERICAN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER MATTERS 

APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT 
 

The following item has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic 
Affairs in accordance with the Regents’ Rules and Regulations, Rule 30103 and is 
submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined 
that the holding of this office or position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The 
University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding this position and the 
appointment of Dr. Saladin with The University of Texas-Pan American. By approval of 
this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of benefit to the 
State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between the position 
and the University. 
 
 Name: Shawn Patrick Saladin, Ph.D. 
 Title: Interim Chair, Department of Communication Sciences  
  and Disorders 
 Position: Member, Governor’s Committee on People with Disabilities 
 Period: October 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012 
 Compensation: None 
 Description: Governor Perry has appointed Dr. Saladin to the Governor’s 

Committee on People with Disabilities 
  

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

87



 Docket - 31 

U. T. PERMIAN BASIN 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following authorization to contract has been administratively approved by the 
President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and is 
recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS GOING OUT 

 
  
1.   Agency:                                SMG, a Pennsylvania general partnership 
      Funds:                                  $1,000,000 reflecting the management fees 

paid                                                      
      Period:                                  October 10, 2011 for five years                           

  Description:                          Request for authorization for U. T. Permian Basin and 
the Office of General Counsel to conclude negotiations 
and for U. T. Permian Basin to enter into a contract with 
SMG, a Pennsylvania general partnership. Under the 
proposed Management Agreement, SMG will manage 
the day-to-day operations of the Wagner Noël 
Performing Arts Center, including event booking, 
ticketing, concessions, supplies, advertising, 
sponsorships, related financial management, 
maintenance (including custodial services), and related 
services for a term of five years. The contract value will 
be approximately $1,000,000 reflecting the 
management fees paid to SMG over the full term of the 
agreement. 
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 Docket - 32 

U. T. SAN ANTONIO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following contract has been administratively approved by the President or his 
delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and is recommended 
for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS COMING IN 

 
1. Agency: Mission Verde Alliance, a Texas nonprofit association 
 Funds:  No charge to the Mission Verde Alliance in exchange  
  for the benefits described below. 
 Period: An initial term of two years commencing on or about 

February 10, 2012 and expiring on January 31, 2014. 
Upon mutual agreement, the parties may extend the 
term, in up to one-year increments, to expire no later 
than June 30, 2016.  

 Description: Sublease Agreement providing for approximately 
400 square feet of office space in offices leased by 
U. T. San Antonio’s Institute for Economic 
Development at 215 S. San Saba, San Antonio, 
Texas. U. T. San Antonio will provide the space to 
Mission Verde Alliance rent-free during the term of the 
sublease.  The value of the rental during the initial 
term is estimated to be $12,180. The estimated value 
of the rent during the renewal period is $15,735. In 
exchange for the value of the rent for the term, 
Mission Verde Alliance will provide support for 
fulfilling the mission of the San Antonio Clean Energy 
Incubator (SACEI), a grant-funded program operated 
under U. T. San Antonio’s Texas Sustainable Energy 
Research Institute (TSERI). The mission of the SACEI 
is to develop new companies and foster new business 
activity related to clean technology in San Antonio. 
Mission Verde Alliance will support the mission of the 
SACEI through the following activities: (1) assisting in 
the development of incubator clients by providing 
access to capital, business development expertise, 
and networking support with key policy makers in 
government, education, and industry; (2) marketing 
incubation clients to the business community;  
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 Docket - 33 

U. T. SAN ANTONIO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
FUNDS COMING IN (CONTINUED) 

 
  (3) creating and providing economic infrastructure and 

support for companies leaving the SACEI; and 
  (4) keeping the TSERI director informed of activities 

and allowing the SACEI to participate in the activities 
to further its goals. To ensure that the public purpose 
is met, Mission Verde Alliance will supply information 
and reports on a monthly basis to the director of the 
TSERI. 

 
  Staff at U. T. San Antonio believe that the rent-free 

sublease agreement serves a public purpose specific 
to the mission of the institution and request that the 
Board make a finding of fact to that effect and 
authorize the U. T. San Antonio Vice President for 
Business Affairs to negotiate, finalize, and execute 
the agreement, subject to approval by the U. T. 
System Real Estate Office. 
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 Docket - 34 

 
 

U. T. SAN ANTONIO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012  

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET 

 
TRANSFERS OF FUNDS 

 
The following Request for Budget Change (RBC) has been administratively approved by 
the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and is recommended for approval 
by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
 
          Description                                              $ Amount     RBC # 
FOOTBALL 
 Football  
  1. Amount of Transfer: 1,075,000  4302 
 
  From: Football 
 
  To: Football 
 
   An adjustment to budget is requested due to higher than expected football 

season and gate ticket sales. Original Budget was $750,000 compared to 
Actual Revenues of $1.9 million. 
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 Docket - 35 

U. T. SAN ANTONIO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER MATTERS 

 
APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT 

 
The following items have been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs in accordance with the Regents’ Rules and Regulations, Rule 30103 
and are submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been 
determined that the holding of these offices or positions are of benefit to the State of 
Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding these 
positions and the appointments of Drs. Chang and White with The University of Texas 
at San Antonio. By approval of these items, the Board is also asked to find that holding 
these positions is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there 
is no conflict between the positions and the University. 
 
1. Name: Frederick Chang, Ph.D. 
 Title: Professor and AT&T Distinguished Chair in Infrastructure  
  Assurance and Security 
 Position: Member, Texas Cybersecurity, Education, and Economic 
  Development Council 
 Period: September 30, 2011 through August 31, 2012 
 Compensation: None 
 Description: The Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) formed 

a new statewide Cybersecurity, Education, and Economic 
Development Council enacted in the 82nd regular legislative 
session. Dr. Chang was appointed by Karen W. Robinson, 
Chief Information Officer for the State of Texas. The Council’s 
goals are to leverage public/private partnerships to improve 
the infrastructure of the state’s cybersecurity operations, 
examine strategies to accelerate the growth of cybersecurity 
as an industry in Texas, and to encourage the industry to call 
Texas “home.” 

 
  .   
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 Docket - 36 

U. T. SAN ANTONIO 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER MATTERS (CONTINUED) 

 
APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT (CONTINUED) 
 
 
2. Name: Gregory White, Ph.D. 
 Title: Associate Professor of Computer Science and Director of the  
  Center for Infrastructure Assurance and Security 
 Position: Member, Texas Cybersecurity, Education, and Economic 
  Development Council 
 Period: September 30, 2011 through August 31, 2012 
 Compensation: None 
 Description: The Texas Department of Information Resources (DIR) formed 

a new statewide Cybersecurity, Education, and Economic 
Development Council enacted in the 82nd regular legislative 
session. Dr. White was appointed by Karen W. Robinson, 
Chief Information Officer for the State of Texas. The Council’s 
goals are to leverage public/private partnerships to improve 
the infrastructure of the state’s cybersecurity operations, 
examine strategies to accelerate the growth of cybersecurity 
as an industry in Texas, and to encourage the industry to call 
Texas “home.” 
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 Docket - 37 

U. T. SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his 
delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for 
approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS COMING IN 

 
1. Agency: Children’s Medical Center of Dallas 
 Funds: $13,712,469 
 Period: July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012 
 Description: To provide services of residents and fellows. 

Children’s Medical Center of Dallas will reimburse    
U. T. Southwestern for salary/stipend, fringe benefits, 
malpractice costs, and accreditation fees for all 
rotating residents and fellows. 

 
2. Agency:  Crown Castle Solutions Corp., a Delaware 

corporation 
Funds:  Total revenue is not known at this time; total revenue 

is based on receiving a 30% share of all monthly 
recurring gross receipts collected by Crown Castle 
Solutions Corp. from wireless carriers with whom the 
corporation contracts to provide communications 
services utilizing the distributed antenna system 
constructed by the corporation and receiving a license 
fee for use of the U. T. Southwestern fiber optic cable 
system at a rate of $108 per pair per month. 

Period:  Ten years from start of construction of the distributed 
antenna system. 

Description:  Authorization to complete negotiations to grant a 
license to Crown Castle Solutions Corp. to install and 
maintain a distributed antenna system within facilities 
on the campus for the purpose of wireless signal 
coverage. U. T. Southwestern will provide the fiber 
network. The intent of the license is to enhance 
wireless communications services available to the 
campus through a more comprehensive solution than 
presently exists on the campus. Crown Castle will 
enter into agreements with wireless service providers 
to allow such providers to use its distributed antenna 
system in order to provide communication services 
within the campus area to the public.  
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 Docket - 38 

U. T. SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
FUNDS COMING IN (CONTINUED) 

 
3. Agency: Dallas County Indigent Care 
 Funds: $159,595,043 
 Period: October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012 
 Description: To provide physicians and other health care 

professionals to Parkland Health & Hospital System. 
 
4. Agency: Lifecare Management Services, L.L.C. (LMS) 
 Funds: $1,222,784 
 Period: July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2014 
 Description: Since January 1, 1998, LMS has been the tenant in 

the building at 6161 Harry Hines Boulevard, which 
was acquired by U. T. Southwestern Medical Center 
on August 1, 2002. The building is strategically 
located on a portion of the site of the New University 
Hospital, which is currently under construction. The 
current lease term runs through June 30, 2014, but 
LMS and U. T. Southwestern propose to enter into 
an agreement to terminate the lease early. Under 
the proposed agreement, LMS will vacate the building 
by June 30, 2012, continue paying rent through 
June 30, 2013, and have no right to occupy the 
building after June 30, 2012. LMS’s vacating the 
building in June 2012 will allow the underground 
utilities, earthwork, roads, walks, and landscaping 
for the New University Hospital to be installed 
approximately nine months earlier than initially 
scheduled, thus potentially accelerating the project 
schedule and yielding substantial savings.   
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 Docket - 39 

U. T. SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS 
 
The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved 
by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval 
by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 
  
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL SCHOOL 
 Immunology 
  Professor 
  1. *Bruce Beutler (T)     4337 
 
   From: Adjunct Professor   25 12 350,000 
 
  To: Regental Professor 12/1-8/31 100 12 350,000 
   *Named Regental Professor by the Board of Regents in November 2011.  
  
 Radiology  
 Professor 
  2. Robert Lenkinski (T) 7/15-8/31 100 12 300,000 4294 
The department failed to process the form for tenure appointment and update the 
employee record. 
 
 Neurology  
 Professor 
  3. Steven Warach (T) 12/5-8/31 100 12 380,000 15 
 
 Neurology and Neurotherapeutics 
  Professor 
   4. Gil Wolfe (T)     4286 
 
  From:  Professor   100 12 210,000 
 
  To: Professor 10/1-8/31 100 12 250,000 
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 Docket - 40 

U. T. SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
OTHER MATTERS 

 
APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT 

 
The following item has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health 
Affairs in accordance with the Regents’ Rules and Regulations, Rule 30103 and is 
submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined 
that the holding of this office or position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The 
University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding this position and the 
appointment of Dr. Adams with The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center. 
By approval of this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of 
benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict 
between the position and the University. 
 
1. Name: Richard C. Adams, M.D. 
 Title: Associate Professor, School of Nursing 
 Position: Member, Early Childhood Intervention Advisory Committee 
 Period: September 26, 2011 through February 1, 2017 
 Compensation: None 
 Description: Governor Rick Perry has reappointed Dr. Adams to the Early 

Childhood Intervention Advisory Committee. The committee 
serves Texas families who have infants and toddlers with 
disabilities or developmental delays. 
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 Docket - 41 

U. T. MEDICAL BRANCH - GALVESTON 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his 
delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for 
approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS COMING IN 

 
1. Agency: Texas Department of State Health Services   
 Funds: $3,147,386 
 Period: October 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 

Description: U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston will administer the 
Department of State Health Services Special 
Supplemental Nutrition Program for women, infants, 
and children. 

 
2. Agency: Driscoll Children’s Hospital, Corpus Christi, Texas  
 Funds: $44,106,271 
 Period: December 1, 2011 through November 30, 2016 

Description: U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston will provide 
anesthesia and critical care services to Driscoll 
Children’s Hospital. 

 
FUNDS GOING OUT 

 
3. Agency: MFR, P.C.     
 Funds: Not to exceed $20,750,000 
 Source of Funds: Restricted Federal Emergency Management 

Agency (FEMA) and general revenue funds 
 Period: October 1, 2011 through December 31, 2015 

Description: Amends 2009 agreement in which MFR, P.C. assists 
U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston with FEMA related 
accounting and project management activities for 
Hurricane Ike reimbursements. The amendment 
increases the services as well as extending the term 
to allow U. T. Medical Branch to meet FEMA 
reimbursement accounting requirements. The 
services provided under this contract are 
reimbursable by FEMA. 
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 Docket - 42 

U. T. MEDICAL BRANCH - GALVESTON 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED) 

 
FUNDS GOING OUT (CONTINUED) 

  
 
5.    Agency: Harbor Properties, a Texas nonprofit corporation 
 Funds: $2,930,709 in total rent plus operating expenses, both 

payable over a 60-month term. The lease allows for 
two additional five-year options to renew at a rental 
rate determined by the then-percentage increase over 
a base Consumer Price Index.   

       Source of Funds: General Revenue 
 Period: Commencing on January 1, 2012 and continuing for 

60 months.  
 Description:  Lease renewal of approximately 166,000 square feet 

for use by U. T. Medical Branch as a primary care 
clinic. The property is located at 400 Harborside Drive, 
Galveston, Texas.  
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 Docket - 43 

U. T. MEDICAL BRANCH - GALVESTON 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS 
 
The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved 
by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval 
by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 
   
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
ACADEMIC ENTERPRISE 
    Radiology - General Radiology 

1. Sanford Rubin     4324 
 
From: Clinical Professor  50 12 129,000 
 
To: Clinical Professor Emeritus 11/1-8/31  12 0 
 
Biochemistry and Molecular Biology 
Pharmacology and Toxicology 

2. Bernard Pettitt (T)                       1/1-8/31          100           12    328,000    4358  
Professor  
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 Docket - 44 

U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - HOUSTON 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President and the 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the 
U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS COMING IN 

 
1. Agency: Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 
 Funds: Maximum of $2,500,816 
 Period: September 1, 2011 through August 31, 2012 
 Description: Interagency contract to create resources that will 

improve access to medical professionals with 
expertise in the diagnosis of child abuse or neglect for 
Child Protective Services 
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 Docket - 45 

U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - HOUSTON 
 FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012  

 
OTHER MATTERS 

 
THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM MEDICAL FOUNDATION, INC. 

 
In accordance with the Articles of Incorporation, approval by the U. T. System Board of 
Regents is recommended for the following individuals to the Board of Directors for The 
University of Texas System Medical Foundation, Inc.  
 

Reappointment Commencing January 1, 2012 
 

Name and Title                   Address           Term Expired 
 
Brent King, M.D.   1133 John Freeman Blvd.,  December 31, 2011  
Professor and Chairman,   Houston, Texas  77030 
Department of Emergency  
Medicine and Executive 
Vice Dean for Clinical Affairs 
at the Medical School 
 
Keely G. Smith, M.D.  6431 Fannin, December 31, 2011 
Assistant Professor,   Houston, Texas  77030 
Pediatrics-Clinical,  
at the Medical School 
 
Patricia M. Butler, M.D.  1133 John Freeman Blvd., December 31, 2011 
Associate Dean for  Houston, Texas  77030 
Educational Programs 
at the Medical School   
 
The University of Texas System Medical Foundation, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation 
organized strictly for educational and scientific purposes. The Foundation functions 
within the framework of The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston for 
the purpose of training graduate medical students, referred to as house staff or 
residents. As part of their training, house staff are contracted with and paid a stipend 
plus fringe benefits for their services by local hospitals participating in the Affiliated 
Hospitals Residency Training Program at Houston. 

 
The Bylaws and Articles of Incorporation of The University of Texas System Medical 
Foundation, Inc. provide that directors succeeding the initial directors shall be appointed 
by the U. T. System Board of Regents for terms of one year and provide that each 
director shall hold office until a successor has been appointed and qualified. Drs. King, 
Smith and Butler are being recommended for reappointment as follows: Dr. King as 
President, Dr. Butler as Vice President, and Dr. Smith as Secretary/Treasurer.  
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 Docket - 46 

U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - SAN ANTONIO  
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2011 

 
AMENDMENTS TO THE 2011-12 BUDGET 

 
TENURE APPOINTMENTS 

 
NEW APPOINTMENTS WITH TENURE, AWARD OF TENURE, 

AND EMERITUS APPOINTMENTS 
 
The following Request for Budget Change (RBC) has been administratively approved by 
the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and is recommended for approval by 
the U. T. System Board of Regents: 
 
 Full-time 
       Salary        
 Effective % No. 
          Description                                       Date     Time Mos.   Rate $ RBC # 
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE 
  Medicine 
  1. Athanassios Argiris     4373 
 
  From: Visiting Professor  100 12 325,000 
 
  To: Professor (T) 9/1-8/31 100 12 325,200 
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 Docket - 47 

U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - SAN ANTONIO  
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2011 

 
OTHER MATTERS 

 
APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT 

 
The following item has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health 
Affairs in accordance with the Regents’ Rules and Regulations, Rule 30103 and is 
submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined 
that the holding of this office or position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The 
University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding this position and the 
appointment of Dr. Olvera with The University of Texas Health Science Center at San 
Antonio. By approval of this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this 
position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no 
conflict between the position and the University. 
 
1. Name: Rene L. Olvera, M.D., M.P.H. 
 Title: Associate Professor, Department of Psychiatry 
 Position: Texas Juvenile Justice Board 
 Period: December 1, 2011 through February 1, 2017 
 Compensation: None 
 Description: On November 8, 2011, Governor Rick Perry appointed 

Dr. Olvera to the Texas Juvenile Justice Board. Pursuant to 
Senate Bill 653 of the 82nd Legislature, the Texas Juvenile 
Justice Department combines the Texas Youth Commission 
and Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to create a unified 
juvenile justice agency to work in coordination with other state 
and county offices to produce positive outcomes for youths, 
their families, and communities. 
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 Docket - 48 

U. T. M. D. ANDERSON CANCER CENTER 
FEBRUARY 8-9, 2012 

 
CONTRACTS 

 
The following contract has been administratively approved by the President or his 
delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and is recommended for 
approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents: 

 
GENERAL CONTRACTS 

 
FOREIGN CONTRACTS 

 
FUNDS COMING IN 

 
1. Agency: Sociedade Beneficiente Israelita Brasileira Albert 

Einstein (Albert Einstein-Brazil), Morumbi, Perdizes 
and Jardins, São Paulo, Brazil 

 Funds: Agency will pay U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center 
up to $28,000,000 plus expenses over the term of the 
agreement.   

 Period: The agreement will commence April 1, 2012, and will 
continue for a period of 10 years, unless terminated 
sooner in accordance with the provisions of the 
agreement.  

 Description: Program agreement for U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer 
Center to provide comprehensive advice and 
recommendations to Albert Einstein-Brazil for 
inpatient and outpatient cancer centers regarding the 
development, operation, and staffing of the oncology 
program at Albert Einstein-Brazil based on M. D. 
Anderson’s knowledge and expertise in the delivery of 
multi-disciplinary cancer treatment. The U. T. M. D. 
Anderson Cancer Center name may not be used in 
accordance with this agreement. 

 

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

105



2. U. T. System: Key Financial Indicators Report and Monthly Financial Report

REPORT

Dr. Scott C. Kelley, Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, will discuss 
the Key Financial Indicators Report, as set forth on Pages 107 - 114 and the 
December Monthly Financial Report on Pages 115 - 139. The reports represent 
the consolidated and individual operating results of the U. T. System institutions.

The Key Financial Indicators Report compares the Systemwide quarterly results 
of operations, key revenues and expenses, reserves, and key financial ratios in 
a graphical presentation from Fiscal Year 2008 through November 2011. Ratios 
requiring balance sheet data are provided for Fiscal Year 2007 through Fiscal 
Year 2011.

The Monthly Financial Report includes the detail for each individual institution as of 
December 2011.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM 
 
 

 
 
 
 

KEY FINANCIAL 
INDICATORS REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1ST QUARTER FY 2012 

U. T. System Office of the Controller February 2012
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Actual Annual Amounts
(SOURCE: Annual Financial Reports)

Adjustment to Actual Annual Amounts to exclude the Increase in Net OPEB Obligation
(SOURCE: Annual Financial Reports)

B d

KEY

Budget amounts
(SOURCE: Operating Budget Summary)

Projected Amounts based on the average change of the previous three years of data

Monthly Financial Report Year-to-Date Amounts

Annual State Net Revenue Collections 
(SOURCE: Texas Revenue History by Source and Texas Net Revenue by Source, State Comptroller's Office)

Year to Date State Net Revenue CollectionsYear-to-Date State Net Revenue Collections 
(SOURCE: State Comptroller's Office)

Estimated State Revenue Collections 
(SOURCE: Biennial Revenue Estimate, State Comptroller's Office)

Annual and Quarterly Average of FTEs
(SOURCE: State Auditor's Office Quarterly FTE Report)

Year-to-Date Margin
(SOURCE: Monthly Financial Report)

Projected Amounts based on Monthly Financial Report

Year-to-Date Margin
(SOURCE: Monthly Financial Report)

Target Normalized Rates

Aaa Median
(SOURCE: Moody's)

A2 Median
(SOURCE: Moody's)

Good Facilities Condition Index (Below 5%)

Fair Facilities Condition Index (5% - 10%)

U. T. System Office of the Controller February 2012
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PROJECTED 2012

KEY INDICATORS OF REVENUES
ACTUAL 2008 THROUGH 2011

YEAR-TO-DATE 2011 AND 2012 FROM NOVEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
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PROJECTED 2012

KEY INDICATORS OF EXPENSES
ACTUAL 2008 THROUGH 2011

YEAR-TO-DATE 2011 AND 2012 FROM NOVEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
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KEY INDICATORS OF RESERVES
ACTUAL 2007 THROUGH 2011

PROJECTED 2012
YEAR-TO-DATE 2011 AND 2012 FROM NOVEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
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KEY INDICATORS OF CAPITAL NEEDS AND CAPACITY
2007 THROUGH 2011
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KEY INDICATORS OF FINANCIAL HEALTH
2007 THROUGH 2011
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KEY INDICATORS OF RESERVES

PROJECTED 2012 YEAR-END MARGIN
YEAR-TO-DATE 2011 AND 2012 FROM NOVEMBER MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
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The University of Texas System 
Monthly Financial Report 

 
Foreword 

 
 
 
The Monthly Financial Report (MFR) compares the results of operations between the current year-to-
date cumulative amounts and the prior year-to-date cumulative amounts. Explanations are provided for 
institutions having the largest variances in Adjusted Income (Loss) year-to-date as compared to the 
prior year, both in terms of dollars and percentages.  In addition, although no significant variance may 
exist, institutions with losses may be discussed. 
 
The data is reported in three sections: (1) Operating Revenues, (2) Operating Expenses and (3) Other 
Nonoperating Adjustments. Presentation of state appropriation revenues are required under GASB 35 
to be reflected as nonoperating revenues, so all institutions will report an Operating Loss prior to this 
adjustment. The MFR provides an Adjusted Income (Loss), which takes into account the nonoperating 
adjustments associated with core operating activities. An Adjusted Margin (as a percentage of operating 
and nonoperating revenue adjustments) is calculated for each period and is intended to reflect relative 
operating contributions to financial health.  
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas System Consolidated
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 480,477,875.47 448,847,199.34 31,630,676.13 7.0%

Sponsored Programs 902,262,402.28 934,247,723.82 (31,985,321.54) -3.4%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 207,262,947.21 210,204,240.81 (2,941,293.60) -1.4%

Net Sales and Services of Hospitals 1,309,160,156.82 1,155,798,345.82 153,361,811.00 13.3%

Net Professional Fees 389,342,937.22 378,141,328.76 11,201,608.46 3.0%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 176,083,730.64 162,614,423.03 13,469,307.61 8.3%

Other Operating Revenues 46,007,334.02 54,131,574.23 (8,124,240.21) -15.0%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 3,510,597,383.663,510,597,383.663,510,597,383.663,510,597,383.66 3,343,984,835.813,343,984,835.813,343,984,835.813,343,984,835.81 166,612,547.85166,612,547.85166,612,547.85166,612,547.85 5.0%5.0%5.0%5.0%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 2,118,367,130.35 2,066,300,563.44 52,066,566.91 2.5%

Payroll Related Costs 515,512,118.47 502,128,111.60 13,384,006.87 2.7%

Cost of Goods Sold 34,351,723.73 31,101,519.25 3,250,204.48 10.5%

Professional Fees and Services 104,684,157.59 115,429,845.17 (10,745,687.58) -9.3%

Other Contracted Services 181,164,234.55 128,210,606.15 52,953,628.40 41.3%

Travel 42,034,478.23 38,539,519.01 3,494,959.22 9.1%

Materials and Supplies 434,909,340.84 415,236,752.57 19,672,588.27 4.7%

Utilities 103,175,934.60 104,770,009.14 (1,594,074.54) -1.5%

Communications 41,562,337.30 45,986,100.38 (4,423,763.08) -9.6%

Repairs and Maintenance 81,882,348.96 79,306,815.77 2,575,533.19 3.2%

Rentals and Leases 46,201,950.37 46,658,890.74 (456,940.37) -1.0%

Printing and Reproduction 8,775,946.03 10,074,187.88 (1,298,241.85) -12.9%

Bad Debt Expense 376,325.30 25,208.96 351,116.34 1,392.8%

Claims and Losses 5,639,715.91 6,589,429.51 (949,713.60) -14.4%

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 156,962,977.33 151,579,271.33 5,383,706.00 3.6%

Scholarships and Fellowships 171,860,761.43 180,621,019.47 (8,760,258.04) -4.9%

Depreciation and Amortization 319,268,609.36 279,982,622.97 39,285,986.39 14.0%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 7,052,090.82 7,026,972.67 25,118.15 0.4%

State Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 384,603.44 1,090,550.87 (705,947.43) -64.7%

Other Operating Expenses 105,385,256.05 169,214,682.76 (63,829,426.71) -37.7%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 4,479,552,040.664,479,552,040.664,479,552,040.664,479,552,040.66 4,379,872,679.644,379,872,679.644,379,872,679.644,379,872,679.64 99,679,361.0299,679,361.0299,679,361.0299,679,361.02 2.3%2.3%2.3%2.3%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (968,954,657.00)(968,954,657.00)(968,954,657.00)(968,954,657.00) (1,035,887,843.83)(1,035,887,843.83)(1,035,887,843.83)(1,035,887,843.83) 66,933,186.8366,933,186.8366,933,186.8366,933,186.83 6.5%6.5%6.5%6.5%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 624,175,307.26 641,502,731.71 (17,327,424.45) -2.7%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 131,444,712.71 133,654,269.04 (2,209,556.33) -1.7%
Gift Contributions for Operations 99,776,310.36 118,141,539.35 (18,365,228.99) -15.5%
Net Investment Income 488,138,362.97 380,457,422.38 107,680,940.59 28.3%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (95,149,370.21) (95,689,169.11) 539,798.90 0.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 1,248,385,323.091,248,385,323.091,248,385,323.091,248,385,323.09 1,178,066,793.371,178,066,793.371,178,066,793.371,178,066,793.37 70,318,529.7270,318,529.7270,318,529.7270,318,529.72 6.0%6.0%6.0%6.0%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 279,430,666.09279,430,666.09279,430,666.09279,430,666.09 142,178,949.54142,178,949.54142,178,949.54142,178,949.54 137,251,716.55137,251,716.55137,251,716.55137,251,716.55 96.5%96.5%96.5%96.5%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 5.8%5.8%5.8%5.8% 3.1%3.1%3.1%3.1%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (896,525,706.48) 1,993,210,319.65 (2,889,736,026.13) -145.0%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (617,095,040.39)(617,095,040.39)(617,095,040.39)(617,095,040.39) 2,135,389,269.192,135,389,269.192,135,389,269.192,135,389,269.19 (2,752,484,309.58)(2,752,484,309.58)(2,752,484,309.58)(2,752,484,309.58) -128.9%-128.9%-128.9%-128.9%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -15.6%-15.6%-15.6%-15.6% 32.3%32.3%32.3%32.3%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 598,699,275.45598,699,275.45598,699,275.45598,699,275.45 422,161,572.51422,161,572.51422,161,572.51422,161,572.51 176,537,702.94176,537,702.94176,537,702.94176,537,702.94 41.8%41.8%41.8%41.8%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 12.3%12.3%12.3%12.3% 9.1%9.1%9.1%9.1%         
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December December
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Fluctuation

FY 2012 FY 2011 Variance Percentage
UT System Administration 128,630,873.58$           50,344,598.73$            78,286,274.85$            (1) 155.5%
UT Arlington 8,114,676.34                2,024,943.80                6,089,732.54                (2) 300.7%
UT Austin 48,778,947.73              45,597,128.75              3,181,818.98                7.0%
UT Brownsville 2,663,074.20                2,128,748.02                534,326.18                   25.1%
UT Dallas 9,302,006.29                2,052,381.44                7,249,624.85                (3) 353.2%
UT El Paso 3,309,294.27                962,043.77                   2,347,250.50                (4) 244.0%
UT Pan American 5,493,765.08                525,753.64                   4,968,011.44                (5) 944.9%
UT Permian Basin (1,948,161.40)               1,673,677.26                (3,621,838.66)              (6) -216.4%
UT San Antonio 3,968,281.15                3,943,898.91                24,382.24                    0.6%
UT Tyler 2,508,710.12                2,345,973.10                162,737.02                   (7) 6.9%
UT Southwestern Medical Center 18,834,701.04              18,884,267.61              (49,566.57)                   -0.3%
UT Medical Branch - Galveston 3,240,914.51                (4,844,822.50)              8,085,737.01                (8) 166.9%
UT Health Science Center - Houston 1,148,190.16                (3,827,023.44)              4,975,213.60                (9) 130.0%
UT Health Science Center - San Antonio 729,690.36                   2,097,927.26                (1,368,236.90)              (10) -65.2%
UT MD Anderson Cancer Center 105,456,670.32             76,845,092.44              28,611,577.88              (11) 37.2%
UT Health Science Center - Tyler (947,634.33)                  634,360.75                   (1,581,995.08)              (12) -249.4%
Elimination of AUF Transfer (59,853,333.33)             (59,210,000.00)            (643,333.33)                 -1.1%

Total Adjusted Income (Loss) 279,430,666.09             142,178,949.54            137,251,716.55            96.5%

Investment Gains (Losses) (896,525,706.48)           1,993,210,319.65         (2,889,736,026.13)        -145.0%

Total Adjusted Income (Loss) with 
Investment Gains (Losses) Including 
Depreciation and Amortization (617,095,040.39)$         2,135,389,269.19$       (2,752,484,309.58)$      -128.9%

December December
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Fluctuation

FY 2012 FY 2011 Variance Percentage
UT System Administration 131,403,828.96$           54,322,271.19$            77,081,557.77$            141.9%
UT Arlington 19,645,005.52              11,234,713.94              8,410,291.58                74.9%
UT Austin 122,895,189.34             109,791,731.98            13,103,457.36              11.9%
UT Brownsville 5,274,447.05                4,049,739.05                1,224,708.00                30.2%
UT Dallas 21,820,089.40              12,692,698.38              9,127,391.02                71.9%
UT El Paso 10,630,311.21              7,271,092.11                3,359,219.10                46.2%
UT Pan American 10,170,589.58              5,266,449.07                4,904,140.51                93.1%
UT Permian Basin 1,906,193.42                3,542,448.15                (1,636,254.73)              -46.2%
UT San Antonio 17,478,642.00              16,746,773.71              731,868.29                   4.4%
UT Tyler 6,284,779.38                5,996,613.37                288,166.01                   4.8%
UT Southwestern Medical Center 51,094,344.10              46,973,205.30              4,121,138.80                8.8%
UT Medical Branch - Galveston 31,196,294.79              21,271,365.56              9,924,929.23                46.7%
UT Health Science Center - Houston 18,387,457.27              12,459,695.56              5,927,761.71                47.6%
UT Health Science Center - San Antonio 16,063,023.69              14,197,927.26              1,865,096.43                13.1%
UT MD Anderson Cancer Center 192,323,585.51             152,597,554.17            39,726,031.34              26.0%
UT Health Science Center - Tyler 1,978,827.56                2,957,293.71                (978,466.15)                 -33.1%
Elimination of AUF Transfer (59,853,333.33)             (59,210,000.00)            (643,333.33)                 -1.1%

Total Adjusted Income (Loss) 598,699,275.45             422,161,572.51            176,537,702.94            41.8%

Total Adjusted Income (Loss) Excluding 
Depreciation and Amortization 598,699,275.45$           422,161,572.51$          176,537,702.94$          41.8%

Excluding Depreciation and Amortization Expense

The University of Texas System
Comparison of Adjusted Income (Loss)

For the Four Months Ending December 31, 2011

Including Depreciation and Amortization Expense
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM 
EXPLANATION OF VARIANCES ON THE MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

For the Four Months Ending December 31, 2011 

Explanations are provided for institutions having the largest variances in adjusted income (loss) year-to-date as 
compared to the prior year, both in terms of dollars and percentages.  Explanations are also provided for 
institutions with a current year-to-date adjusted loss and/or a projected year-to-date loss. 

 

(1) UT System Administration – The $78.3 million 
(155.5%) increase in adjusted income over the 
same period last year was primarily due to an 
increase in the oil and gas lease bonus sale over 
the prior year.  Excluding depreciation and 
amortization expense, UT System Administration’s 
adjusted income was $131.4 million or 37%.  
Although UT System Administration is currently 
reporting a positive margin of $128.6 million, they 
anticipate ending the year with a $236.6 million 
loss, which represents -53.2% of projected 
revenues and includes an accrual of $470.9 million 
for Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) 
expense for the entire System. 
 

(2) UT Arlington – The $6.1 million (300.7%) increase 
in adjusted income over the same period last year 
was primarily attributable to an increase in tuition 
and fees due to increased enrollment and an 
increase in sales and services of educational 
activities due to an increase in the Executive MBA 
Program.  Excluding depreciation and amortization 
expense, UT Arlington’s adjusted income was 
$19.6 million or 12.3%. 

 
(3) UT Dallas - The $7.2 million (353.2%) increase in 

adjusted income over the same period last year 
was primarily due to an increase in tuition and fees 
as a result of increased student enrollment of 
10.1% in the fall.  Excluding depreciation and 
amortization expense, UT Dallas’ adjusted income 
was $21.8 million or 15.3%. 
 

(4) UT El Paso - The $2.3 million (244%) increase in 
adjusted income over the same period last year 
was primarily attributable to a decrease in overall 
operating expenses.  These cost savings were 
primarily a result of a continued hiring freeze and 
the reduction in standard merit increases from 
previous years.  Repairs and maintenance also 
decreased due to a reduction in software licenses 
and equipment service agreements.  Excluding 
depreciation and amortization expense, 
UT El Paso’s adjusted income was $10.6 million or 
8.2%. 

 
(5) UT Pan American – The $5 million (944.9%) 

increase in adjusted income over the same period 
last year was primarily due a decrease in salaries 
and wages as a result of the reduction in force and 
voluntary separation incentive program during the 

first quarter of 2011, an increase in tuition and fees, 
and an increase in gift contributions for operations.  
Tuition and fees increased due to increases in 
designated tuition, the Library Technology Fee, and 
Medical Services Fee, as well as minimal 
enrollment growth for the Fall 2011 semester.   
Excluding depreciation and amortization expense, 
UT Pan American’s adjusted income was $10.2 
million or 10.7%. 

 
(6) UT Permian Basin – The $3.6 million (216.4%) 

decrease in adjusted income over the same period 
last year was primarily due to a reduction in net 
student tuition as a result of decreased full-time 
equivalent enrollment of 11.3% and a decrease in 
nonexchange sponsored programs due to expired 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 
funding.  As a result, UT Permian Basin incurred a 
year-to-date loss of $1.9 million.  Excluding 
depreciation and amortization expense, 
UT Permian Basin’s adjusted income was $1.9 
million or 10.9%.  UT Permian Basin is forecasting 
a year-end loss of $5 million which represents 
-8.9% of projected revenues.  UT System 
Administration is aware of a $6.9 million reduction 
to scholarships and fellowships expense which is 
not reflected in the December MFR.  The correction 
was identified by specialists hired by UT System 
Administration after the 2011 AFR was completed.   
UT Permian Basin is still investigating outstanding 
issues needed to correct UT Permian Basin’s 
general ledger. 

 
(7) UT Tyler – The $163,000 (6.9%) increase in 

adjusted income over the same period last year 
was primarily attributable to a decrease in operating 
expenses.  In the prior year, UT Tyler was 
completing implementation of Campus Solutions, 
the student information system, and the 
professional and consultant fees associated with 
that project are complete.  In addition, renovations 
for non-capitalizable expenses related to the One 
Stop Shop were incurred in the prior year. 
Excluding depreciation and amortization expense, 
UT Tyler’s adjusted income was $6.3 million or 
19.5%.  Although UT Tyler is currently reporting a 
positive margin, they anticipate ending the year 
with a $2.2 million loss which represents -2.5% of 
projected revenues and includes $11.3 million of 
depreciation and amortization expense.  The 
projected loss is the result of the absence of ARRA 
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funding in 2012, fewer gift contributions for 
operations and a number of campus renovation 
projects that will likely be expensed.  UT Tyler’s use 
of prior year balances was approved by UT System 
Administration for 2012 for one-time nonrecurring 
expenses. 
 

(8) UT Medical Branch - Galveston – The $8.1 million 
(166.9%) increase in adjusted income over the 
same period last year was primarily due to a 
decrease in overall total operating expenses.  The 
decreases in expenses are mainly associated with 
Correctional Managed Care, patient care costs, and 
hospital contracts.  In December, UTMB also 
recognized a Supplemental Appropriations Request 
(SAR) from the 2010-2011 biennium associated 
with the Texas Department of Criminal Justice 
(TDCJ) contract.  Excluding depreciation and 
amortization expense, UTMB’s adjusted income 
was $31.2 million or 6.2%.  UTMB’s contract with 
TDCJ expired on August 31, 2011, and a second 
interim contract was entered into by both parties, 
which expires on August 31, 2012.  A provision of 
the interim contract requires TDCJ to request that 
the Legislative Budget Board (LBB) make $45.0 
million of 2013 funding available in 2012 to cover 
UTMB’s anticipated cost of providing correctional 
health care services.  The LBB approval for these 
funding actions was received in December.  Under 
terms of the second interim agreement for 2012, if 
TDCJ and UTMB are unable to reach an 
agreement for 2013 on or before February 1, 2012, 
then TDCJ and UTMB will implement a Transition 
Agreement to transition all correctional health 
services to TDCJ or TDCJ’s designees on or before 
August 31, 2012.  UTMB is forecasting a year-end 
margin of $2.5 million, which represents 0.2% of 
projected revenues and includes $83.9 million of 
depreciation expense. 
 

(9) UT Health Science Center – Houston – The $5 
million (130%) increase in adjusted income over 
the same period last year was primarily due to the 
following: recognition of $2.6 million in loan 
forgiveness related to UT Physicians’ loan with 
Memorial Hermann Hospital System (MHH); a $2.5 
million increase in tuition and fees related to a 13% 
increase in nonresident students and rate 
increases; and a $1.1 million increase in the 
Hemophilia/Thrombophilia Pharmacy Program due 
to price increases, increase in commercial payors 
and increased usage.  Excluding depreciation and 
amortization expense, UTHSC-Houston’s adjusted 
income was $18.4 million or 5.6%. 

 
(10) UT Health Science Center – San Antonio - The $1.4 

million (65.2%) decrease in adjusted income over 
the same period last year was primarily due to a 
decrease in state appropriations as a result of the 
state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state’s 
leadership. Excluding depreciation and 
amortization expense, UTHSC-San Antonio’s 

adjusted income was $16.1 million or 6.8%.  
Although UTHSC-San Antonio is currently reporting 
a positive margin of $730,000, they anticipate 
ending the year with a $3.7 million loss due to the 
reductions in state appropriations imposed by the 
state’s leadership for the 2012-2013 biennium.  The 
projected loss of $3.7 million represents -0.5% of 
projected revenues and includes $46 million of 
depreciation and amortization expense. 
 

(11) UT MD Anderson Cancer Center – The $28.6 
million (37.2%) increase in adjusted income over 
the same period last year was primarily due to an 
increase in net sales and services of hospitals as a 
result of increased inpatient and outpatient visits.  
Excluding depreciation and amortization expense, 
MD Anderson’s adjusted income was $192.3 
million or 16.3%. 

 
(12) UT Health Science Center - Tyler – The $1.6 million 

(249.4%) decrease in adjusted income over the 
same period last year was primarily due to a 
decrease in net sales and services of hospitals 
attributable to a 25% decrease in hospital 
admissions mainly in cardiology.  As a result, 
UTHSC-Tyler incurred a year-to-date loss of 
$948,000. Excluding depreciation and amortization 
expense, UTHSC-Tyler’s adjusted income was $2 
million or 5.1%.  UTHSC-Tyler is forecasting a 
year-end loss of $1.5 million which represents 
-1.1% of projected revenues and includes $8.8 
million of depreciation and amortization expense.  
The projected loss is a result of the additional 
depreciation expense associated with the new 
Academic Center. 
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS 
 
OPERATING REVENUES: 

NET STUDENT TUITION – All student tuition and fee revenues earned at the UT institution for educational purposes, net of 
tuition discounting. 

SPONSORED PROGRAMS – Funding received from local, state and federal governments or private agencies, organizations 
or individuals, excluding Federal Pell Grant Program which is reported as nonoperating.  Includes amounts received for 
services performed on grants, contracts, and agreements from these entities for current operations.  This also includes indirect 
cost recoveries and pass-through federal and state grants. 

NET SALES AND SERVICES OF EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES – Revenues that are related to the conduct of instruction, 
research, and public service and revenues from activities that exist to provide an instructional and laboratory experience for 
students that create goods and services that may be sold. 

NET SALES AND SERVICES OF HOSPITALS – Revenues (net of discounts, allowances, and bad debt expense) generated 
from UT health institution’s daily patient care, special or other services, as well as revenues from health clinics that are part of 
a hospital. 

NET PROFESSIONAL FEES – Revenues (net of discounts, allowances, and bad debt expense) derived from the fees 
charged by the professional staffs at UT health institutions as part of the Medical Practice Plans.  These revenues are also 
identified as Practice Plan income.  Examples of such fees include doctor’s fees for clinic visits, medical and dental 
procedures, professional opinions, and anatomical procedures, such as analysis of specimens after a surgical procedure, etc. 

NET AUXILIARY ENTERPRISES – Revenues derived from a service to students, faculty, or staff in which a fee is charged that 
is directly related to, although not necessarily equal to the cost of the service (e.g., bookstores, dormitories, dining halls, snack 
bars, inter-collegiate athletic programs, etc.). 

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES – Other revenues generated from sales or services provided to meet current fiscal year 
operating expenses, which are not included in the preceding categories (e.g., certified nonprofit healthcare company 
revenues, donated drugs, interest on student loans, etc.)  Other receipts for settlements, judgments and lawsuits are 
considered nonoperating revenues. 

OPERATING EXPENSES: 

SALARIES AND WAGES – Expenses for all salaries and wages of individuals employed by the institution including full-time, 
part-time, longevity, hourly, seasonal, etc.  Includes salary augmentation and incentive compensation. 

PAYROLL RELATED COSTS – Expenses for all employee benefits paid by the institution or paid by the state on behalf of the 
institution.  Includes supplemental retirement annuities. 

COST OF GOODS SOLD – Purchases of goods for resale and raw materials purchased for use in the manufacture of 
products intended for sale to others.   

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND SERVICES – Payments for services rendered on a fee, contract, or other basis by a person, 
firm, corporation, or company recognized as possessing a high degree of learning and responsibility.  Includes such items as 
services of a consultant, legal counsel, financial or audit fees, medical contracted services, guest lecturers (not employees) 
and expert witnesses. 

OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES – Payments for services rendered on a contractual basis by a person, firm, corporation or 
company that possess a lesser degree of learning and responsibility than that required for Professional Fees and Services.  
Includes such items as temporary employment expenses, janitorial services, dry cleaning services, etc. 

TRAVEL – Payments for travel costs incurred by employees and board members for meetings and training. 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES – Payments for consumable items.  Includes, but is not limited to:  computer consumables, 
office supplies, paper products, soap, lights, plants, fuels and lubricants, chemicals and gasses, medical supplies and copier 
supplies.  Also includes postal services, and subscriptions and other publications not for permanent retention. 

UTILITIES – Payments for the purchase of electricity, natural gas, water, and thermal energy.  

COMMUNICATIONS - Electronically transmitted communications services (telephone, internet, computation center services, 
etc.). 

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE – Payments for the maintenance and repair of equipment, furnishings, motor vehicles, 
buildings and other plant facilities, and waste disposal.  Includes, but is not limited to repair and maintenance to copy 
machines, furnishings, equipment – including medical and laboratory equipment, office equipment and aircraft. 

RENTALS AND LEASES – Payments for rentals or leases of furnishings and equipment, vehicles, land and office buildings (all 
rental of space). 

PRINTING AND REPRODUCTION – Printing and reproduction costs associated with the printing/copying of the institution’s 
documents and publications. 

BAD DEBT EXPENSE – Expenses incurred by the university related to nonrevenue receivables such as non-payment of 
student loans. 
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CLAIMS AND LOSSES – Payments for claims from self-insurance programs.  Other claims for settlements, judgments and 
lawsuits are considered nonoperating expenses. 

INCREASE IN NET OPEB OBLIGATION – The change in the actuarially estimated liability of the cost of providing healthcare 
benefits to UT System’s employees after they separate from employment (retire).   

SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS – Payments made for scholarship grants to students authorized by law, net of tuition 
discounting. 

FEDERAL SPONSORED PROGRAM PASS-THROUGHS TO OTHER STATE AGENCIES – Pass-throughs to other Texas 
state agencies, including other universities, of federal grants and contracts. 

STATE SPONSORED PROGRAM PASS-THROUGHS TO OTHER STATE AGENCIES – Pass-throughs to other Texas state 
agencies, including Texas universities. 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION – Depreciation on capital assets and amortization expense on intangible assets. 

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES – Other operating expenses not identified in other line items above (e.g., certified non-profit 
healthcare company expenses, property taxes, insurance premiums, credit card fees, hazardous waste disposal expenses, 
meetings and conferences, etc.).  Other claims for settlements, judgments and lawsuits are considered nonoperating 
expenses. 

OPERATING LOSS – Total operating revenues less total operating expenses before other nonoperating adjustments like state 
appropriations. 

OTHER NONOPERATING ADJUSTMENTS: 

STATE APPROPRIATIONS – Appropriations from the State General Revenue fund, which supplement the UT institutional 
revenue in meeting operating expenses, such as faculty salaries, utilities, and institutional support.  

NONEXCHANGE SPONSORED PROGRAMS – Funding received for the Federal Pell Grant Program, the portion of “state 
appropriations” funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, Texas Research Incentive Program (TRIP) and 
Enrollment Growth funding. 

GIFT CONTRIBUTIONS FOR OPERATIONS – Consist of gifts from donors received for use in current operations, excluding 
gifts for capital acquisition and endowment gifts.  Gifts for capital acquisition which can only be used to build or buy capital 
assets are excluded because they cannot be used to support current operations.  Endowment gifts must be held in perpetuity 
and cannot be spent.  The distributed income from endowment gifts must be spent according to the donor’s stipulations. 

NET INVESTMENT INCOME (on institutions’ sheets) – Interest and dividend income on treasury balances, bank accounts, 
Short Term Fund, Intermediate Term Fund and Long Term Fund.  It also includes distributed earnings from the Permanent 
Health Fund and patent and royalty income. 

NET INVESTMENT INCOME (on the consolidated sheet) – Interest and dividend earnings of the Permanent University Fund, 
Short Term Fund, Intermediate Term Fund, Long Term Fund and Permanent Health Fund.  This line item also includes the 
Available University Fund surface income, oil and gas royalties, and mineral lease bonus sales. 

INTEREST EXPENSE ON CAPITAL ASSET FINANCINGS – Interest expenses associated with bond and note borrowings 
utilized to finance capital improvement projects by an institution.  This consists of the interest portion of mandatory debt 
service transfers under the Revenue Financing System, Tuition Revenue bond and Permanent University Fund (PUF) bond 
programs.  PUF interest expense is reported on System Administration as the debt legally belongs to the Board of Regents. 

ADJUSTED INCOME (LOSS) including Depreciation and Amortization – Total operating revenues less total operating 
expenses including depreciation and amortization expense plus net other nonoperating adjustments. 

ADJUSTED MARGIN % including Depreciation and Amortization – Percentage of Adjusted Income (Loss) including 
depreciation and amortization expense divided by Total Operating Revenues plus Net Nonoperating Adjustments less Interest 
Expense on Capital Asset Financings. 

AVAILABLE UNIVERSITY FUND TRANSFER – Includes Available University Fund (AUF) transfer to System Administration 
for Educational and General operations and to UT Austin for Excellence Funding.  These transfers are funded by investment 
earnings from the Permanent University Fund (PUF), which are required by law to be reported in the PUF at System 
Administration.  On the MFR, investment income for System Administration has been reduced for the amount of the System 
Administration transfer so as not to overstate investment income for System Administration.  The AUF transfers are eliminated 
at the consolidated level to avoid overstating System-wide revenues, as the amounts will be reflected as transfers at year-end. 

INVESTMENT GAINS (LOSSES) – Realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments. 

ADJUSTED INCOME (LOSS) excluding Depreciation and Amortization – Total operating revenues less total operating 
expenses excluding depreciation and amortization expense plus net other nonoperating adjustments. 

ADJUSTED MARGIN % excluding Depreciation and Amortization – Percentage of Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding 
depreciation and amortization expense divided by Total Operating Revenues plus Net Nonoperating Adjustments less Interest 
Expense on Capital Asset Financings. 
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas System Administration
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Sponsored Programs 8,648,157.08 5,636,735.54 3,011,421.54 53.4%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 18,170,926.17 17,836,561.50 334,364.67 1.9%

Other Operating Revenues 5,438,318.14 13,025,053.80 (7,586,735.66) -58.2%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 32,257,401.3932,257,401.3932,257,401.3932,257,401.39 36,498,350.8436,498,350.8436,498,350.8436,498,350.84 (4,240,949.45)(4,240,949.45)(4,240,949.45)(4,240,949.45) -11.6%-11.6%-11.6%-11.6%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 11,299,195.78 11,045,197.51 253,998.27 2.3%

Payroll Related Costs 2,536,008.56 2,622,983.77 (86,975.21) -3.3%

Professional Fees and Services 1,142,524.05 342,652.19 799,871.86 233.4%

Other Contracted Services 3,203,015.81 2,604,032.21 598,983.60 23.0%

Travel 422,411.94 463,299.02 (40,887.08) -8.8%

Materials and Supplies 8,071,461.08 1,428,735.95 6,642,725.13 464.9%

Utilities 146,576.21 125,692.82 20,883.39 16.6%

Communications 2,711,727.16 2,674,989.56 36,737.60 1.4%

Repairs and Maintenance 4,291,725.81 376,422.22 3,915,303.59 1,040.1%

Rentals and Leases 283,169.15 380,245.51 (97,076.36) -25.5%

Printing and Reproduction 37,755.28 84,787.17 (47,031.89) -55.5%

Claims and Losses 5,639,715.91 6,589,429.51 (949,713.60) -14.4%

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 156,962,977.33 151,579,271.33 5,383,706.00 3.6%

Scholarships and Fellowships (27,450.00) 362,750.00 (390,200.00) -107.6%

Depreciation and Amortization 2,772,955.38 3,977,672.46 (1,204,717.08) -30.3%

State Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 384,603.42 1,080,212.37 (695,608.95) -64.4%

Other Operating Expenses 4,990,863.47 4,222,952.25 767,911.22 18.2%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 204,869,236.34204,869,236.34204,869,236.34204,869,236.34 189,961,325.85189,961,325.85189,961,325.85189,961,325.85 14,907,910.4914,907,910.4914,907,910.4914,907,910.49 7.8%7.8%7.8%7.8%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (172,611,834.95)(172,611,834.95)(172,611,834.95)(172,611,834.95) (153,462,975.01)(153,462,975.01)(153,462,975.01)(153,462,975.01) (19,148,859.94)(19,148,859.94)(19,148,859.94)(19,148,859.94) -12.5%-12.5%-12.5%-12.5%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 338,668.13 679,165.20 (340,497.07) -50.1%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 2,302,950.37 2,302,125.00 825.37  - 
Gift Contributions for Operations 435,251.19 312,679.69 122,571.50 39.2%
Net Investment Income 308,723,834.78 209,434,005.73 99,289,829.05 47.4%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (21,433,245.27) (19,387,278.21) (2,045,967.06) -10.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 290,367,459.20290,367,459.20290,367,459.20290,367,459.20 193,340,697.41193,340,697.41193,340,697.41193,340,697.41 97,026,761.7997,026,761.7997,026,761.7997,026,761.79 50.2%50.2%50.2%50.2%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 117,755,624.25117,755,624.25117,755,624.25117,755,624.25 39,877,722.4039,877,722.4039,877,722.4039,877,722.40 77,877,901.8577,877,901.8577,877,901.8577,877,901.85 195.3%195.3%195.3%195.3%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 34.2%34.2%34.2%34.2% 16.0%16.0%16.0%16.0%         

Available University Fund Transfer 10,875,249.33 10,466,876.33 408,373.00 3.9%

Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF TransferAdjusted Income (Loss) with AUF TransferAdjusted Income (Loss) with AUF TransferAdjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer 128,630,873.58128,630,873.58128,630,873.58128,630,873.58 50,344,598.7350,344,598.7350,344,598.7350,344,598.73 78,286,274.8578,286,274.8578,286,274.8578,286,274.85 155.5%155.5%155.5%155.5%

Adjusted Margin % with AUF TransferAdjusted Margin % with AUF TransferAdjusted Margin % with AUF TransferAdjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer 36.2%36.2%36.2%36.2% 19.4%19.4%19.4%19.4%     

Investment Gain (Losses) (516,757,710.30) 1,428,777,638.43 (1,945,535,348.73) -136.2%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses) (388,126,836.72)(388,126,836.72)(388,126,836.72)(388,126,836.72) $1,479,122,237.16$1,479,122,237.16$1,479,122,237.16$1,479,122,237.16 (1,867,249,073.88)(1,867,249,073.88)(1,867,249,073.88)(1,867,249,073.88) -126.2%-126.2%-126.2%-126.2%

Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses) 239.8%239.8%239.8%239.8% 87.6%87.6%87.6%87.6%         

Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & 
AmortizationAmortizationAmortizationAmortization 131,403,828.96131,403,828.96131,403,828.96131,403,828.96 54,322,271.1954,322,271.1954,322,271.1954,322,271.19 77,081,557.7777,081,557.7777,081,557.7777,081,557.77 141.9%141.9%141.9%141.9%

Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & 
AmortizationAmortizationAmortizationAmortization 37.0%37.0%37.0%37.0% 20.9%20.9%20.9%20.9%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at Arlington
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 61,532,176.17 56,110,042.64 5,422,133.53 9.7%

Sponsored Programs 24,635,178.95 21,673,545.99 2,961,632.96 13.7%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 5,663,073.33 4,602,581.65 1,060,491.68 23.0%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 9,321,255.25 8,950,066.04 371,189.21 4.1%

Other Operating Revenues 1,260,486.42 1,157,146.08 103,340.34 8.9%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 102,412,170.12102,412,170.12102,412,170.12102,412,170.12 92,493,382.4092,493,382.4092,493,382.4092,493,382.40 9,918,787.729,918,787.729,918,787.729,918,787.72 10.7%10.7%10.7%10.7%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 72,632,957.68 72,828,419.22 (195,461.54) -0.3%

Payroll Related Costs 16,977,501.74 16,982,504.27 (5,002.53)  - 

Cost of Goods Sold 1,720.60 - 1,720.60 100.0%

Professional Fees and Services 1,445,906.82 1,857,212.11 (411,305.29) -22.1%

Other Contracted Services 12,979,901.83 7,837,693.45 5,142,208.38 65.6%

Travel 1,962,509.90 1,969,783.46 (7,273.56) -0.4%

Materials and Supplies 6,774,790.61 7,045,450.25 (270,659.64) -3.8%

Utilities 3,607,318.37 3,590,419.05 16,899.32 0.5%

Communications 2,139,328.10 2,115,684.38 23,643.72 1.1%

Repairs and Maintenance 3,124,273.77 2,911,157.77 213,116.00 7.3%

Rentals and Leases 1,278,585.46 1,150,776.96 127,808.50 11.1%

Printing and Reproduction 607,183.88 950,313.10 (343,129.22) -36.1%

Bad Debt Expense 40,092.20 - 40,092.20 100.0%

Scholarships and Fellowships 9,215,243.40 10,790,574.55 (1,575,331.15) -14.6%

Depreciation and Amortization 11,530,329.18 9,209,770.14 2,320,559.04 25.2%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 340,949.11 336,248.96 4,700.15 1.4%

State Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 0.02 10,338.50 (10,338.48) -100.0%

Other Operating Expenses 2,220,453.96 2,054,038.39 166,415.57 8.1%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 146,879,046.63146,879,046.63146,879,046.63146,879,046.63 141,640,384.56141,640,384.56141,640,384.56141,640,384.56 5,238,662.075,238,662.075,238,662.075,238,662.07 3.7%3.7%3.7%3.7%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (44,466,876.51)(44,466,876.51)(44,466,876.51)(44,466,876.51) (49,147,002.16)(49,147,002.16)(49,147,002.16)(49,147,002.16) 4,680,125.654,680,125.654,680,125.654,680,125.65 9.5%9.5%9.5%9.5%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 37,839,960.33 34,641,217.67 3,198,742.66 9.2%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 14,000,000.00 15,487,162.67 (1,487,162.67) -9.6%
Gift Contributions for Operations 1,106,836.06 1,243,231.96 (136,395.90) -11.0%
Net Investment Income 3,855,763.22 4,136,069.46 (280,306.24) -6.8%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (4,221,006.76) (4,335,735.80) 114,729.04 2.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 52,581,552.8552,581,552.8552,581,552.8552,581,552.85 51,171,945.9651,171,945.9651,171,945.9651,171,945.96 1,409,606.891,409,606.891,409,606.891,409,606.89 2.8%2.8%2.8%2.8%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 8,114,676.348,114,676.348,114,676.348,114,676.34 2,024,943.802,024,943.802,024,943.802,024,943.80 6,089,732.546,089,732.546,089,732.546,089,732.54 300.7%300.7%300.7%300.7%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 5.1%5.1%5.1%5.1% 1.4%1.4%1.4%1.4%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (9,341,046.12) 12,247,694.44 (21,588,740.56) -176.3%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (1,226,369.78)(1,226,369.78)(1,226,369.78)(1,226,369.78) 14,272,638.2414,272,638.2414,272,638.2414,272,638.24 (15,499,008.02)(15,499,008.02)(15,499,008.02)(15,499,008.02) -108.6%-108.6%-108.6%-108.6%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -0.8%-0.8%-0.8%-0.8% 8.9%8.9%8.9%8.9%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 19,645,005.5219,645,005.5219,645,005.5219,645,005.52 11,234,713.9411,234,713.9411,234,713.9411,234,713.94 8,410,291.588,410,291.588,410,291.588,410,291.58 74.9%74.9%74.9%74.9%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 12.3%12.3%12.3%12.3% 7.6%7.6%7.6%7.6%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at Austin
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 161,666,666.67 161,666,666.67 -  - 

Sponsored Programs 173,467,644.98 189,553,457.79 (16,085,812.81) -8.5%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 132,505,324.49 133,500,238.52 (994,914.03) -0.7%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 105,525,939.14 97,281,340.38 8,244,598.76 8.5%

Other Operating Revenues 1,767,574.52 1,669,504.85 98,069.67 5.9%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 574,933,149.80574,933,149.80574,933,149.80574,933,149.80 583,671,208.21583,671,208.21583,671,208.21583,671,208.21 (8,738,058.41)(8,738,058.41)(8,738,058.41)(8,738,058.41) -1.5%-1.5%-1.5%-1.5%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 361,439,286.84 374,386,179.09 (12,946,892.25) -3.5%

Payroll Related Costs 88,234,747.05 86,810,154.44 1,424,592.61 1.6%

Professional Fees and Services 10,734,828.12 8,802,024.36 1,932,803.76 22.0%

Other Contracted Services 40,536,635.54 - 40,536,635.54 100.0%

Travel 14,993,989.18 13,842,264.31 1,151,724.87 8.3%

Materials and Supplies 41,428,823.94 46,158,141.33 (4,729,317.39) -10.2%

Utilities 32,479,222.34 36,736,983.52 (4,257,761.18) -11.6%

Communications 20,302,846.02 22,247,250.50 (1,944,404.48) -8.7%

Repairs and Maintenance 18,758,232.69 16,450,199.26 2,308,033.43 14.0%

Rentals and Leases 6,218,734.82 7,043,556.02 (824,821.20) -11.7%

Printing and Reproduction 3,164,924.47 3,438,740.88 (273,816.41) -8.0%

Bad Debt Expense 50,850.42 - 50,850.42 100.0%

Scholarships and Fellowships 42,092,858.33 42,128,014.00 (35,155.67) -0.1%

Depreciation and Amortization 74,116,241.61 64,194,603.23 9,921,638.38 15.5%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 856,960.87 926,319.41 (69,358.54) -7.5%

Other Operating Expenses 28,887,766.15 66,875,867.67 (37,988,101.52) -56.8%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 784,296,948.39784,296,948.39784,296,948.39784,296,948.39 790,040,298.02790,040,298.02790,040,298.02790,040,298.02 (5,743,349.63)(5,743,349.63)(5,743,349.63)(5,743,349.63) -0.7%-0.7%-0.7%-0.7%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (209,363,798.59)(209,363,798.59)(209,363,798.59)(209,363,798.59) (206,369,089.81)(206,369,089.81)(206,369,089.81)(206,369,089.81) (2,994,708.78)(2,994,708.78)(2,994,708.78)(2,994,708.78) -1.5%-1.5%-1.5%-1.5%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 97,386,418.75 100,285,038.95 (2,898,620.20) -2.9%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 16,377,919.74 8,566,303.85 7,811,615.89 91.2%
Gift Contributions for Operations 36,638,486.72 41,713,308.45 (5,074,821.73) -12.2%
Net Investment Income 64,390,926.34 59,250,804.55 5,140,121.79 8.7%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (16,504,338.56) (17,059,237.24) 554,898.68 3.3%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 198,289,412.99198,289,412.99198,289,412.99198,289,412.99 192,756,218.56192,756,218.56192,756,218.56192,756,218.56 5,533,194.435,533,194.435,533,194.435,533,194.43 2.9%2.9%2.9%2.9%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization (11,074,385.60)(11,074,385.60)(11,074,385.60)(11,074,385.60) (13,612,871.25)(13,612,871.25)(13,612,871.25)(13,612,871.25) 2,538,485.652,538,485.652,538,485.652,538,485.65 18.6%18.6%18.6%18.6%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization -1.4%-1.4%-1.4%-1.4% -1.7%-1.7%-1.7%-1.7%         

Available University Fund Transfer 59,853,333.33 59,210,000.00 643,333.33 1.1%

Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF TransferAdjusted Income (Loss) with AUF TransferAdjusted Income (Loss) with AUF TransferAdjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer 48,778,947.7348,778,947.7348,778,947.7348,778,947.73 45,597,128.7545,597,128.7545,597,128.7545,597,128.75 3,181,818.983,181,818.983,181,818.983,181,818.98 7.0%7.0%7.0%7.0%

Adjusted Margin % with AUF TransferAdjusted Margin % with AUF TransferAdjusted Margin % with AUF TransferAdjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer 5.7%5.7%5.7%5.7% 5.3%5.3%5.3%5.3%     

Investment Gain (Losses) (147,706,458.70) 186,613,053.15 (334,319,511.85) -179.2%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses) (98,927,510.97)(98,927,510.97)(98,927,510.97)(98,927,510.97) $232,210,181.90$232,210,181.90$232,210,181.90$232,210,181.90 (331,137,692.87)(331,137,692.87)(331,137,692.87)(331,137,692.87) -142.6%-142.6%-142.6%-142.6%

Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with AUF Transfer & Invest. Gains (Losses) -14.1%-14.1%-14.1%-14.1% 22.3%22.3%22.3%22.3%         

Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Income (Loss) with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & 
AmortizationAmortizationAmortizationAmortization 122,895,189.34122,895,189.34122,895,189.34122,895,189.34 109,791,731.98109,791,731.98109,791,731.98109,791,731.98 13,103,457.3613,103,457.3613,103,457.3613,103,457.36 11.9%11.9%11.9%11.9%

Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & Adjusted Margin % with AUF Transfer excluding Depreciation & 
AmortizationAmortizationAmortizationAmortization 14.5%14.5%14.5%14.5% 12.9%12.9%12.9%12.9%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at Brownsville
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 15,305,157.36 7,916,931.07 7,388,226.29 93.3%

Sponsored Programs 19,533,454.52 30,172,516.65 (10,639,062.13) -35.3%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 842,787.54 789,620.58 53,166.96 6.7%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 690,961.08 473,086.68 217,874.40 46.1%

Other Operating Revenues 4,930.89 17,815.89 (12,885.00) -72.3%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 36,377,291.3936,377,291.3936,377,291.3936,377,291.39 39,369,970.8739,369,970.8739,369,970.8739,369,970.87 (2,992,679.48)(2,992,679.48)(2,992,679.48)(2,992,679.48) -7.6%-7.6%-7.6%-7.6%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 23,488,365.93 24,883,173.24 (1,394,807.31) -5.6%

Payroll Related Costs 6,337,190.33 6,677,409.43 (340,219.10) -5.1%

Professional Fees and Services 108,476.91 164,688.95 (56,212.04) -34.1%

Other Contracted Services 322,214.99 333,125.41 (10,910.42) -3.3%

Travel 417,726.99 300,449.09 117,277.90 39.0%

Materials and Supplies 1,146,659.13 1,522,317.09 (375,657.96) -24.7%

Utilities 1,391,891.83 1,246,675.90 145,215.93 11.6%

Communications 390,482.79 409,072.38 (18,589.59) -4.5%

Repairs and Maintenance 572,422.86 604,573.30 (32,150.44) -5.3%

Rentals and Leases 644,939.41 669,542.66 (24,603.25) -3.7%

Printing and Reproduction 95,740.72 114,081.61 (18,340.89) -16.1%

Scholarships and Fellowships 25,082,004.72 27,093,013.08 (2,011,008.36) -7.4%

Depreciation and Amortization 2,611,372.85 1,920,991.03 690,381.82 35.9%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 37,040.71 1,365.21 35,675.50 2,613.2%

Other Operating Expenses 1,923,745.99 2,083,614.33 (159,868.34) -7.7%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 64,570,276.1664,570,276.1664,570,276.1664,570,276.16 68,024,092.7168,024,092.7168,024,092.7168,024,092.71 (3,453,816.55)(3,453,816.55)(3,453,816.55)(3,453,816.55) -5.1%-5.1%-5.1%-5.1%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (28,192,984.77)(28,192,984.77)(28,192,984.77)(28,192,984.77) (28,654,121.84)(28,654,121.84)(28,654,121.84)(28,654,121.84) 461,137.07461,137.07461,137.07461,137.07 1.6%1.6%1.6%1.6%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 12,724,849.71 13,566,797.53 (841,947.82) -6.2%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 18,302,225.79 17,573,714.01 728,511.78 4.1%
Gift Contributions for Operations 221,179.00 109,155.48 112,023.52 102.6%
Net Investment Income 446,924.07 419,432.44 27,491.63 6.6%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (839,119.60) (886,229.60) 47,110.00 5.3%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 30,856,058.9730,856,058.9730,856,058.9730,856,058.97 30,782,869.8630,782,869.8630,782,869.8630,782,869.86 73,189.1173,189.1173,189.1173,189.11 0.2%0.2%0.2%0.2%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 2,663,074.202,663,074.202,663,074.202,663,074.20 2,128,748.022,128,748.022,128,748.022,128,748.02 534,326.18534,326.18534,326.18534,326.18 25.1%25.1%25.1%25.1%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 3.9%3.9%3.9%3.9% 3.0%3.0%3.0%3.0%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (1,513,256.68) 2,213,576.44 (3,726,833.12) -168.4%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) 1,149,817.521,149,817.521,149,817.521,149,817.52 4,342,324.464,342,324.464,342,324.464,342,324.46 (3,192,506.94)(3,192,506.94)(3,192,506.94)(3,192,506.94) -73.5%-73.5%-73.5%-73.5%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) 1.7%1.7%1.7%1.7% 5.9%5.9%5.9%5.9%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 5,274,447.055,274,447.055,274,447.055,274,447.05 4,049,739.054,049,739.054,049,739.054,049,739.05 1,224,708.001,224,708.001,224,708.001,224,708.00 30.2%30.2%30.2%30.2%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 7.7%7.7%7.7%7.7% 5.7%5.7%5.7%5.7%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at Dallas
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 68,451,342.57 52,342,525.86 16,108,816.71 30.8%

Sponsored Programs 13,735,005.79 11,376,408.02 2,358,597.77 20.7%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 2,352,510.54 5,009,224.48 (2,656,713.94) -53.0%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 4,360,198.94 2,854,409.56 1,505,789.38 52.8%

Other Operating Revenues 468,823.58 612,892.06 (144,068.48) -23.5%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 89,367,881.4289,367,881.4289,367,881.4289,367,881.42 72,195,459.9872,195,459.9872,195,459.9872,195,459.98 17,172,421.4417,172,421.4417,172,421.4417,172,421.44 23.8%23.8%23.8%23.8%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 67,023,172.98 60,430,402.54 6,592,770.44 10.9%

Payroll Related Costs 14,193,771.12 13,733,718.83 460,052.29 3.3%

Professional Fees and Services 2,724,360.08 2,597,871.27 126,488.81 4.9%

Other Contracted Services 2,746,135.39 3,742,559.69 (996,424.30) -26.6%

Travel 1,493,204.66 1,585,994.17 (92,789.51) -5.9%

Materials and Supplies 6,033,213.40 8,666,258.27 (2,633,044.87) -30.4%

Utilities 2,607,259.58 2,491,905.04 115,354.54 4.6%

Communications 80,231.47 198,797.47 (118,566.00) -59.6%

Repairs and Maintenance 1,226,687.31 964,708.18 261,979.13 27.2%

Rentals and Leases 760,066.86 697,383.29 62,683.57 9.0%

Printing and Reproduction 643,184.37 505,513.63 137,670.74 27.2%

Scholarships and Fellowships 13,661,922.67 10,397,860.29 3,264,062.38 31.4%

Depreciation and Amortization 12,518,083.11 10,640,316.94 1,877,766.17 17.6%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 60,854.40 103,628.72 (42,774.32) -41.3%

Other Operating Expenses 4,275,568.47 4,446,013.86 (170,445.39) -3.8%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 130,047,715.87130,047,715.87130,047,715.87130,047,715.87 121,202,932.19121,202,932.19121,202,932.19121,202,932.19 8,844,783.688,844,783.688,844,783.688,844,783.68 7.3%7.3%7.3%7.3%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (40,679,834.45)(40,679,834.45)(40,679,834.45)(40,679,834.45) (49,007,472.21)(49,007,472.21)(49,007,472.21)(49,007,472.21) 8,327,637.768,327,637.768,327,637.768,327,637.76 17.0%17.0%17.0%17.0%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 33,574,539.54 34,959,607.79 (1,385,068.25) -4.0%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 8,469,348.69 12,309,091.38 (3,839,742.69) -31.2%
Gift Contributions for Operations 5,180,664.16 2,680,054.53 2,500,609.63 93.3%
Net Investment Income 6,460,937.43 4,950,956.75 1,509,980.68 30.5%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (3,703,649.08) (3,839,856.80) 136,207.72 3.5%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 49,981,840.7449,981,840.7449,981,840.7449,981,840.74 51,059,853.6551,059,853.6551,059,853.6551,059,853.65 (1,078,012.91)(1,078,012.91)(1,078,012.91)(1,078,012.91) -2.1%-2.1%-2.1%-2.1%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 9,302,006.299,302,006.299,302,006.299,302,006.29 2,052,381.442,052,381.442,052,381.442,052,381.44 7,249,624.857,249,624.857,249,624.857,249,624.85 353.2%353.2%353.2%353.2%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 6.5%6.5%6.5%6.5% 1.6%1.6%1.6%1.6%         

Investment Gain (Losses) 8,276,259.53 20,535,526.01 (12,259,266.48) -59.7%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) 17,578,265.8217,578,265.8217,578,265.8217,578,265.82 22,587,907.4522,587,907.4522,587,907.4522,587,907.45 (5,009,641.63)(5,009,641.63)(5,009,641.63)(5,009,641.63) -22.2%-22.2%-22.2%-22.2%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) 11.6%11.6%11.6%11.6% 15.3%15.3%15.3%15.3%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 21,820,089.4021,820,089.4021,820,089.4021,820,089.40 12,692,698.3812,692,698.3812,692,698.3812,692,698.38 9,127,391.029,127,391.029,127,391.029,127,391.02 71.9%71.9%71.9%71.9%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 15.3%15.3%15.3%15.3% 10.0%10.0%10.0%10.0%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at El Paso
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 35,872,173.67 35,233,702.67 638,471.00 1.8%

Sponsored Programs 23,646,569.17 23,684,528.76 (37,959.59) -0.2%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 1,326,992.74 1,710,835.79 (383,843.05) -22.4%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 8,932,472.70 10,147,630.92 (1,215,158.22) -12.0%

Other Operating Revenues 38,938.61 41,438.07 (2,499.46) -6.0%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 69,817,146.8969,817,146.8969,817,146.8969,817,146.89 70,818,136.2170,818,136.2170,818,136.2170,818,136.21 (1,000,989.32)(1,000,989.32)(1,000,989.32)(1,000,989.32) -1.4%-1.4%-1.4%-1.4%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 51,319,635.30 51,789,098.09 (469,462.79) -0.9%

Payroll Related Costs 12,846,613.83 12,955,853.92 (109,240.09) -0.8%

Professional Fees and Services 388,468.50 366,688.87 21,779.63 5.9%

Other Contracted Services 5,643,951.43 7,187,069.03 (1,543,117.60) -21.5%

Travel 2,601,667.58 2,192,556.79 409,110.79 18.7%

Materials and Supplies 7,889,700.00 8,442,912.71 (553,212.71) -6.6%

Utilities 2,360,990.95 2,163,267.28 197,723.67 9.1%

Communications 215,325.76 277,657.90 (62,332.14) -22.4%

Repairs and Maintenance 1,497,206.57 2,279,073.99 (781,867.42) -34.3%

Rentals and Leases 1,161,553.53 1,597,305.98 (435,752.45) -27.3%

Printing and Reproduction 323,442.63 350,032.20 (26,589.57) -7.6%

Scholarships and Fellowships 27,787,105.84 31,126,674.68 (3,339,568.84) -10.7%

Depreciation and Amortization 7,321,016.94 6,309,048.34 1,011,968.60 16.0%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 377,110.66 314,159.77 62,950.89 20.0%

Other Operating Expenses 2,387,698.10 2,574,718.47 (187,020.37) -7.3%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 124,121,487.62124,121,487.62124,121,487.62124,121,487.62 129,926,118.02129,926,118.02129,926,118.02129,926,118.02 (5,804,630.40)(5,804,630.40)(5,804,630.40)(5,804,630.40) -4.5%-4.5%-4.5%-4.5%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (54,304,340.73)(54,304,340.73)(54,304,340.73)(54,304,340.73) (59,107,981.81)(59,107,981.81)(59,107,981.81)(59,107,981.81) 4,803,641.084,803,641.084,803,641.084,803,641.08 8.1%8.1%8.1%8.1%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 29,518,640.00 31,545,396.00 (2,026,756.00) -6.4%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 23,965,966.41 24,781,204.89 (815,238.48) -3.3%
Gift Contributions for Operations 2,995,417.04 2,884,254.04 111,163.00 3.9%
Net Investment Income 4,022,016.11 3,860,914.69 161,101.42 4.2%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (2,888,404.56) (3,001,744.04) 113,339.48 3.8%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 57,613,635.0057,613,635.0057,613,635.0057,613,635.00 60,070,025.5860,070,025.5860,070,025.5860,070,025.58 (2,456,390.58)(2,456,390.58)(2,456,390.58)(2,456,390.58) -4.1%-4.1%-4.1%-4.1%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 3,309,294.273,309,294.273,309,294.273,309,294.27 962,043.77962,043.77962,043.77962,043.77 2,347,250.502,347,250.502,347,250.502,347,250.50 244.0%244.0%244.0%244.0%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 2.5%2.5%2.5%2.5% 0.7%0.7%0.7%0.7%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (10,133,624.15) 11,809,780.03 (21,943,404.18) -185.8%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (6,824,329.88)(6,824,329.88)(6,824,329.88)(6,824,329.88) 12,771,823.8012,771,823.8012,771,823.8012,771,823.80 (19,596,153.68)(19,596,153.68)(19,596,153.68)(19,596,153.68) -153.4%-153.4%-153.4%-153.4%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -5.7%-5.7%-5.7%-5.7% 8.8%8.8%8.8%8.8%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 10,630,311.2110,630,311.2110,630,311.2110,630,311.21 7,271,092.117,271,092.117,271,092.117,271,092.11 3,359,219.103,359,219.103,359,219.103,359,219.10 46.2%46.2%46.2%46.2%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 8.2%8.2%8.2%8.2% 5.4%5.4%5.4%5.4%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas - Pan American
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 18,981,129.17 17,608,556.00 1,372,573.17 7.8%

Sponsored Programs 20,004,101.40 24,762,824.81 (4,758,723.41) -19.2%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 1,986,738.29 2,160,458.05 (173,719.76) -8.0%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 3,270,796.40 3,195,009.59 75,786.81 2.4%

Other Operating Revenues 446,977.16 654,642.77 (207,665.61) -31.7%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 44,689,742.4244,689,742.4244,689,742.4244,689,742.42 48,381,491.2248,381,491.2248,381,491.2248,381,491.22 (3,691,748.80)(3,691,748.80)(3,691,748.80)(3,691,748.80) -7.6%-7.6%-7.6%-7.6%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 34,759,883.70 36,623,488.37 (1,863,604.67) -5.1%

Payroll Related Costs 9,639,039.80 9,732,955.49 (93,915.69) -1.0%

Cost of Goods Sold 175,505.94 192,325.49 (16,819.55) -8.7%

Professional Fees and Services 590,665.16 448,263.98 142,401.18 31.8%

Other Contracted Services 1,770,742.24 3,045,433.03 (1,274,690.79) -41.9%

Travel 1,287,342.10 1,206,192.02 81,150.08 6.7%

Materials and Supplies 4,456,571.83 4,286,272.76 170,299.07 4.0%

Utilities 1,734,108.67 1,707,082.34 27,026.33 1.6%

Communications 150,665.96 143,001.09 7,664.87 5.4%

Repairs and Maintenance 1,571,028.45 1,881,511.68 (310,483.23) -16.5%

Rentals and Leases 297,638.51 417,603.65 (119,965.14) -28.7%

Printing and Reproduction 114,921.73 120,170.93 (5,249.20) -4.4%

Bad Debt Expense 17,871.51 24,968.96 (7,097.45) -28.4%

Scholarships and Fellowships 25,765,009.96 29,983,979.71 (4,218,969.75) -14.1%

Depreciation and Amortization 4,676,824.50 4,740,695.43 (63,870.93) -1.3%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 54,706.60 58,418.73 (3,712.13) -6.4%

Other Operating Expenses 1,037,737.75 1,640,911.45 (603,173.70) -36.8%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 88,100,264.4188,100,264.4188,100,264.4188,100,264.41 96,253,275.1196,253,275.1196,253,275.1196,253,275.11 (8,153,010.70)(8,153,010.70)(8,153,010.70)(8,153,010.70) -8.5%-8.5%-8.5%-8.5%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (43,410,521.99)(43,410,521.99)(43,410,521.99)(43,410,521.99) (47,871,783.89)(47,871,783.89)(47,871,783.89)(47,871,783.89) 4,461,261.904,461,261.904,461,261.904,461,261.90 9.3%9.3%9.3%9.3%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 24,086,707.55 24,122,619.47 (35,911.92) -0.1%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 23,609,633.47 23,915,956.57 (306,323.10) -1.3%
Gift Contributions for Operations 1,142,319.26 492,891.50 649,427.76 131.8%
Net Investment Income 1,325,929.71 1,196,275.39 129,654.32 10.8%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (1,260,302.92) (1,330,205.40) 69,902.48 5.3%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 48,904,287.0748,904,287.0748,904,287.0748,904,287.07 48,397,537.5348,397,537.5348,397,537.5348,397,537.53 506,749.54506,749.54506,749.54506,749.54 1.0%1.0%1.0%1.0%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 5,493,765.085,493,765.085,493,765.085,493,765.08 525,753.64525,753.64525,753.64525,753.64 4,968,011.444,968,011.444,968,011.444,968,011.44 944.9%944.9%944.9%944.9%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 5.8%5.8%5.8%5.8% 0.5%0.5%0.5%0.5%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (3,032,791.11) 7,754,768.46 (10,787,559.57) -139.1%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) 2,460,973.972,460,973.972,460,973.972,460,973.97 8,280,522.108,280,522.108,280,522.108,280,522.10 (5,819,548.13)(5,819,548.13)(5,819,548.13)(5,819,548.13) -70.3%-70.3%-70.3%-70.3%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) 2.7%2.7%2.7%2.7% 7.8%7.8%7.8%7.8%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 10,170,589.5810,170,589.5810,170,589.5810,170,589.58 5,266,449.075,266,449.075,266,449.075,266,449.07 4,904,140.514,904,140.514,904,140.514,904,140.51 93.1%93.1%93.1%93.1%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 10.7%10.7%10.7%10.7% 5.4%5.4%5.4%5.4%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas of the Permian Basin
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 3,373,016.88 5,073,290.71 (1,700,273.83) -33.5%

Sponsored Programs 534,523.43 1,545,993.98 (1,011,470.55) -65.4%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 17,225.78 71,568.01 (54,342.23) -75.9%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 1,903,545.49 1,329,954.98 573,590.51 43.1%

Other Operating Revenues 460,817.63 401,843.91 58,973.72 14.7%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 6,289,129.216,289,129.216,289,129.216,289,129.21 8,422,651.598,422,651.598,422,651.598,422,651.59 (2,133,522.38)(2,133,522.38)(2,133,522.38)(2,133,522.38) -25.3%-25.3%-25.3%-25.3%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 4,982,780.85 7,444,680.54 (2,461,899.69) -33.1%

Payroll Related Costs 1,124,630.13 1,821,629.41 (696,999.28) -38.3%

Professional Fees and Services 143,202.83 788,509.45 (645,306.62) -81.8%

Other Contracted Services 1,740,854.44 941.00 1,739,913.44 184,900.5%

Travel 240,215.15 196,653.30 43,561.85 22.2%

Materials and Supplies 920,878.18 1,302,133.15 (381,254.97) -29.3%

Utilities 815,655.98 661,591.96 154,064.02 23.3%

Communications 227,340.92 258,782.21 (31,441.29) -12.1%

Repairs and Maintenance 181,068.80 324,700.94 (143,632.14) -44.2%

Rentals and Leases 165,337.16 192,506.50 (27,169.34) -14.1%

Printing and Reproduction 10,405.44 76,324.09 (65,918.65) -86.4%

Bad Debt Expense 45,753.27 - 45,753.27 100.0%

Scholarships and Fellowships 2,737,375.27 2,737,375.27 -  - 

Depreciation and Amortization 3,854,354.82 1,868,770.89 1,985,583.93 106.3%

Other Operating Expenses 464,544.32 298,068.09 166,476.23 55.9%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 17,654,397.5617,654,397.5617,654,397.5617,654,397.56 17,972,666.8017,972,666.8017,972,666.8017,972,666.80 (318,269.24)(318,269.24)(318,269.24)(318,269.24) -1.8%-1.8%-1.8%-1.8%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (11,365,268.35)(11,365,268.35)(11,365,268.35)(11,365,268.35) (9,550,015.21)(9,550,015.21)(9,550,015.21)(9,550,015.21) (1,815,253.14)(1,815,253.14)(1,815,253.14)(1,815,253.14) -19.0%-19.0%-19.0%-19.0%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 7,792,173.87 8,620,344.33 (828,170.46) -9.6%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 670,429.18 2,729,013.90 (2,058,584.72) -75.4%
Gift Contributions for Operations 2,268,985.64 580,578.13 1,688,407.51 290.8%
Net Investment Income 450,247.46 1,101,139.47 (650,892.01) -59.1%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (1,764,729.20) (1,807,383.36) 42,654.16 2.4%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 9,417,106.959,417,106.959,417,106.959,417,106.95 11,223,692.4711,223,692.4711,223,692.4711,223,692.47 (1,806,585.52)(1,806,585.52)(1,806,585.52)(1,806,585.52) -16.1%-16.1%-16.1%-16.1%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization (1,948,161.40)(1,948,161.40)(1,948,161.40)(1,948,161.40) 1,673,677.261,673,677.261,673,677.261,673,677.26 (3,621,838.66)(3,621,838.66)(3,621,838.66)(3,621,838.66) -216.4%-216.4%-216.4%-216.4%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization -11.2%-11.2%-11.2%-11.2% 7.8%7.8%7.8%7.8%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (2,118,807.04) 1,737,920.89 (3,856,727.93) -221.9%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (4,066,968.44)(4,066,968.44)(4,066,968.44)(4,066,968.44) 3,411,598.153,411,598.153,411,598.153,411,598.15 (7,478,566.59)(7,478,566.59)(7,478,566.59)(7,478,566.59) -219.2%-219.2%-219.2%-219.2%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -26.5%-26.5%-26.5%-26.5% 14.7%14.7%14.7%14.7%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 1,906,193.421,906,193.421,906,193.421,906,193.42 3,542,448.153,542,448.153,542,448.153,542,448.15 (1,636,254.73)(1,636,254.73)(1,636,254.73)(1,636,254.73) -46.2%-46.2%-46.2%-46.2%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 10.9%10.9%10.9%10.9% 16.5%16.5%16.5%16.5%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at San Antonio
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 63,222,598.09 62,524,609.56 697,988.53 1.1%

Sponsored Programs 25,364,056.00 21,818,647.16 3,545,408.84 16.2%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 3,516,404.49 2,815,656.57 700,747.92 24.9%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 11,065,037.79 8,634,053.07 2,430,984.72 28.2%

Other Operating Revenues 500,129.11 600,804.88 (100,675.77) -16.8%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 103,668,225.48103,668,225.48103,668,225.48103,668,225.48 96,393,771.2496,393,771.2496,393,771.2496,393,771.24 7,274,454.247,274,454.247,274,454.247,274,454.24 7.5%7.5%7.5%7.5%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 72,014,601.03 74,054,024.52 (2,039,423.49) -2.8%

Payroll Related Costs 19,486,466.00 18,150,664.12 1,335,801.88 7.4%

Cost of Goods Sold 74,951.96 - 74,951.96 100.0%

Professional Fees and Services 2,015,997.71 1,203,088.93 812,908.78 67.6%

Other Contracted Services 4,109,845.34 5,084,337.84 (974,492.50) -19.2%

Travel 3,738,566.55 2,179,276.93 1,559,289.62 71.6%

Materials and Supplies 10,585,046.75 8,071,556.03 2,513,490.72 31.1%

Utilities 3,867,158.67 3,758,458.33 108,700.34 2.9%

Communications 1,267,700.55 1,393,323.31 (125,622.76) -9.0%

Repairs and Maintenance 2,409,669.62 3,400,313.14 (990,643.52) -29.1%

Rentals and Leases 1,612,759.02 1,349,511.83 263,247.19 19.5%

Printing and Reproduction 413,259.50 411,398.81 1,860.69 0.5%

Bad Debt Expense 218,251.24 - 218,251.24 100.0%

Scholarships and Fellowships 16,445,904.05 12,946,336.35 3,499,567.70 27.0%

Depreciation and Amortization 13,510,360.85 12,802,874.80 707,486.05 5.5%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 953,385.20 939,559.14 13,826.06 1.5%

Other Operating Expenses 4,312,605.38 2,837,449.34 1,475,156.04 52.0%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 157,036,529.42157,036,529.42157,036,529.42157,036,529.42 148,582,173.42148,582,173.42148,582,173.42148,582,173.42 8,454,356.008,454,356.008,454,356.008,454,356.00 5.7%5.7%5.7%5.7%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (53,368,303.94)(53,368,303.94)(53,368,303.94)(53,368,303.94) (52,188,402.18)(52,188,402.18)(52,188,402.18)(52,188,402.18) (1,179,901.76)(1,179,901.76)(1,179,901.76)(1,179,901.76) -2.3%-2.3%-2.3%-2.3%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 37,073,696.60 37,386,411.29 (312,714.69) -0.8%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 18,509,195.59 17,645,634.55 863,561.04 4.9%
Gift Contributions for Operations 2,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 (1,000,000.00) -33.3%
Net Investment Income 4,879,595.02 3,430,369.57 1,449,225.45 42.2%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (5,125,902.12) (5,330,114.32) 204,212.20 3.8%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 57,336,585.0957,336,585.0957,336,585.0957,336,585.09 56,132,301.0956,132,301.0956,132,301.0956,132,301.09 1,204,284.001,204,284.001,204,284.001,204,284.00 2.1%2.1%2.1%2.1%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 3,968,281.153,968,281.153,968,281.153,968,281.15 3,943,898.913,943,898.913,943,898.913,943,898.91 24,382.2424,382.2424,382.2424,382.24 0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 2.4%2.4%2.4%2.4% 2.5%2.5%2.5%2.5%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (862,817.53) 19,395,389.09 (20,258,206.62) -104.4%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) 3,105,463.623,105,463.623,105,463.623,105,463.62 23,339,288.0023,339,288.0023,339,288.0023,339,288.00 (20,233,824.38)(20,233,824.38)(20,233,824.38)(20,233,824.38) -86.7%-86.7%-86.7%-86.7%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) 1.9%1.9%1.9%1.9% 13.2%13.2%13.2%13.2%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 17,478,642.0017,478,642.0017,478,642.0017,478,642.00 16,746,773.7116,746,773.7116,746,773.7116,746,773.71 731,868.29731,868.29731,868.29731,868.29 4.4%4.4%4.4%4.4%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 10.5%10.5%10.5%10.5% 10.6%10.6%10.6%10.6%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas at Tyler
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 8,717,677.33 8,600,000.00 117,677.33 1.4%

Sponsored Programs 4,194,997.63 4,274,708.27 (79,710.64) -1.9%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 956,894.70 1,156,885.39 (199,990.69) -17.3%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 1,531,256.21 1,720,211.94 (188,955.73) -11.0%

Other Operating Revenues 157,234.31 55,262.43 101,971.88 184.5%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 15,558,060.1815,558,060.1815,558,060.1815,558,060.18 15,807,068.0315,807,068.0315,807,068.0315,807,068.03 (249,007.85)(249,007.85)(249,007.85)(249,007.85) -1.6%-1.6%-1.6%-1.6%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 13,339,604.03 12,790,231.13 549,372.90 4.3%

Payroll Related Costs 3,653,898.58 3,483,486.60 170,411.98 4.9%

Cost of Goods Sold 5,771.86 7,139.67 (1,367.81) -19.2%

Professional Fees and Services 484,673.22 714,969.61 (230,296.39) -32.2%

Other Contracted Services 1,244,653.66 1,819,713.89 (575,060.23) -31.6%

Travel 526,106.05 431,813.93 94,292.12 21.8%

Materials and Supplies 1,197,689.14 1,623,191.62 (425,502.48) -26.2%

Utilities 439,476.85 497,542.59 (58,065.74) -11.7%

Communications 367,177.75 417,830.89 (50,653.14) -12.1%

Repairs and Maintenance 517,354.84 461,297.60 56,057.24 12.2%

Rentals and Leases 126,442.52 102,632.52 23,810.00 23.2%

Printing and Reproduction 280,923.37 252,337.90 28,585.47 11.3%

Scholarships and Fellowships 1,608,543.34 2,233,333.33 (624,789.99) -28.0%

Depreciation and Amortization 3,776,069.26 3,650,640.27 125,428.99 3.4%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies - 2,166.06 (2,166.06) -100.0%

Other Operating Expenses 780,277.19 717,594.13 62,683.06 8.7%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 28,348,661.6628,348,661.6628,348,661.6628,348,661.66 29,205,921.7429,205,921.7429,205,921.7429,205,921.74 (857,260.08)(857,260.08)(857,260.08)(857,260.08) -2.9%-2.9%-2.9%-2.9%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (12,790,601.48)(12,790,601.48)(12,790,601.48)(12,790,601.48) (13,398,853.71)(13,398,853.71)(13,398,853.71)(13,398,853.71) 608,252.23608,252.23608,252.23608,252.23 4.5%4.5%4.5%4.5%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 10,667,493.58 10,994,419.47 (326,925.89) -3.0%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 4,051,681.05 4,088,568.00 (36,886.95) -0.9%
Gift Contributions for Operations 309,921.71 770,094.00 (460,172.29) -59.8%
Net Investment Income 1,580,714.78 1,251,571.50 329,143.28 26.3%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (1,310,499.52) (1,359,826.16) 49,326.64 3.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 15,299,311.6015,299,311.6015,299,311.6015,299,311.60 15,744,826.8115,744,826.8115,744,826.8115,744,826.81 (445,515.21)(445,515.21)(445,515.21)(445,515.21) -2.8%-2.8%-2.8%-2.8%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 2,508,710.122,508,710.122,508,710.122,508,710.12 2,345,973.102,345,973.102,345,973.102,345,973.10 162,737.02162,737.02162,737.02162,737.02 6.9%6.9%6.9%6.9%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 7.8%7.8%7.8%7.8% 7.1%7.1%7.1%7.1%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (4,453,384.07) 6,401,306.54 (10,854,690.61) -169.6%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (1,944,673.95)(1,944,673.95)(1,944,673.95)(1,944,673.95) 8,747,279.648,747,279.648,747,279.648,747,279.64 (10,691,953.59)(10,691,953.59)(10,691,953.59)(10,691,953.59) -122.2%-122.2%-122.2%-122.2%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -7.0%-7.0%-7.0%-7.0% 22.3%22.3%22.3%22.3%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 6,284,779.386,284,779.386,284,779.386,284,779.38 5,996,613.375,996,613.375,996,613.375,996,613.37 288,166.01288,166.01288,166.01288,166.01 4.8%4.8%4.8%4.8%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 19.5%19.5%19.5%19.5% 18.2%18.2%18.2%18.2%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 5,409,445.67 9,047,715.53 (3,638,269.86) -40.2%

Sponsored Programs 155,043,665.79 158,505,835.61 (3,462,169.82) -2.2%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 3,832,622.99 7,213,282.31 (3,380,659.32) -46.9%

Net Sales and Services of Hospitals 218,587,326.00 173,264,377.00 45,322,949.00 26.2%

Net Professional Fees 130,780,698.33 135,312,307.82 (4,531,609.49) -3.3%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 5,899,558.70 5,906,740.64 (7,181.94) -0.1%

Other Operating Revenues 4,432,029.21 1,991,618.97 2,440,410.24 122.5%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 523,985,346.69523,985,346.69523,985,346.69523,985,346.69 491,241,877.88491,241,877.88491,241,877.88491,241,877.88 32,743,468.8132,743,468.8132,743,468.8132,743,468.81 6.7%6.7%6.7%6.7%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 319,563,633.79 296,508,096.99 23,055,536.80 7.8%

Payroll Related Costs 65,432,691.77 67,311,378.09 (1,878,686.32) -2.8%

Cost of Goods Sold 1,135,523.92 859,270.84 276,253.08 32.1%

Professional Fees and Services 10,918,310.41 10,589,293.05 329,017.36 3.1%

Other Contracted Services 39,439,186.64 27,318,454.79 12,120,731.85 44.4%

Travel 3,015,505.87 3,013,266.46 2,239.41 0.1%

Materials and Supplies 75,408,077.65 69,707,488.80 5,700,588.85 8.2%

Utilities 10,650,132.40 12,763,724.68 (2,113,592.28) -16.6%

Communications 1,401,586.72 2,291,302.18 (889,715.46) -38.8%

Repairs and Maintenance 3,999,882.08 5,245,654.82 (1,245,772.74) -23.7%

Rentals and Leases 1,931,760.52 2,081,176.51 (149,415.99) -7.2%

Printing and Reproduction 198,996.27 894,908.25 (695,911.98) -77.8%

Scholarships and Fellowships 241,071.33 5,918,884.47 (5,677,813.14) -95.9%

Depreciation and Amortization 32,259,643.06 28,088,937.69 4,170,705.37 14.8%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 76,254.81 41,926.55 34,328.26 81.9%

Other Operating Expenses 11,489,350.39 19,434,300.10 (7,944,949.71) -40.9%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 577,161,607.63577,161,607.63577,161,607.63577,161,607.63 552,068,064.27552,068,064.27552,068,064.27552,068,064.27 25,093,543.3625,093,543.3625,093,543.3625,093,543.36 4.5%4.5%4.5%4.5%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (53,176,260.94)(53,176,260.94)(53,176,260.94)(53,176,260.94) (60,826,186.39)(60,826,186.39)(60,826,186.39)(60,826,186.39) 7,649,925.457,649,925.457,649,925.457,649,925.45 12.6%12.6%12.6%12.6%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 48,399,252.58 55,532,123.82 (7,132,871.24) -12.8%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 20,902.50 1,363,580.00 (1,342,677.50) -98.5%
Gift Contributions for Operations 5,696,680.52 9,141,704.58 (3,445,024.06) -37.7%
Net Investment Income 29,925,904.82 25,781,371.20 4,144,533.62 16.1%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (12,031,778.44) (12,108,325.60) 76,547.16 0.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 72,010,961.9872,010,961.9872,010,961.9872,010,961.98 79,710,454.0079,710,454.0079,710,454.0079,710,454.00 (7,699,492.02)(7,699,492.02)(7,699,492.02)(7,699,492.02) -9.7%-9.7%-9.7%-9.7%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 18,834,701.0418,834,701.0418,834,701.0418,834,701.04 18,884,267.6118,884,267.6118,884,267.6118,884,267.61 (49,566.57)(49,566.57)(49,566.57)(49,566.57) -0.3%-0.3%-0.3%-0.3%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 3.1%3.1%3.1%3.1% 3.2%3.2%3.2%3.2%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (70,637,163.12) 100,233,585.26 (170,870,748.38) -170.5%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (51,802,462.08)(51,802,462.08)(51,802,462.08)(51,802,462.08) 119,117,852.87119,117,852.87119,117,852.87119,117,852.87 (170,920,314.95)(170,920,314.95)(170,920,314.95)(170,920,314.95) -143.5%-143.5%-143.5%-143.5%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -9.6%-9.6%-9.6%-9.6% 17.4%17.4%17.4%17.4%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 51,094,344.1051,094,344.1051,094,344.1051,094,344.10 46,973,205.3046,973,205.3046,973,205.3046,973,205.30 4,121,138.804,121,138.804,121,138.804,121,138.80 8.8%8.8%8.8%8.8%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 8.4%8.4%8.4%8.4% 8.1%8.1%8.1%8.1%         

U.T. System Office of the Controller                                                      February 2012

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

134



UNAUDITED

The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 10,858,729.24 9,429,253.17 1,429,476.07 15.2%

Sponsored Programs 78,565,077.85 97,552,228.83 (18,987,150.98) -19.5%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 5,407,617.85 5,805,089.02 (397,471.17) -6.8%

Net Sales and Services of Hospitals 247,105,743.07 239,245,381.43 7,860,361.64 3.3%

Net Professional Fees 42,277,044.68 42,102,302.73 174,741.95 0.4%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 2,081,579.74 1,931,268.05 150,311.69 7.8%

Other Operating Revenues 1,858,487.55 (11,064,297.96) 12,922,785.51 116.8%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 388,154,279.98388,154,279.98388,154,279.98388,154,279.98 385,001,225.27385,001,225.27385,001,225.27385,001,225.27 3,153,054.713,153,054.713,153,054.713,153,054.71 0.8%0.8%0.8%0.8%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 261,487,938.45 266,219,346.66 (4,731,408.21) -1.8%

Payroll Related Costs 65,145,793.18 65,227,294.98 (81,501.80) -0.1%

Cost of Goods Sold 21,999,508.54 21,517,996.61 481,511.93 2.2%

Professional Fees and Services 11,421,438.25 12,725,338.24 (1,303,899.99) -10.2%

Other Contracted Services 25,368,279.04 27,318,641.70 (1,950,362.66) -7.1%

Travel 2,052,492.71 2,185,908.34 (133,415.63) -6.1%

Materials and Supplies 37,458,167.76 41,086,070.19 (3,627,902.43) -8.8%

Utilities 10,844,740.17 10,121,416.22 723,323.95 7.1%

Communications 4,037,635.14 5,025,881.64 (988,246.50) -19.7%

Repairs and Maintenance 12,037,576.01 12,283,869.53 (246,293.52) -2.0%

Rentals and Leases 7,850,426.03 7,274,361.00 576,065.03 7.9%

Printing and Reproduction 423,951.12 482,708.29 (58,757.17) -12.2%

Bad Debt Expense - 240.00 (240.00) -100.0%

Scholarships and Fellowships 1,213,034.29 1,008,722.00 204,312.29 20.3%

Depreciation and Amortization 27,955,380.28 26,116,188.06 1,839,192.22 7.0%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 724,177.99 933,958.65 (209,780.66) -22.5%

Other Operating Expenses 10,394,488.37 14,559,873.49 (4,165,385.12) -28.6%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 500,415,027.33500,415,027.33500,415,027.33500,415,027.33 514,087,815.60514,087,815.60514,087,815.60514,087,815.60 (13,672,788.27)(13,672,788.27)(13,672,788.27)(13,672,788.27) -2.7%-2.7%-2.7%-2.7%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (112,260,747.35)(112,260,747.35)(112,260,747.35)(112,260,747.35) (129,086,590.33)(129,086,590.33)(129,086,590.33)(129,086,590.33) 16,825,842.9816,825,842.9816,825,842.9816,825,842.98 13.0%13.0%13.0%13.0%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 104,368,367.33 112,412,434.14 (8,044,066.81) -7.2%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 319,623.25 248,932.53 70,690.72 28.4%
Gift Contributions for Operations 3,056,551.19 3,976,201.17 (919,649.98) -23.1%
Net Investment Income 10,364,183.43 10,372,415.69 (8,232.26) -0.1%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (2,607,063.34) (2,768,215.70) 161,152.36 5.8%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 115,501,661.86115,501,661.86115,501,661.86115,501,661.86 124,241,767.83124,241,767.83124,241,767.83124,241,767.83 (8,740,105.97)(8,740,105.97)(8,740,105.97)(8,740,105.97) -7.0%-7.0%-7.0%-7.0%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 3,240,914.513,240,914.513,240,914.513,240,914.51 (4,844,822.50)(4,844,822.50)(4,844,822.50)(4,844,822.50) 8,085,737.018,085,737.018,085,737.018,085,737.01 166.9%166.9%166.9%166.9%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 0.6%0.6%0.6%0.6% -0.9%-0.9%-0.9%-0.9%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (24,511,165.80) 32,801,876.79 (57,313,042.59) -174.7%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (21,270,251.29)(21,270,251.29)(21,270,251.29)(21,270,251.29) 27,957,054.2927,957,054.2927,957,054.2927,957,054.29 (49,227,305.58)(49,227,305.58)(49,227,305.58)(49,227,305.58) -176.1%-176.1%-176.1%-176.1%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -4.4%-4.4%-4.4%-4.4% 5.1%5.1%5.1%5.1%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 31,196,294.7931,196,294.7931,196,294.7931,196,294.79 21,271,365.5621,271,365.5621,271,365.5621,271,365.56 9,924,929.239,924,929.239,924,929.239,924,929.23 46.7%46.7%46.7%46.7%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 6.2%6.2%6.2%6.2% 4.2%4.2%4.2%4.2%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 15,166,018.46 12,624,062.43 2,541,956.03 20.1%

Sponsored Programs 146,533,160.90 149,454,772.16 (2,921,611.26) -2.0%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 19,504,887.11 15,257,358.71 4,247,528.40 27.8%

Net Sales and Services of Hospitals 12,013,778.32 13,111,420.35 (1,097,642.03) -8.4%

Net Professional Fees 50,408,030.66 47,384,911.20 3,023,119.46 6.4%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 7,561,050.28 7,376,738.08 184,312.20 2.5%

Other Operating Revenues 6,272,503.38 18,125,627.97 (11,853,124.59) -65.4%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 257,459,429.11257,459,429.11257,459,429.11257,459,429.11 263,334,890.90263,334,890.90263,334,890.90263,334,890.90 (5,875,461.79)(5,875,461.79)(5,875,461.79)(5,875,461.79) -2.2%-2.2%-2.2%-2.2%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 181,042,344.33 167,272,725.34 13,769,618.99 8.2%

Payroll Related Costs 38,019,779.14 33,967,531.70 4,052,247.44 11.9%

Cost of Goods Sold 8,788,319.58 6,076,622.12 2,711,697.46 44.6%

Professional Fees and Services 12,830,030.70 29,344,951.46 (16,514,920.76) -56.3%

Other Contracted Services 14,367,466.70 14,548,323.85 (180,857.15) -1.2%

Travel 2,297,693.02 2,520,194.03 (222,501.01) -8.8%

Materials and Supplies 13,796,921.58 15,031,234.88 (1,234,313.30) -8.2%

Utilities 6,818,444.30 6,430,917.16 387,527.14 6.0%

Communications 1,192,980.26 1,167,868.06 25,112.20 2.2%

Repairs and Maintenance 2,446,379.41 3,355,831.90 (909,452.49) -27.1%

Rentals and Leases 7,599,974.83 5,721,563.54 1,878,411.29 32.8%

Printing and Reproduction 1,702,489.56 1,803,141.11 (100,651.55) -5.6%

Bad Debt Expense 3,506.66 - 3,506.66 100.0%

Scholarships and Fellowships 2,035,058.75 2,194,133.91 (159,075.16) -7.3%

Depreciation and Amortization 17,239,267.11 16,286,719.00 952,548.11 5.8%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 2,444,937.09 2,825,450.06 (380,512.97) -13.5%

Other Operating Expenses 10,042,419.37 22,852,274.03 (12,809,854.66) -56.1%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 322,668,012.39322,668,012.39322,668,012.39322,668,012.39 331,399,482.15331,399,482.15331,399,482.15331,399,482.15 (8,731,469.76)(8,731,469.76)(8,731,469.76)(8,731,469.76) -2.6%-2.6%-2.6%-2.6%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (65,208,583.28)(65,208,583.28)(65,208,583.28)(65,208,583.28) (68,064,591.25)(68,064,591.25)(68,064,591.25)(68,064,591.25) 2,856,007.972,856,007.972,856,007.972,856,007.97 4.2%4.2%4.2%4.2%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 58,283,358.77 53,196,739.74 5,086,619.03 9.6%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 93,078.00 2,128,701.36 (2,035,623.36) -95.6%
Gift Contributions for Operations 3,652,317.72 3,824,735.38 (172,417.66) -4.5%
Net Investment Income 8,529,713.95 9,536,448.77 (1,006,734.82) -10.6%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (4,201,695.00) (4,449,057.44) 247,362.44 5.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 66,356,773.4466,356,773.4466,356,773.4466,356,773.44 64,237,567.8164,237,567.8164,237,567.8164,237,567.81 2,119,205.632,119,205.632,119,205.632,119,205.63 3.3%3.3%3.3%3.3%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 1,148,190.161,148,190.161,148,190.161,148,190.16 (3,827,023.44)(3,827,023.44)(3,827,023.44)(3,827,023.44) 4,975,213.604,975,213.604,975,213.604,975,213.60 130.0%130.0%130.0%130.0%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 0.4%0.4%0.4%0.4% -1.2%-1.2%-1.2%-1.2%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (22,195,996.88) 34,703,138.36 (56,899,135.24) -164.0%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (21,047,806.72)(21,047,806.72)(21,047,806.72)(21,047,806.72) 30,876,114.9230,876,114.9230,876,114.9230,876,114.92 (51,923,921.64)(51,923,921.64)(51,923,921.64)(51,923,921.64) -168.2%-168.2%-168.2%-168.2%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -6.9%-6.9%-6.9%-6.9% 8.4%8.4%8.4%8.4%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 18,387,457.2718,387,457.2718,387,457.2718,387,457.27 12,459,695.5612,459,695.5612,459,695.5612,459,695.56 5,927,761.715,927,761.715,927,761.715,927,761.71 47.6%47.6%47.6%47.6%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 5.6%5.6%5.6%5.6% 3.8%3.8%3.8%3.8%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 10,981,836.00 9,844,746.00 1,137,090.00 11.6%

Sponsored Programs 90,500,816.94 86,356,016.65 4,144,800.29 4.8%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 9,583,144.95 11,119,942.98 (1,536,798.03) -13.8%

Net Professional Fees 47,447,093.33 44,550,221.78 2,896,871.55 6.5%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 1,959,413.33 1,730,570.55 228,842.78 13.2%

Other Operating Revenues 2,236,184.35 4,921,129.29 (2,684,944.94) -54.6%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 162,708,488.90162,708,488.90162,708,488.90162,708,488.90 158,522,627.25158,522,627.25158,522,627.25158,522,627.25 4,185,861.654,185,861.654,185,861.654,185,861.65 2.6%2.6%2.6%2.6%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 129,699,888.66 129,717,016.78 (17,128.12)  - 

Payroll Related Costs 32,379,014.46 31,647,893.15 731,121.31 2.3%

Professional Fees and Services 5,185,967.57 3,867,706.00 1,318,261.57 34.1%

Other Contracted Services 3,739,775.39 5,641,079.75 (1,901,304.36) -33.7%

Travel 1,582,759.26 1,304,051.41 278,707.85 21.4%

Materials and Supplies 14,157,424.38 13,090,539.28 1,066,885.10 8.2%

Utilities 6,345,042.67 5,432,936.00 912,106.67 16.8%

Communications 3,734,633.59 4,161,728.38 (427,094.79) -10.3%

Repairs and Maintenance 1,511,383.80 1,785,048.16 (273,664.36) -15.3%

Rentals and Leases 1,893,200.16 1,930,931.37 (37,731.21) -2.0%

Printing and Reproduction 725,349.40 555,936.00 169,413.40 30.5%

Scholarships and Fellowships 2,054,719.98 1,295,867.63 758,852.35 58.6%

Depreciation and Amortization 15,333,333.33 12,100,000.00 3,233,333.33 26.7%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 583,333.33 500,000.00 83,333.33 16.7%

Other Operating Expenses 12,283,070.52 14,179,674.90 (1,896,604.38) -13.4%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 231,208,896.50231,208,896.50231,208,896.50231,208,896.50 227,210,408.81227,210,408.81227,210,408.81227,210,408.81 3,998,487.693,998,487.693,998,487.693,998,487.69 1.8%1.8%1.8%1.8%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (68,500,407.60)(68,500,407.60)(68,500,407.60)(68,500,407.60) (68,687,781.56)(68,687,781.56)(68,687,781.56)(68,687,781.56) 187,373.96187,373.96187,373.96187,373.96 0.3%0.3%0.3%0.3%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 53,770,664.00 57,179,178.48 (3,408,514.48) -6.0%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 416,666.67 333,333.33 83,333.34 25.0%
Gift Contributions for Operations 7,178,158.51 6,316,461.16 861,697.35 13.6%
Net Investment Income 11,319,494.22 10,532,565.53 786,928.69 7.5%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (3,454,885.44) (3,575,829.68) 120,944.24 3.4%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 69,230,097.9669,230,097.9669,230,097.9669,230,097.96 70,785,708.8270,785,708.8270,785,708.8270,785,708.82 (1,555,610.86)(1,555,610.86)(1,555,610.86)(1,555,610.86) -2.2%-2.2%-2.2%-2.2%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 729,690.36729,690.36729,690.36729,690.36 2,097,927.262,097,927.262,097,927.262,097,927.26 (1,368,236.90)(1,368,236.90)(1,368,236.90)(1,368,236.90) -65.2%-65.2%-65.2%-65.2%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 0.3%0.3%0.3%0.3% 0.9%0.9%0.9%0.9%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (27,752,048.05) 36,315,594.99 (64,067,643.04) -176.4%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (27,022,357.69)(27,022,357.69)(27,022,357.69)(27,022,357.69) 38,413,522.2538,413,522.2538,413,522.2538,413,522.25 (65,435,879.94)(65,435,879.94)(65,435,879.94)(65,435,879.94) -170.3%-170.3%-170.3%-170.3%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -13.0%-13.0%-13.0%-13.0% 14.3%14.3%14.3%14.3%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 16,063,023.6916,063,023.6916,063,023.6916,063,023.69 14,197,927.2614,197,927.2614,197,927.2614,197,927.26 1,865,096.431,865,096.431,865,096.431,865,096.43 13.1%13.1%13.1%13.1%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 6.8%6.8%6.8%6.8% 6.1%6.1%6.1%6.1%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Net Student Tuition 939,908.19 825,097.03 114,811.16 13.9%

Sponsored Programs 113,631,580.13 103,212,952.75 10,418,627.38 10.1%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 959,711.90 654,988.40 304,723.50 46.5%

Net Sales and Services of Hospitals 817,956,410.89 712,645,974.30 105,310,436.59 14.8%

Net Professional Fees 114,603,199.26 105,071,235.61 9,531,963.65 9.1%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 11,936,511.96 11,005,566.18 930,945.78 8.5%

Other Operating Revenues 20,473,087.87 21,764,042.77 (1,290,954.90) -5.9%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 1,080,500,410.201,080,500,410.201,080,500,410.201,080,500,410.20 955,179,857.04955,179,857.04955,179,857.04955,179,857.04 125,320,553.16125,320,553.16125,320,553.16125,320,553.16 13.1%13.1%13.1%13.1%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 495,423,946.55 461,857,234.86 33,566,711.69 7.3%

Payroll Related Costs 133,869,634.12 125,784,218.70 8,085,415.42 6.4%

Cost of Goods Sold 2,147,901.93 2,438,220.14 (290,318.21) -11.9%

Professional Fees and Services 42,611,659.99 39,126,490.79 3,485,169.20 8.9%

Other Contracted Services 21,811,444.85 18,989,583.82 2,821,861.03 14.9%

Travel 5,216,181.79 4,945,954.40 270,227.39 5.5%

Materials and Supplies 201,008,026.25 183,508,546.00 17,499,480.25 9.5%

Utilities 18,043,877.96 15,916,025.09 2,127,852.87 13.4%

Communications 3,070,687.46 2,897,380.78 173,306.68 6.0%

Repairs and Maintenance 26,798,653.98 26,068,585.71 730,068.27 2.8%

Rentals and Leases 14,272,031.96 15,726,856.40 (1,454,824.44) -9.3%

Scholarships and Fellowships 1,940,343.00 396,039.00 1,544,304.00 389.9%

Depreciation and Amortization 86,866,915.19 75,752,461.73 11,114,453.46 14.7%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 455,804.17 40,656.92 415,147.25 1,021.1%

Other Operating Expenses 8,991,213.99 9,632,699.17 (641,485.18) -6.7%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 1,062,528,323.191,062,528,323.191,062,528,323.191,062,528,323.19 983,080,953.51983,080,953.51983,080,953.51983,080,953.51 79,447,369.6879,447,369.6879,447,369.6879,447,369.68 8.1%8.1%8.1%8.1%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss 17,972,087.0117,972,087.0117,972,087.0117,972,087.01 (27,901,096.47)(27,901,096.47)(27,901,096.47)(27,901,096.47) 45,873,183.4845,873,183.4845,873,183.4845,873,183.48 164.4%164.4%164.4%164.4%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 53,040,677.72 54,132,801.16 (1,092,123.44) -2.0%
Nonexchange Sponsored Programs 335,092.00 180,947.00 154,145.00 85.2%
Gift Contributions for Operations 27,814,256.27 41,015,099.72 (13,200,843.45) -32.2%
Net Investment Income 19,618,220.20 23,377,833.27 (3,759,613.07) -16.1%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (13,323,662.88) (13,960,492.24) 636,829.36 4.6%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 87,484,583.3187,484,583.3187,484,583.3187,484,583.31 104,746,188.91104,746,188.91104,746,188.91104,746,188.91 (17,261,605.60)(17,261,605.60)(17,261,605.60)(17,261,605.60) -16.5%-16.5%-16.5%-16.5%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization 105,456,670.32105,456,670.32105,456,670.32105,456,670.32 76,845,092.4476,845,092.4476,845,092.4476,845,092.44 28,611,577.8828,611,577.8828,611,577.8828,611,577.88 37.2%37.2%37.2%37.2%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization 8.9%8.9%8.9%8.9% 7.2%7.2%7.2%7.2%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (61,180,431.81) 87,925,711.72 (149,106,143.53) -169.6%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) 44,276,238.5144,276,238.5144,276,238.5144,276,238.51 164,770,804.16164,770,804.16164,770,804.16164,770,804.16 (120,494,565.65)(120,494,565.65)(120,494,565.65)(120,494,565.65) -73.1%-73.1%-73.1%-73.1%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) 4.0%4.0%4.0%4.0% 14.2%14.2%14.2%14.2%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 192,323,585.51192,323,585.51192,323,585.51192,323,585.51 152,597,554.17152,597,554.17152,597,554.17152,597,554.17 39,726,031.3439,726,031.3439,726,031.3439,726,031.34 26.0%26.0%26.0%26.0%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 16.3%16.3%16.3%16.3% 14.2%14.2%14.2%14.2%         
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UNAUDITED

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler
Monthly Financial Report, Comparison of Operating Results and Margin
For the Period Ending December 31, 2011

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Year-to-Date 
FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012FY 2012

DecemberDecemberDecemberDecember
Year-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-DateYear-to-Date
FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011FY 2011 VarianceVarianceVarianceVariance

Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation Fluctuation 
PercentagePercentagePercentagePercentage

Operating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating RevenuesOperating Revenues

Sponsored Programs 4,224,411.72 4,666,550.85 (442,139.13) -9.5%

Net Sales and Services of Educational Activities 636,084.34 499,948.85 136,135.49 27.2%

Net Sales and Services of Hospitals 13,496,898.54 17,531,192.74 (4,034,294.20) -23.0%

Net Professional Fees 3,826,870.96 3,720,349.62 106,521.34 2.9%

Net Auxiliary Enterprises 44,153.63 77,776.37 (33,622.74) -43.2%

Other Operating Revenues 190,811.29 157,048.45 33,762.84 21.5%

Total Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating RevenuesTotal Operating Revenues 22,419,230.4822,419,230.4822,419,230.4822,419,230.48 26,652,866.8826,652,866.8826,652,866.8826,652,866.88 (4,233,636.40)(4,233,636.40)(4,233,636.40)(4,233,636.40) -15.9%-15.9%-15.9%-15.9%

Operating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating ExpensesOperating Expenses

Salaries and Wages 18,849,894.45 18,451,248.56 398,645.89 2.2%

Payroll Related Costs 5,635,338.66 5,218,434.70 416,903.96 8.0%

Cost of Goods Sold 22,519.40 9,944.38 12,575.02 126.5%

Professional Fees and Services 1,937,647.27 2,490,095.91 (552,448.64) -22.2%

Other Contracted Services 2,140,131.26 2,739,616.69 (599,485.43) -21.9%

Travel 186,105.48 201,861.35 (15,755.87) -7.8%

Materials and Supplies 4,575,889.16 4,265,904.26 309,984.90 7.3%

Utilities 1,024,037.65 1,125,371.16 (101,333.51) -9.0%

Communications 271,987.65 305,549.65 (33,562.00) -11.0%

Repairs and Maintenance 938,802.96 913,867.57 24,935.39 2.7%

Rentals and Leases 105,330.43 322,937.00 (217,606.57) -67.4%

Printing and Reproduction 33,418.29 33,793.91 (375.62) -1.1%

Scholarships and Fellowships 8,016.50 7,461.20 555.30 7.4%

Depreciation and Amortization 2,926,461.89 2,322,932.96 603,528.93 26.0%

Federal Sponsored Program Pass-Through to Other State Agencies 86,575.88 3,114.49 83,461.39 2,679.8%

Other Operating Expenses 903,452.63 804,633.09 98,819.54 12.3%

Total Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating ExpensesTotal Operating Expenses 39,645,609.5639,645,609.5639,645,609.5639,645,609.56 39,216,766.8839,216,766.8839,216,766.8839,216,766.88 428,842.68428,842.68428,842.68428,842.68 1.1%1.1%1.1%1.1%

Operating LossOperating LossOperating LossOperating Loss (17,226,379.08)(17,226,379.08)(17,226,379.08)(17,226,379.08) (12,563,900.00)(12,563,900.00)(12,563,900.00)(12,563,900.00) (4,662,479.08)(4,662,479.08)(4,662,479.08)(4,662,479.08) -37.1%-37.1%-37.1%-37.1%

Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating AdjustmentsOther Nonoperating Adjustments

State Appropriations 15,309,838.80 12,248,436.67 3,061,402.13 25.0%
Gift Contributions for Operations 79,285.37 81,089.56 (1,804.19) -2.2%
Net Investment Income 1,368,708.10 1,358,372.04 10,336.06 0.8%
Interest Expense on Capital Asset Financings (479,087.52) (489,637.52) 10,550.00 2.2%

Net Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating AdjustmentsNet Other Nonoperating Adjustments 16,278,744.7516,278,744.7516,278,744.7516,278,744.75 13,198,260.7513,198,260.7513,198,260.7513,198,260.75 3,080,484.003,080,484.003,080,484.003,080,484.00 23.3%23.3%23.3%23.3%

Adjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) including Depreciation & Amortization (947,634.33)(947,634.33)(947,634.33)(947,634.33) 634,360.75634,360.75634,360.75634,360.75 (1,581,995.08)(1,581,995.08)(1,581,995.08)(1,581,995.08) -249.4%-249.4%-249.4%-249.4%

Adjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % including Depreciation & Amortization -2.4%-2.4%-2.4%-2.4% 1.6%1.6%1.6%1.6%         

Investment Gain (Losses) (2,605,264.65) 3,743,759.05 (6,349,023.70) -169.6%

Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Inc. (Loss) with Investment Gains (Losses) (3,552,898.98)(3,552,898.98)(3,552,898.98)(3,552,898.98) 4,378,119.804,378,119.804,378,119.804,378,119.80 (7,931,018.78)(7,931,018.78)(7,931,018.78)(7,931,018.78) -181.2%-181.2%-181.2%-181.2%

Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses)Adj. Margin % with Investment Gains (Losses) -9.7%-9.7%-9.7%-9.7% 9.9%9.9%9.9%9.9%     

Adjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Income (Loss) excluding Depreciation & Amortization 1,978,827.561,978,827.561,978,827.561,978,827.56 2,957,293.712,957,293.712,957,293.712,957,293.71 (978,466.15)(978,466.15)(978,466.15)(978,466.15) -33.1%-33.1%-33.1%-33.1%

Adjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & AmortizationAdjusted Margin % excluding Depreciation & Amortization 5.1%5.1%5.1%5.1% 7.3%7.3%7.3%7.3%         
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3. U. T. System: Report on the Analysis of Financial Condition for Fiscal 
Year 2011

REPORT

The Analysis of Financial Condition, which is set forth on Pages 141 - 199, is a 
broad annual financial evaluation that rates U. T. System institutions based on the 
factors analyzed as either "Satisfactory," "Watch," or "Unsatisfactory." 

An Executive Summary of the report may be found on Pages 142 - 143. U. T. 
Permian Basin has been downgraded from "Satisfactory" to "Watch" and U. T. 
Medical Branch - Galveston continues as "Watch," status for 2011. All other 
institution's ratings remained "Satisfactory" for 2011.

Financial analysis is performed from each institution's Balance Sheet and the Statement 
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. The ratios presented in this report 
are ratios commonly used by bond rating agencies, public accounting firms, and 
consulting firms. The following ratios were analyzed: Composite Financial Index, 
Operating Expense Coverage, Annual Operating Margin, Expendable Resources to 
Debt, Debt Burden, Debt Service Coverage, and Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student 
Enrollment (academic institutions only).

The Analysis of Financial Condition has been prepared since 1995 to track financial 
ratios to determine whether the financial condition of the institutions is improving or 
declining. This analysis compares trends for Fiscal Year 2007 through Fiscal Year 2011.
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The University of Texas System 
2011 Analysis of Financial Condition 

Executive Summary 

The Analysis of Financial Condition (AFC) was performed from the Balance Sheet and the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.  Since debt is reported at the System level and not on the 
individual institutions’ books, debt was allocated to the appropriate institution, as provided by the Office of 
Finance.   
 
The ratios presented in this report are ratios commonly used by bond rating agencies, public accounting firms 
and consulting firms.  In addition to using individual ratios, a Composite Financial Index (CFI) is calculated 
using four commonly used ratios to form a composite score to help analyze the overall financial health of each 
institution.  Use of a single score allows a weakness in a particular ratio to be offset by strength in another ratio. 
The four core ratios that make up the CFI are as follows: 

 Composite Financial Index 

o Primary Reserve Ratio – measures the financial strength of the institution by comparing 
expendable net assets to total expenses (in days).  This ratio provides a snapshot of financial 
strength and flexibility by indicating how long the institution could function by using its 
expendable reserves without relying on additional net assets generated by operations. 

o Annual Operating Margin Ratio – indicates whether the institution has balanced annual 
operating expenses with revenues.  Depreciation expense is included, as it is believed that 
inclusion of depreciation reflects a more complete picture of operating performance as it reflects 
use of physical assets. 

o Return on Net Assets Ratio – determines whether the institution is financially better off than in 
previous years by measuring economic return.  As mentioned above, the debt reported at the 
system level was allocated to each institution in the calculation of this ratio.  A temporary 
decline in this ratio may be appropriate and even warranted if it reflects a strategy to better 
fulfill the institution’s mission.  On the other hand, an improving trend in this ratio indicates that 
the institution is increasing its net assets and is likely to be able to set aside financial resources 
to strengthen its future financial flexibility. 

o Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio – determines if an institution has the ability to fund 
outstanding debt with existing net asset balances should an emergency occur. 

In addition to the CFI that includes the four core ratios mentioned above, the following ratios are presented: 

 Operating Expense Coverage Ratio – measures an institution’s ability to cover future operating 
expenses with available year-end balances (in months).   

 Debt Burden Ratio – examines the institution’s dependence on borrowed funds as a source of financing 
and the cost of borrowing relative to overall expenses.   

 Debt Service Coverage Ratio – measures the actual margin of protection provided to investors by annual 
operations.  Moody’s Investors Service excludes actual investment income from its calculation of total 
operating revenue and instead, uses a normalized investment income.  In years prior to 2009, Moody’s 
calculation applied 4.5% of the prior year’s ending total cash and investments.  Beginning with fiscal 
year 2009, Moody’s changed the methodology and now applies 5% of the average of the previous three 
years’ market value of cash and investments to compute normalized investment income.  This 
calculation is used by the Office of Finance, and in order to be consistent with their calculation of the 
debt service coverage ratio, normalized investment income was used as defined above for this ratio 
only. 

 Full-time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment – calculates total semester credit hours taken by 
students during the fall semester, divided by factors of 15 for undergraduate students, 12 for graduate 
and special professional students, and 9 for doctoral students to arrive at the FTE students represented 
by the course hours taken. 
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All of these ratios, including the CFI, only deal with the financial aspects of the institution and must be 
considered with key performance indicators in academics, infrastructure, and student and faculty satisfaction to 
understand a more complete measure of total institutional strength.   
 
This report is meant to be a broad annual financial evaluation that rates the institutions as either “Satisfactory,” 
“Watch” or “Unsatisfactory” based upon the factors analyzed.  (See Appendix A – Definitions of Evaluation 
Factors).  For institutions rated “Unsatisfactory,” the Chancellor and the appropriate Executive Vice Chancellors 
will request the institutions to develop a specific financial plan of action to improve the institution’s financial 
condition.  By policy, institutions rated “Unsatisfactory” are not permitted to invest in the Intermediate Term 
Fund.  Progress towards the achievement of the plans will be periodically discussed with the Chief Business 
Officer and President, and representatives from the UT System Offices of Business, Academic and/or Health 
Affairs, as appropriate. 
 
UT Permian Basin and UTMB Galveston were the only institution rated less than “Satisfactory” for 2011.  UT 
Permian Basin was downgraded from “Satisfactory” to “Watch” given an $8.1 million overstatement of 
expenses already identified by specialists hired by UT System.  Executive management at UT Permian Basin in 
conjunction with UT System is currently evaluating the organizational structure related to financial reporting at 
UT Permian Basin.  This rating reflects UT System’s concerns regarding UT Permian Basin’s overall 
accounting function both in the past and in the future. 
 
UTMB Galveston’s rating was maintained as “Watch;” however, if UTMB continues to reflect an upward trend 
in the financial ratios with no significant set-backs, then it is likely that UTMB’s rating will be upgraded in the 
near future.  UTMB’s operating margin increased to $49.6 million for 2011.  Although the operating expense 
coverage ratio increased by 0.1 months to 1.2 months in 2011, it still remained below the System’s benchmark 
of 2 months and was also the lowest operating expense coverage ratio of all the UT institutions.  UTMB has 
been rated less than “Satisfactory” since 1998.   
 
All of the other UT institutions were rated “Satisfactory” for 2011.  The CFIs decreased in 2011 for all of the 
academic institutions, with the exception of an increase in the CFI at one academic institution.  The change in 
the CFIs in 2011 for the health-related institutions varied.  The decreases in the CFIs were primarily due to a 
decline in operating performance and increase in the amount of debt outstanding, while the increases were 
largely attributable to an improvement in operating performance and decrease in the amount of debt outstanding.  
The academic institutions were heavily impacted by Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general 
revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional 2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue 
which were all recognized in 2011.  The majority of the institutions also experienced an improvement in the 
operating expense coverage ratio.  The operating expense coverage ratios for the institutions rated “Satisfactory” 
were above the System’s benchmark of 2 months. 
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at Arlington
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio

Annual Operating Margin Ratio 
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4.6

5.4
4.8 4.7

4.1

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

(in months)

2.9% 2.5%

5.6% 5.9%

3.9%
4.0%

6.0%

8.0%
1.0

1.1

0.9 0.9 0.9

0 4

0.8 

1.2 

0.8

3.5
4.2

3.5
4.0

3.5

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Debt Burden Ratio Debt Service Coverage Ratio

0.0%

2.0%

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
0.0 

0.4 

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

4.9%

6.7%
7.6%

6.9%
5.8%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

5.0%

2.4
1.9 1.9

2.4 2.5

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

1.8

Office of the Controller December 2011

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

144



The University of Texas at Arlington
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Arlington's CFI decreased from 4.0 in 2010 to 3.5 in 2011 primarily due to a decrease in the return on net
assets ratio. The reduction in the return on net assets ratio was largely driven by an increase in the amount of debt outstanding for College Park.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Arlington's operating expense coverage ratio decreased from 4.7 months in 2010 to 4.1 months in 2011
as a result of an increase in total operating expenses (including interest expense) of $37.6 million and a decrease in total unrestricted net assets of
$8.6 million. The majority of the increase in total operating expenses was due to the following: an $11.0 million increase in other contracted
services attributable to the Academic Partnership Programs; a $9.8 million increase in scholarships and fellowships due to an increase in financial
aid disbursements through Pell Grants and the Texas Grant Programs; an $8.3 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs as a
result of efforts to recruit and retain world-class faculty, one-time merit increases of $2.7 million, nonrecurring expenses of $2.2 million
attributable to the faculty voluntary separation incentive program, and an increase in premium sharing rates; a $2.9 million increase in
depreciation and amortization expense due to the completion of the Engineering Research Complex; a $2.8 million increase in interest expense;
and a $2.5 million increase in repairs and maintenance resulting from Fire and Safety projects, East Campus infrastructure improvement, and
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building maintenance. The decrease in total unrestricted assets was primarily attributable to a large transfer from designated funds to unexpended
plant funds for capital projects.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Arlington's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 5.9% for 2010 to 3.9% for 2011 as a result of the
growth in total operating expenses of $37.6 million, as discussed above, outpacing the growth in total operating revenues of $30.1 million. The
increase in total operating revenues was primarily attributable to the following: an increase in net tuition and fees of $31.5 million as a result of
an increase in tuition and fee flat rates combined with enrollment growth; and an increase in sponsored program revenues (including
nonexchange sponsored programs) of $9.3 million primarily due to an increase in Pell Grant funding as a result of enrollment growth and an
increase in the maximum award allowed per individual. These increases in revenues were partially offset by a decrease in state appropriations of
$8.1 million as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated the state's leadership. Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general
revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional 2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Arlington's expendable resources to debt ratio remained unchanged at 0.9 in 2011. The stability of this
ratio was primarily attributable to an increase in restricted expendable net assets offset by an increase in the amount of debt outstanding.
Restricted expendable net assets increased due to funding received for the Special Events Center and College Park.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Arlington's debt burden ratio declined from 6.9% in 2010 to 5.8% in 2011 due to a decrease in debt service payments of
$2.5 million and the increase in operating expenses previously discussed.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Arlington's debt service coverage ratio increased slightly from 2.4 in 2010 to 2.5 in 2011. The small change in
this ratio was a result of the decrease in debt service payments, which was partially offset by the reduction in operating performance as discussed
in the annual operating margin ratio.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Arlington's FTE student enrollment increased due to an increase in scholarship awards and
the Academic Partnership Program.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at Austin
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas at Austin
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Austin's CFI decreased from 6.4 in 2010 to 6.2 in 2011 primarily as a result of decreases in the return on
net assets ratio and annual operating margin ratio. The reduction in the return on net assets ratio was largely driven by the decline in operating
performance, as discussed below, and an increase of $17.2 million in the amount of debt outstanding. The increase in debt outstanding was
related to the following projects: Dell Computer Science Hall, Liberal Arts Phase II, Marine Science Institute-National Estuarine Research, and
the Darrell K. Royal Texas Memorial Stadium Athletics Office.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Austin's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 3.6 months in 2010 to 4.1 months in 2011
primarily due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $142.7 million, which was partially offset by an increase in total operating
expenses (including interest expense) of $135.9 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily attributable to investment
income and the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted current funds, as well as an increase in unrestricted net
assets in unexpended plant funds related to new capital projects. The increase in total operating expenses was primarily due to the following: a
$51.0 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense as a result of buildings and improvements placed into service; a $46.2 million
increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs attributable to faculty and staff salary increases and increases in benefits; a $10.8 million
increase in materials and supplies due to increases in expensed furniture, equipment, software and consumable supplies primarily for the
Applied Research Labs, the Norman Hackerman Building, the Student Activity Center, the Biomedical Engineering Building, the Law School
Academic Center Information Technology Services (ITS) Office of Telecommunications Services and the Texas Advanced Computing
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Academic Center, Information Technology Services (ITS), Office of Telecommunications Services, and the Texas Advanced Computing
Center; and a $3.5 million increase in communications primarily attributable to an increase in internet services and telecommunications services
for the UT Libraries and ITS.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Austin's annual operating margin ratio dropped from 7.0% for 2010 to 3.5% for 2011. The large decrease
in the annual operating margin ratio was due to the growth in total operating expenses of $135.9 million exceeding the growth in total operating
revenues of $59.0 million. The increase in total operating revenues was primarily a result of the following: a $48.8 million increase in gifts for
operations from various donors; a $27.4 million increase in net sales and services of educational activities resulting from an increase in
conference registration fees, an increase in state sponsored program funds from the Texas Education Agency and the Texas Department of
Transportation, an increase in program revenue, and an increase in membership fees due to increased membership for the Community College
Survey of Student Engagement program, the University Interscholastic League, and community colleges participating in the SENSE-Entering
Student Survey; a $25.1 million increase in net tuition and fees due to an increase in the average total full-time resident undergraduate flat rate
tuition; a $25.1 million increase in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored programs) attributable to increased funding
from sponsors such as the Comptroller's State Energy Conservation, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board, Cancer Prevention Research
Institute, Texas Grant Program, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Exxon Mobil, Glencois and various other sponsors; and an
increase in investment income of $21.3 million. These increases in revenues were partially offset by a decrease in state appropriations of $27.0
million as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated the state's leadership and a reduction of $69.1 million in the transfer from the Available
University Fund. Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an
additional 2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Austin's expendable resources to debt ratio increased from 2.0 in 2010 to 2.2 in 2011 as a result of
increases in total unrestricted net assets, as discussed above, and total restricted expendable net assets. The $170.6 million increase in total
restricted expendable net assets was primarily attributable to an increase in the funds functioning as endowments - restricted and an increase in
the appreciation on the permanent endowment funds.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Austin's debt burden ratio increased from 4.4% in 2010 to 4.8% in 2011 due to an increase in debt service payments of
$14.0 million.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Austin's debt service coverage ratio decreased from 4.3 in 2010 to 3.2 in 2011 as a result of the decline in
operating performance as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio and the increase in debt service payments.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Austin's FTE student enrollment increased overall by 0.4% primarily due to increases in
Undergraduate hours (0.5%).
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at Brownsville
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas at Brownsville
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Brownsville's CFI decreased from 3.4 in 2010 to 2.6 in 2011 primarily due to decreases in the return on
net assets ratio, the annual operating margin ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio. One of the major contributors to the decrease in
these ratios was the decline in operating performance as discussed in more detail below. The decrease in expendable resources to debt ratio was
also due to the decrease in restricted expendable net assets and increase in debt outstanding as mentioned below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Brownsville's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 2.1 months in 2010 to 2.6 months in
2011 due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $8.4 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was attributable to normal
operating activities in unrestricted current funds, as well as a transfer from restricted funds to unrestricted current funds of $5.9 million resulting
from the scholarship allowance. In addition, UT Brownsville implemented several cost containment initiatives throughout the year including an
early cut-off of procurement activities which contributed to the increase in unrestricted net assets.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Brownsville's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 3.3% for 2010 to 1.5% for 2011 as a result of
the growth in total operating expenses (including interest expense) of $8.6 million outpacing the growth in total operating revenues of $5.5
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million. The increase in total operating revenues was primarily due to the following: a $6.4 million increase in sponsored program revenue
(including nonexchange sponsored programs) attributable to an increase in Pell Grant funding, driven by the 7% student enrollment growth, an
increase in the Texas Grant program and new state grants awarded in 2011; and a $2.3 million increase in net tuition and fees as a result of an
increase in designated tuition of 4.0% and the growth in student enrollment. Although UT Brownsville experienced growth in total operating
revenues, state appropriations decreased $2.4 million a as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership. Legislative
mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional 2.5% reduction of 2011
general revenue were all recognized in 2011. In addition, UT Brownsville manages the state appropriations for Texas Southmost College for
the partnership. During 2011, the state appropriations administered for Texas Southmost College decreased $1.5 million. Total operating
expenses increased primarily due to the following: a $5.6 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs attributable to new
positions, merit increases and the voluntary separation incentive program payments; and a $3.9 million increase in scholarships and fellowships
related to the increase in Pell Grant funding and the Texas Grant program.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Brownsville's expendable resources to debt ratio decreased from 1.0 in 2010 to 0.8 in 2011. The
decrease in this ratio was attributable to a decrease in restricted expendable net assets of $11.6 million and an increase of $10.1 million in the
amount of debt outstanding. Restricted expendable net assets decreased primarily due to a decrease in the funds restricted for capital projects as
a result of the completion of the Biomedical Research and Health Professions building previously known as the Science and Technology
Learning Center. The increase in the debt outstanding was related to the La Estancia and Canlong purchases.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Brownsville's debt burden ratio decreased from 6.0% in 2010 to 4.5% in 2011 due to a decrease in debt service
payments of $1.8 million and an increase in total operating expenses as previously discussed.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Brownsville's debt service coverage ratio increased slightly from 1.9 in 2010 to 2.1 in 2011 as a result of the
decrease in debt service payments.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Brownsville's FTE student enrollment increased 1.8% from 9,494 in the fall of 2010 to
9,668 in the fall of 2011. Student enrollment is projected to increase as a result of continuing retention efforts and new international enrollment
initiatives.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at Dallas
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas at Dallas
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Dallas' CFI decreased from 4.4 in 2010 to 3.7 in 2011 primarily due to a decrease in the return on
net assets ratio. The decrease in the return on net assets ratio was largely driven by a $41.1 million increase in the amount of debt
outstanding related to the Student Housing Living/Learning Center, the Campus Services & Bookstore, and the Arts & Technology Facility.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Dallas' operating expense coverage ratio remained unchanged at 3.3 months in 2011. The stability
of this ratio was attributable to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $8.4 million and an increase in total operating expenses
(including interest expense) of $36.5 million. Total unrestricted net assets increased primarily as a result of investment income and the net
increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted current funds, as well as management's efforts to manage reserves in
response to the budget situation in the State of Texas. Total operating expenses increased primarily due to the following: a $19.6 million
increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs as a result of new faculty positions, higher insurance premiums, and a small merit
and equity increase; a $9.2 million increase in scholarships and fellowships due to enrollment growth; a $4.9 million increase in
depreciation and amortization expense attributable to the Student Housing Living/Learning Center II and the Campus Services & Bookstore
which were placed into service in 2011; a $3.3 million increase in materials and supplies primarily due to increased furniture and equipment
expenses for renovated spaces; and a $1.5 million increase in professional fees and services as a result of contractors hired for the
implementation for PeopleSoft.
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Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Dallas' annual operating margin ratio decreased from 3.3% for 2010 to 2.3% for 2011 due to a greater
increase in total operating expenses of $36.5 million as compared to the increase in total operating revenues of $33.7 million. The increase
in total operating revenues was attributable to the following: a $21.9 million increase in net tuition and fees as a result of rate increases and
enrollment growth; a $10.3 million increase sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored programs) primarily due to
increases in the Texas Grants Program, Emerging Technology, and MST Teacher Prep Grants; a $4.2 million increase in gifts for operations
as a result of intensified efforts to reach the university's strategic goals; a $3.8 million increase in investment income (excluding realized
gains/losses); and a $3.4 million increase in net sales and services of educational activities primarily attributable to increased revenue from
the ground lease for campus housing and economic activity on campus from rising enrollment. These increases in revenue were partially
offset by the reduction in state appropriations of $7.7 million as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership.
Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional 2.5%
reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Dallas' expendable resources to debt ratio decreased slightly from 1.0 in 2010 to 0.9 in 2011.
The small decrease in this ratio was due to an increase in the amount of debt outstanding previously discussed. The increase in debt was
partially offset by increases in total unrestricted net assets, discussed above, and restricted expendable net assets. The increase in restricted
expendable net assets of $11.5 million was primarily attributable to the increase in gifts for operating activities and an increase in the
appreciation on the permanent endowment funds.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Dallas' debt burden ratio increased from 5.9% in 2010 to 6.3% in 2011 due to an increase in the debt service
payments of $3.3 million.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Dallas' debt service coverage ratio decreased from 2.8 in 2010 to 2.4 in 2011 as a result of the increase in
debt service payments.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Dallas' overall enrollment increased by 10.0% and FTE student enrollment increased
11.5%. The upward trend in FTE student enrollment relative to gross enrollment reflects the effects of the university’s guaranteed tuition
plan, which encourages full-time status, federal and state eligibility requirements for aid for domestic students and visa requirements for
international students. In the fall of 2011 the number of undergraduates taking 15 or more semester credit hours (SCH) rose to 4,887
students resulting in an increase in undergraduate FTEs of 11.7% over the fall of 2010. Overall, masters' student enrollment increased 12%
and the masters’ FTE (students taking 12 or more SCH) increased 11.4%.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at El Paso
2011 Summary of Financial Condition
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The University of Texas at El Paso
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT El Paso's CFI decreased from 5.2 in 2010 to 3.2 in 2011 primarily due to decreases in the return on net
assets ratio and the annual operating margin ratio. The major contributor to the reduction in both of these ratios was the decline in operating
margin as discussed in more detail below. The increase in the amount of debt outstanding also contributed to the decrease in the return on net
assets ratio.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT El Paso's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 2.1 months in 2010 to 2.3 months in 2011
due to a $10.5 million increase in total unrestricted net assets, which was partially offset by an increase in total operating expenses (including
interest expense) of $23.0 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily attributable to investment income and the net
increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted current funds. The increase in total operating expenses was primarily due to the
following: a $10.6 million increase in scholarships and fellowships resulting from increases in financial aid under Pell Grants, Texas Grants,
College Access Challenge Grants, Texas Public Education Grants, and Academic Competitiveness Grants; a $7.3 million increase in salaries and
wages and payroll related costs attributable to faculty and staff merit increases, new faculty positions, market and equity adjustments to ensure
retention of high performing faculty and staff, and increases in the related benefits; a $2.0 million increase in depreciation and amortization
expense due to a half year of depreciation expense for the College of Health Sciences/School of Nursing and a full year of depreciation expense
for Miner Heights; and a $1.9 million increase in other contracted services as a result of an increase in performer fees paid to higher grossing
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for Miner Heights; and a $1.9 million increase in other contracted services as a result of an increase in performer fees paid to higher grossing
events.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT El Paso's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 5.8% for 2010 to 1.1% for 2011 due to the growth
in total operating expenses of $23.0 million as compared to the growth in total operating revenues of $6.3 million. The increase in total
operating revenues was primarily attributable to the following: a $12.5 million increase in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange
sponsored programs) as result of increases in Texas Grants and increases in the maximum Pell Grant award allowed per individual, as well as the
number of Pell Grant awards issued; a $6.7 million increase in net tuition and fees due to increased enrollment and an increase in designated
tuition of $8.58 per registered hour effective in the fall; and a $4.3 million increase in auxiliary enterprise revenue attributable to increased
income from special events due to higher grossing events in 2011, increased sales in men's basketball season tickets and football gate receipts,
and increased housing due an increase in occupants and the addition of Miner Heights. These increases in revenue were largely offset by a
reduction in state appropriations of $11.6 million and a $2.5 million reduction in state appropriations funded by the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (reported as nonexchange sponsored programs) as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership, and a
decrease in gifts for operations of $4.7 million. Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-
2011 biennium and an additional 2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT El Paso's expendable resources to debt ratio decreased from 1.2 in 2010 to 1.0 in 2011. The decrease
in this ratio was attributable to a decrease in restricted expendable net assets and an increase in the amount of debt outstanding. Restricted
expendable net assets decreased due to a decrease in funds restricted for capital projects. The increase in the debt outstanding was related to the
College of Health Sciences/Nursing School and the addition to the Swimming and Fitness Center.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT El Paso's debt burden ratio decreased from 5.9% in 2010 to 5.2% in 2011 as a result of a $1.5 million decrease in debt
service payments and the increase in total operating expenses discussed above.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT El Paso's debt service coverage ratio decreased from 2.7 in 2010 to 2.1 in 2011. The reduction in this ratio
was attributable to the decline in operating performance as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT El Paso's FTE student enrollment continued to increase. Undergraduate enrollment
increased by approximately 3%. There was also a 7% increase in doctoral student enrollment from 600 in the fall of 2010 to 656 in the fall of
2011.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas - Pan American
2011 Summary of Financial Condition
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The University of Texas - Pan American
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Pan American's CFI increased from 3.4 in 2010 to 4.0 in 2011 primarily due to increases
in the expendable resources to debt ratio and the primary reserve ratio. The increase in the expendable resources to debt ratio was
driven by an increase in total unrestricted net assets, as discussed below, and a reduction in the amount of debt outstanding. The
increase in the primary reserve ratio was also driven by the increase in unrestricted net assets.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Pan American's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 3.7 months in 2010 to
4.8 months in 2011 due to a $24.8 million increase in total unrestricted net assets. The increase in total unrestricted net assets
was primarily attributable to investment income and the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted
current funds and an increase in unrestricted funds for capital projects in unexpended plant funds.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Pan American's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 3.4% for 2010 to 2.8% for
2011 as a result of the growth in total operating expenses (including interest expense) of $6.4 million exceeding the growth in
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total operating revenues of $5.0 million. The increase in total operating expenses was primarily due to the following: a $6.2
million increase in scholarships and fellowships primarily attributable to an increase in awards for the Texas Grant Program; and
a $2.6 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs due to an increase in the number of benefits eligible
employees combined with a 12% increase in premium sharing rates for all levels of coverage. Total operating revenues increased
primarily due to the following: a $7.2 million increase in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored
programs) resulting from increased funding from the Texas Grant Program; and a $2.3 million increase in net tuition and fees
attributable to an increase in the designated tuition rate and enrollment growth. These revenue increases were partially offset by a
reduction in state appropriations of $5.8 million as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership.
Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional
2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Pan American's expendable resources to debt ratio increased from 1.2 in 2010 to 1.6 in
2011 due to the increase in total unrestricted net assets, as discussed above, and a $4.6 million reduction in the amount of debt
outstanding due to the retirement of outstanding revenue financing system bonds.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Pan American's debt burden ratio decreased slightly from 6.0% in 2010 to 5.9% in 2011. The slight
decrease in this ratio was attributable to a small decrease in debt service payments of $0.3 million and the increase in total
operating expenses as mentioned above.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Pan American's debt service coverage ratio remained unchanged at 2.2 in 2011. The stability
of this ratio resulted from the decrease in operating performance, as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio, and the
decrease in debt service payments.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Pan American's headcount enrollment went up from 18,744 in the fall of
2010 to 19,034 in the fall of 2011, which was a 1.5% increase. The FTE student enrollment increased by 0.6%. This increase
was due to a quality advisement program is helping student retention and timely graduation. Also, UT Pan American instituted a
required minimum ACT score, which is attracting higher caliber students to the university.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas of the Permian Basin
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Watch
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The University of Texas of the Permian Basin
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Permian Basin's CFI decreased significantly from 7.6 in 2010 to 1.8 in 2011. The drastic reduction in
the CFI was primarily attributable to the overstatement of expenses by $8.1 million identified since the completion of the Annual Financial
Report which had an adverse impact on all four core ratios that comprise the CFI.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Permian Basin's operating expense coverage ratio decreased slightly from 2.5 months in 2010 to 2.4
months in 2011 due to an increase in total operating expenses (including interest expense) of $7.5 million. The increase in total operating
expenses was primarily due to the following: an $8.1 million overstatement of expenses which was identified after the completion of the
Annual Financial Report; a $1.0 million increase in materials and supplies as a result of increased supplies for classrooms, labs and offices; a
$0.6 million increase in depreciation expense due to the completion of two new buildings; and $0.2 million in new utility costs which were not
completely offset by utility savings elsewhere from conservation programs.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Permian Basin's annual operating margin ratio fell significantly from 15.8% for 2010 to (13.6%) for
2011. The sharp decline in the annual operating margin ratio was caused by an increase in total operating expenses of $7.5 million, while total
operating revenues decreased by $10.6 million. The decrease in total operating revenues was due to the following: a $5.0 million decrease in
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state appropriations as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership; a $3.7 million decrease in net tuition and fees due to
an increase in discounts and allowances; and a $2.3 million decrease in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored
programs) primarily due to expired federal grants and a reduction in federal funding. Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of
general revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional 2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in
2011.

Given the overstatement of expenses already identified by specialists hired by UT System and given the lack of internal controls at UT Permian
Basin, the institution was downgraded to "Watch" for 2011. Executive management at UT Permian Basin in conjunction with UT System is
currently evaluating the organizational structure related to financial reporting at UT Permian Basin.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Permian Basin's expendable resources to debt ratio decreased from 0.6 in 2010 to 0.3 in 2011 as a
result of a decrease in total restricted expendable net assets of $33.1 million. The decrease in restricted expendable net assets was primarily due
to a reduction in net assets restricted for capital projects as the Science and Technology Complex and the Student Activity Center were
completed.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Permian Basin's debt burden ratio dropped from 23.6% in 2010 to 15.6% in 2011 due to a decrease in debt service
payments of $3.2 million and the increase in total operating expenses previously discussed. The decrease in debt service payments was
attributable to the lapse of tuition revenue bond debt service of $3.6 million as a result of House Bill 4, which was partially offset by an increase
in debt service for new buildings.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Permian Basin's debt service coverage ratio decreased from 1.5 in 2010 to (0.1) in 2011. The sharp decline
in this ratio was attributable to the overstatement of expenses identified since the completion of the Annual Financial Report and increases in
depreciation, utilities and move-in costs for the new buildings as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Permian Basin's FTE student enrollment dropped from 2,809 in the fall of 2010 to 2,647
in the fall of 2011. This decrease was due to the rapid economic growth in West Texas which created a great demand for students in the job
market.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at San Antonio
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas at San Antonio
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT San Antonio's CFI decreased slightly from 3.3 in 2010 to 3.2 in 2011 primarily due to a decrease in the
return on net assets ratio. The decrease in the return on net assets ratio was largely a result of the decline in operating performance as discussed
in more detail below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT San Antonio's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 4.2 months in 2010 to 4.8 months in
2011 due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $29.3 million, which was partially offset by an increase in total operating expenses
(including interest expense) of $23.9 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily attributable to investment income and
the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted current funds. Total operating expenses increased due to the following:
a $14.0 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs as a result of merit increases and equity adjustments, new positions and
higher insurance premiums; a $5.1 million increase in scholarships and fellowships attributable to increased Pell Grant awards and Texas Grant
Program awards; a $1.8 million increase in communications resulting from increased computer time and licenses; a $1.8 million increase in
depreciation and amortization expense due to the Science Research Lab (Combined Science Building) which was placed into service in 2011;
and a $1.5 million increase in professional fees and services resulting from increased architectural and engineering services, consulting services
related to the Facilities and Administrative rate report, and consulting services related to the PeopleSoft conversion.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT San Antonio's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 3.7% for 2010 to 2.8% for 2011 due to the
h i l i f $ illi di h h i l i f $ illi l i
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growth in total operating expenses of $23.9 million exceeding the growth in total operating revenues of $20.2 million. Total operating revenues
primarily increased due to the following: a $21.2 million increase in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored programs)
primarily attributable to increased Pell Grant and Texas Grant Program funding; a $3.9 million increase in net tuition and fees as a result of an
increase in rates and enrollment growth; a $3.3 million increase in auxiliary enterprise revenue due to increased meal plan fees driven by
additional meal plan choices, increased season ticket sales and increased parking and transportation fees; and a $2.3 million increase in
investment income. These increases in revenue were partially offset by an $8.9 million reduction in state appropriations as a result of state-wide
budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership. Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-
2011 biennium and an additional 2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT San Antonio's expendable resources to debt ratio increased slightly from 0.6 in 2010 to 0.7 in 2011.
The increase in this ratio was primarily driven by the increase in total unrestricted net assets of $29.3 million discussed above.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT San Antonio's debt burden ratio decreased from 7.8% in 2010 to 7.0% in 2011 due to a decrease in debt service
payments of $1.8 million and the increase in total operating expenses of $23.9 million discussed in the operating expense coverage ratio.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT San Antonio's debt service coverage ratio remained unchanged at 2.4 in 2011. The stability of this ratio was
attributable to the decline in operating performance discussed in the annual operating margin ratio, as well as the decrease in debt service
payments.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT San Antonio's student headcount and the number of semester credit hours both increased
from the prior fall, resulting in an increase in the number of FTE students of 3.3%.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas at Tyler
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas at Tyler
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Student Enrollment - Fall 
Full-time Equivalent 

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Tyler's CFI decreased from 4.1 in 2010 to 4.0 in 2011 primarily due to decreases in the annual
operating margin ratio and the return on net assets ratio. The decline in operating performance, as discussed below, was the major contributor
to the decrease in the return on net assets ratio.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UT Tyler's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 4.7 months in 2010 to 5.7 months in 2011
due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $9.8 million, which was partially offset by an increase in total operating expenses
(including interest expense) of $5.8 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily attributable to net investment income
and the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to designated funds, as well as a transfer from restricted funds to educational and
general funds, designated funds and auxiliary enterprises related to tuition discounting whereby scholarships, which are recorded in restricted
funds, pay first. Total operating expenses increased primarily due to the following: a $2.1 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll
related costs as a result of growing academics; a $1.0 million increase in scholarships and fellowships attributable to an increase in Pell Grant
awards; a $0.9 million increase in depreciation and amortization due to a full year of depreciation expense recognized on the University Center
renovation and expansion project, the Art Building project and the Palestine expansion project all of which were placed into service in 2010; a
$0 7 million increase in repairs and maintenance as a res lt of maintenance req ired for the One Stop Shop police s r eillance eq ipment
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$0.7 million increase in repairs and maintenance as a result of maintenance required for the One-Stop Shop, police surveillance equipment
repair, fire alarm equipment repair, Ratliff Building repair, Modular Building repair and additional ground maintenance; and a $0.6 million
increase in professional fees and services due to consultants hired to assist in the implementation of PeopleSoft.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UT Tyler's annual operating margin ratio dropped from 3.0% for 2010 to (0.8%) for 2011 as a result of the
growth in total operating expenses of $5.8 million outpacing the growth in total operating revenues of $2.4 million. Total operating revenues
increased primarily due to the following: a $3.4 million increase in net tuition and fees resulting from increases in headcount, student fees and
the designated tuition rate; and a $3.3 million increase in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored programs) primarily
attributable to an increase in the Nursing Shortage funding received from the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. These increases in
revenue were partially offset by a reduction in state appropriations of $3.9 million as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's
leadership. Legislative mandates requiring a 5.0% reduction of general revenue appropriated for the 2010-2011 biennium and an additional
2.5% reduction of 2011 general revenue were all recognized in 2011.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UT Tyler's expendable resources to debt ratio increased from 0.9 in 2010 to 1.1 in 2011. The increase
in this ratio was attributable to increases in both total unrestricted net assets of $9.8 million previously discussed and total restricted
expendable net assets of $4.8 million, as well as a decrease of $3.2 million in the amount of debt outstanding due to the retirement of
outstanding revenue financing system bonds. Total restricted expendable net assets increased primarily due to an increase in the appreciation
on permanent endowment funds.

Debt Burden Ratio - UT Tyler's debt burden ratio decreased from 10.3% in 2010 to 8.2% in 2011 as a result of a decrease in debt service
payments of $1.3 million and an increase in total operating expenses of $5.8 million discussed above.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UT Tyler's debt service coverage ratio increased slightly from 2.0 in 2010 to 2.1 in 2011. The increase in this
ratio resulted from the decrease in debt service payments.

Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - UT Tyler's FTE student enrollment increased by 241 or 5.0% in the fall of 2011. This
increase was due to increased efforts in student recruitment and retention.
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Composite Financial Index

Annual Operating Margin Ratio 

The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center 
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center 
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Southwestern Medical Center's (Southwestern) CFI remained unchanged at 5.6 in 2011.
The stability of the CFI was attributable to an increase in the primary reserve ratio, which was offset by decreases in the annual
operating margin ratio, the return on net assets ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio. The increase in the primary
reserve ratio was largely a result of the growth in total restricted expendable net assets of $451.7 million generated by an
increase in funds restricted for capital projects due to the construction of the new University Hospital and the net increase in the
fair value of investments in endowment funds. The decrease in the return on net assets ratio was primarily driven by a $417.5
million increase in the amount of debt outstanding related to the new University Hospital. The decrease in the annual operating
margin ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio are discussed below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - Southwestern's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 4.4 months in 2010 to 4.8
months in 2011 due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $107.3 million, which was partially offset by an increase in
total operating expenses (including interest expense) of $124.5 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was
primarily attributable to investment income and the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted current
funds, as well as an increase in unrestricted net assets in unexpended plant funds related to construction of the new University
Hospital. Total operating expenses increased due to the following: a $92.9 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll
related costs as a result of merit increases, higher insurance premiums and increased retirement benefits; a $14.6 million increase
in material and supplies attributable to increased purchases of medical and lab supplies, drugs, electronic publications, transplant
import grafts, and minor furnishings and equipment; a $13.0 million increase in service and maintenance contracts for
furnishings and equipment and sub-contract payments for contracted services; and a $12.4 million increase in depreciation and
amortization expense resulting from building additions and increases in equipment and intangible software.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - Southwestern's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 7.8% for 2010 to 5.2% for 2011
as a result of the growth in total operating expenses of $124.5 million outpacing the growth in total operating revenues of $84.4
million. The increase in total operating revenues was due to the following: a $53.6 million increase in net sales and services of
hospitals attributable to increased patient days of 1.8%, inpatient revenue per patient day of 5.7%, outpatient visits of 7.4%,
outpatient surgery center visits of 17 8% and emergency room visits of 2 7%; a $23 6 million increase in net professional fessoutpatient surgery center visits of 17.8%, and emergency room visits of 2.7%; a $23.6 million increase in net professional fess
resulting from increased volumes and an increase in the average charges per procedure; and a $15.6 million increase in
investment income (excluding realized gains and losses).

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - Southwestern's expendable resources to debt ratio decreased from 1.9 in 2010 to 1.7 in
2011 primarily due to the $417.5 million increase in the amount of debt outstanding previously discussed.

Debt Burden Ratio - Southwestern's debt burden ratio increased from 4.6% in 2010 to 5.3% in 2011 due to an increase in debt
service payments of $18.9 million attributable to new construction, equipment financing, and the Enterprise Resource Planning
and Academic Information Systems development.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - Southwestern's debt service coverage ratio decreased from 3.5 in 2010 to 2.3 in 2011. The
decrease in this ratio resulted from the decline in operating performance discussed in the annual operating margin ratio, as well
as the increase in debt service payments.
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The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Watch
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The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Medical Branch - Galveston's (UTMB) CFI decreased from 4.7 in 2010 to 3.8 in 2011
primarily due to a decrease in the return on net assets ratio. The reduction in the return on net assets ratio was largely driven by the
change in the amount of debt outstanding relative to the change in net assets. In 2011 the debt outstanding increased by $21.9
million while UTMB experienced a comparatively smaller change in net assets of $130.7 million as compared to the change in net
assets in 2010 of $185.2 million. In 2010 net assets were impacted very favorably by the recognition of federal and state funding
UTMB received to assist with Hurricane Ike recovery efforts. Due to the timing of recognition criteria, 2011 net assets were not
impacted in the same manner as 2010 which resulted in an overall decrease of the return on net asset ratio.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UTMB's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 1.1 months in 2010 to 1.2 months
in 2011. Total operating expenses (including interest expense) increased $39.6 million while unrestricted net assets grew by $12.7
million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily attributable to an increase in net sales and services of hospitals
of $107.8 million, which was partially offset by decreased appropriations and increased expenses. Appropriations decreased due to
receipt of support for Hurricane Ike recovery in 2010 and mandated reductions in 2011. Additionally, investment income and the
net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to unrestricted current funds also contributed to the increase in unrestricted
net assets. Total operating expenses increased primarily due to the following: a $31.5 million increase in salaries and wages and
payroll related costs as a result of additional staff related to the opening of the Victory Lakes facility and other new mainland
clinics and imaging centers, new positions to accommodate volume growth, higher insurance premiums, and increased
unemployment compensation payments associated with unemployment claims following the 2009 reduction in force; a $7.7
million increase in depreciation and amortization expense attributable to a full year of depreciation for the Victory Lakes Specialty
Care Center, increased clinical equipment purchases, leasehold improvements related to clinic openings, completion of the Student
Information System, and Hurricane Ike repairs; and a $3.1 million increase in utilities primarily due to increased usage from the
addition of the Victory Lakes facility and space previously damaged by Hurricane Ike being placed back into service.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UTMB's annual operating margin ratio increased from 2.4% for 2010 to 3.1% for 2011 as a
result of the growth in total operating revenues of $51.8 million exceeding the growth in total operating expenses of $39.6 million.
Total operating revenues increased primarily due to the following: a $107.8 million increase in net sales and services of hospitals
as a result of increased inpatient volumes and a 3.0% increase in patient days, increased outpatient volumes and a 7.9% increase in
clinic visits, and Correctional Managed Care's (CMC) receipt of $44.8 million in supplemental appropriation to cover the Texas
D t t f C i i l J ti t t l i 2010 d 2011 $3 1 illi i i t t iti d f tt ib t bl tDepartment of Criminal Justice contract losses in 2010 and 2011; a $3.1 million increase in net tuition and fees attributable to
increased rates and enrollment for all schools; and a $1.2 million increase in investment income (excluding realized gains and
losses). Additionally, there was a net reduction of $131.9 million in state appropriations as a result of a receipt of $97.0 million in
2010 that was not appropriated in 2011 for Hurricane Ike recovery, and a reduction of $37.2 million in 2011 for state-wide budget
cuts mandated by the state's leadership offset by other appropriation additions of $2.3 million. However, to more appropriately
match revenues with expenses, the $97.0 million appropriation received in 2010 for recovery from Hurricane Ike was recognized
evenly in 2010 and 2011. Therefore, $48.5 million was deducted from operating revenues in 2010 and $48.5 million was added to
operating revenues in 2011 for purposes of this analysis.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UTMB's expendable resources to debt ratio decreased from 2.3 in 2010 to 2.2 for 2011
primarily because improved operations were offset by a reduction in appropriations as mentioned above and an increase in debt
outstanding. If the $97.0 million appropriation had been equally spread across 2010 and 2011 using the same approach as the
annual operating margin ratio calculation, the expendable resources to debt ratio would have been 2.1 in 2010 and increased to 2.4
in 2011. In 2011, there was a $21.9 million increase in the amount of debt outstanding related to new equipment financing.

Debt Burden Ratio - UTMB's debt burden ratio increased slightly from 1.6% in 2010 to 1.7% in 2011. The small increase in this
ratio was largely attributable to a $1.6 million increase in debt service payments due to new equipment financing and the Victory
Lakes Specialty Care Center.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UTMB's debt service coverage ratio increased from 4.7 in 2010 to 5.2 in 2011 as a result of the
improvement in the annual operating margin discussed above.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Health Science Center - Houston's (UTHSC-Houston) CFI increased from 3.6 in 2010 to
3.9 in 2011 as a result of increases in the annual operating margin ratio, the return on net assets ratio and the expendable resources
to debt ratio. The major contributor to the increase in the return on net assets ratio was a decrease in the debt outstanding. The
increases in the annual operating margin ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio are discussed in further detail below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UTHSC-Houston's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 3.6 months in 2010 to
4.1 months in 2011 due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $55.9 million, which was partially offset by a $36.2 million
increase in total operating expenses (including interest expense). The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily
attributable to investment income and the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to designated funds. The increase
in total operating expenses was primarily attributable to increases in salaries and wages and payroll related costs as a result of
continued faculty recruitment and higher insurance premiums, and a $6.8 million increase in operating costs associated with
sponsored research growth.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UTHSC-Houston's annual operating margin ratio increased from 0.5% for 2010 to 2.0% for
2011 as a result of the growth in total operating revenues of $52.1 million exceeding the growth in total operating expenses of
$36.2 million. Growth in the clinical enterprise accounted for $24.0 million of the increase in gross revenues and was attributable
to a $16.1 million increase in Memorial Hermann Hospital and Harris County Hospital District contract due to improved terms and
an increase in services, and a $6.8 million increase in patient income as a result of faculty recruitment and improved collection
efforts, as well as receipt of $2.8 million in Texas Upper Payment Limit. The growth in research and academics accounted for
$47.0 million of the increase in gross revenues and was due to increases in net tuition and fees, largely as a result of significant
increases in student enrollment ($4.6 million) and increases in sponsored research/public service activities funded by federal
($16.2 million), state ($10.5 million) and private ($15.8 million) sources. The increase in operating expenses was primarily
attributable to an increase in payroll related costs ($37.1 million) as a result of sponsored program growth, continued faculty
recruitment and higher insurance premiums. These increases in revenues were partially offset by an $11.6 million reduction in
state appropriations and a $5.9 million reduction in state appropriations funded by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership. Additionally, the increases in expenses were partially
offset by cost containment activities implemented in response to the budget cutsoffset by cost containment activities implemented in response to the budget cuts.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UTHSC-Houston's expendable resources to debt ratio increased from 1.6 in 2010 to 1.8 in
2011 due to a decrease of $10.9 million in the amount of debt outstanding as a result of retirement of revenue financing system
bonds.

Debt Burden Ratio - UTHSC-Houston's debt burden ratio decreased slightly from 2.6% in 2010 to 2.5% in 2011. The small
decrease in this ratio was attributable to a reduction in debt service payments of $0.2 million.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UTHSC-Houston's debt service coverage ratio increased from 2.4 in 2010 to 3.0 in 2011 as a result
of the improvement in operating performance discussed in the annual operating margin ratio above.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Health Science Center - San Antonio's (UTHSC-San Antonio) CFI increased from 3.4 in
2010 to 4.0 in 2011 as a result of increases in the primary reserve ratio, the annual operating margin ratio and the expendable
resources to debt ratio. The increases in the primary reserve ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio were largely driven by
the growth in both total restricted expendable net assets and total unrestricted net assets as discussed below. The improvement in
the annual operating margin ratio is also discussed below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UTHSC-San Antonio's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 2.6 months in 2010
to 3.1 months in 2011 due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $35.8 million. The increase in total unrestricted net
assets was primarily attributable to enhanced clinical revenues ($23.8 million), controlled spending in response to budget
reductions imposed by state leadership for the 2010-2011 and 2012-2013 bienniums, and less capital investments from designated
funds for the construction of new facilities ($10.2 million).

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UTHSC-San Antonio's annual operating margin ratio increased from 1.4% for 2010 to 2.9% for
2011 as a result of the growth in total operating revenues of $21.5 million exceeding the growth in total operating expenses
(including interest expense) of $9.7 million. Total operating revenues increased primarily due to the following: a $20.6 million
increase in net professional fees as a result of increased patient volumes and a 7% increase in the gross per unit fee charged; a $6.2
million increase in net sales and services of educational activities; a $1.4 million increase in investment income (excluding realized
gains and losses); and a $1.2 million increase in net tuition and fees due to a modest rate increase and slight enrollment growth.
These revenue increases were partially offset by a $5.5 million reduction in state appropriations as a result of state-wide budget
cuts mandated by the state's leadership. Total operating expenses increased primarily due to the following: an $8.8 million
increase in depreciation and amortization expense primarily due to a full year of depreciation expense for the Medical Arts and
Research Center (MARC); and a $7.9 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs primarily as a result of
recruitment and retention efforts and an increase in employer-paid costs for group insurance. These expense increases were
partially offset by a $5.3 million professional liability insurance rebate.

UTHSC-San Antonio continues to reinvest incremental revenues towards recruitment efforts, addressing faculty compensation
issues, and enhancing the quality of programs and departments. Investments made in 2011 included the continued support of the
new medical dean the recruitment of several new chair and faculty positions as well as adjusting performance basednew medical dean, the recruitment of several new chair and faculty positions, as well as adjusting performance-based
compensation levels for faculty in line with XYZ plans for the respective schools. These investments are anticipated to continue to
increase future operations.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UTHSC-San Antonio's expendable resources to debt ratio increased from 1.4 in 2010 to 1.7
in 2011 due to the growth in total restricted expendable net assets of $16.2 million and in total unrestricted net assets of $35.8
million as discussed above, as well as a decrease of $8.8 million in the amount of debt outstanding. Strategically planned,
UTHSC-San Antonio did not incur any new debt in 2011 in order to poise itself for future investments. Total restricted expendable
net assets increased primarily as a result of the net increase in the fair value of investments in endowment funds.

Debt Burden Ratio - UTHSC-San Antonio's debt burden ratio decreased from 3.1% in 2010 to 2.7% in 2011. The reduction in this
ratio was attributable to a decrease in debt service requirements of $2.9 million and the controlled increase in total operating
expenses as previously discussed.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - UTHSC-San Antonio's debt service coverage ratio increased from 2.5 in 2010 to 3.8 in 2011due to
the improvement in operating performance as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio and the decrease in debt service
requirements.
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Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio

The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Financial Condition:  Satisfactory
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The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT MD Anderson Cancer Center's (MD Anderson) CFI increased from 5.4 in 2010 to 6.1 in
2011 primarily due to increases in the primary reserve ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio. The increase in the
primary reserve ratio was driven by the increases in total unrestricted net assets and total restricted expendable net assets
discussed below. The increase in the expendable resources to debt ratio is also discussed in further detail below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - MD Anderson's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 5.5 months in 2010 to
6.4 months in 2011 due to an increase in total unrestricted net assets of $360.1 million, which was partially offset by an increase
in total operating expenses (including interest expense) of $248.8 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was
primarily attributable to strong operating performance in both hospital and clinic operations. Total operating expenses increased
primarily due to the following: $146.3 million increase in salaries and wages and payroll related costs resulting from full-time
equivalent growth, merit increases, salary adjustments, and higher group insurance premiums; a $28.7 million increase in
materials and supplies attributable to an increase in patient medications directly related to an increase in patient activity and
volumes; a $15.7 million increase in depreciation and amortization expense as a result of the Administrative Support Building,
the Alkek Expansion, the Center for Targeted Therapy, and the Mid-Campus Parking Facility which were placed into service in
2011; a $10.6 million increase in interest expense; a $6.8 million increase in repairs and maintenance due to hardware and
equipment maintenance for the Radiology and Oncology Treatment Center and information security, the addition of a fourth
dedicated underground circuit for South and Mid Campus and the surrounding area, fire alarm and pump controller equipment
replacement for the main hospital and Lutheran Pavilion upgrades; and a $3.7 million increase in rentals and leases attributable
to rate increases for the satellite clinics.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - Although MD Anderson's annual operating margin ratio decreased from 11.7% for 2010 to
11.1% for 2011, the operating margin actually increased by $12.0 million due to the growth in total operating revenues of
$260.9 million outpacing the growth in total operating expenses of $248.8 million. Total operating revenues increased primarily
due to the following: a $216.9 million increase in net sales and services of hospitals as a result of higher patient volumes; a
$42.9 million increase in sponsored program revenues (including nonexchange sponsored programs) largely attributable to an
increase in awards from Cancer Prevention and Research Institute of Texas (CPRIT) and Khalifa, as well as an increase in the
facilities and administrative rate; a $20 8 million increase in net professional fees due to an overall increase in patient activityfacilities and administrative rate; a $20.8 million increase in net professional fees due to an overall increase in patient activity
and volumes; and a $6.1 million increase in other operating revenue resulting from international patient revenue, increased
revenue from the National Marrow Donor Program, and an increase in the Proton Therapy Center (PTC) management fee
revenue due to increased supplies utilized by PTC. The increases in these revenues were partially offset by an $11.1 million
reduction in state appropriations as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - MD Anderson's expendable resources to debt ratio increased from 1.6 in 2010 to 2.1 in
2011 as a result of the growth in total unrestricted net assets of $360.1 million, discussed above, and growth in total restricted
expendable net assets of $113.0 million. The increase in total restricted expendable net assets was primarily due to the net
increase in the fair value of investments in endowment funds and an increase in the funds restricted for capital projects. The
amount of debt outstanding decreased by $17.7 million as a result of retirement of revenue system financing bonds which also
contributed to the increase in this ratio.

Debt Burden Ratio - MD Anderson's debt burden ratio decreased from 3.3% in 2010 to 2.9% in 2011due to a decrease in debt
service payments of $3.1 million and the increase in total operating expenses previously discussed.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio - MD Anderson's debt service coverage ratio increased from 7.1 in 2010 to 7.8 in 2011. The
increase in this ratio was a result of the improvement in operating performance, excluding depreciation and amortization
expense, as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio and the decrease in debt service payments.
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Composite Financial Index

Annual Operating Margin Ratio 

The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler
2011 Summary of Financial Condition
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The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler
2011 Summary of Financial Condition

Composite Financial Index (CFI) - UT Health Science Center - Tyler's (UTHSC-Tyler) CFI decreased from 4.0 in 2010 to 3.0 in
2011 primarily attributable to decreases in the return on net assets ratio and the expendable resources to debt ratio. The decrease
in the return on net assets ratio was largely driven by the increase in the amount of debt outstanding. The decrease in the
expendable resources to debt ratio is discussed below.

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio - UTHSC-Tyler's operating expense coverage ratio increased from 2.9 months in 2010 to 3.5
months in 2011 due to growth in total unrestricted net assets of $4.5 million and a reduction in total operating expenses
(including interest expense) of $3.0 million. The increase in total unrestricted net assets was primarily attributable to investment
income and the net increase in the fair value of investments allocated to designated funds. Total operating expenses decreased
largely due to the following: a $2.2 million decrease in other contracted services and other operating expenses combined
attributable to maintenance service contracts that ended in October 2010, which services are now in-house; and a $1.9 million
decrease in materials and supplies resulting from a lower volume of inpatient services using medical supplies.

Annual Operating Margin Ratio - UTHSC-Tyler's annual operating margin ratio increased from 1.5% for 2010 to 2.1% for 2011
due to the reduction in total operating expenses of $3.0 million, which was partially offset by a reduction in total operating
revenues of $2.2 million. The decrease in total operating revenues was primarily due to a $5.8 million reduction in state
appropriations as a result of state-wide budget cuts mandated by the state's leadership. The reduction in state appropriations was
partially offset by a $3.8 million increase in net sales and services of hospitals attributable to an increase in net hospital and
physician patient collections.

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio - UTHSC-Tyler's expendable resources to debt ratio decreased from 1.7 in 2010 to 1.2 in
2011. The decrease in this ratio was attributable to a decrease in total restricted expendable net assets of $13.7 million and an
increase of $5.0 million in the amount of debt outstanding. Total restricted expendable net assets decreased primarily due to a
reduction in the amount of funds restricted for capital projects. The increase in debt outstanding was related to new equipment
financing.

Debt Burden Ratio - UTHSC-Tyler's debt burden ratio decreased from 3.7% in 2010 to 2.7% in 2011 due to a decrease of $1.3
million in debt service payments.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio -UTHSC-Tyler's debt service coverage ratio increased from 2.1 in 2010 to 3.0 in 2011 as a result of
the improvement in operating performance as discussed in the annual operating margin ratio and the decrease in debt service
payments.
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Appendix A - Definitions of Evaluation Factors 

1. Composite Financial Index (CFI) – The CFI measures the overall financial health of an institution by 
combining four core ratios into a single score.  The four core ratios used to compute the CFI are as follows:  
primary reserve ratio, expendable resources to debt ratio, return on net assets ratio, and annual operating margin 
ratio.   

  Conversion  Strength  Weighting   
Core Ratio Values  Factor  Factor  Factor  Score 

Primary Reserve  / 0.133 = Strength Factor x 35.0% = Score 
Annual Operating Margin  / 1.3% = Strength Factor x 10.0% = Score 
Return on Net Assets / 2.0% = Strength Factor x 20.0% = Score 
Expendable Resources to Debt / 0.417 = Strength Factor x 35.0% = Score 
      CFI = Total Score 
 

2. Operating Expense Coverage Ratio – This ratio measures an institution’s ability to cover future operating 
expenses with available year-end balances.  This ratio is expressed in number of months coverage.   

Total Unrestricted Net Assets 
* 12 Total Operating Expenses + Interest Expense on Debt 

 

3. Annual Operating Margin Ratio – This ratio indicates whether an institution is living within its available 
resources. 

Op Rev +GR+Op Gifts+NonexchSP+Inv Inc+RAHC & AUF Trans+/-TX Ent Fund+NSERB Approp+HEAF for Op Exp+/-UTMB Ike–Op & Int Exp 
Op Rev+GR+Op Gifts+NonexchSP+Inv Inc+RAHC & AUF Trans+/-TX Ent Fund+NSERB Approp+HEAF for Op Exp+/-UTMB Ike 

 

4. Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio – This ratio measures an institution’s ability to fund outstanding debt 
with existing net asset balances should an emergency occur.  Debt capacity thresholds are provided by the 
Office of Finance and are based on formulas used by Moody’s Investors Service.  An institution’s debt capacity 
is largely determined by its ability to meet at least two of three minimum standards for debt service coverage, 
debt burden, and expendable resources to debt.  The minimum expendable resources to debt ratio is 0.8 times. 

Expendable Net Assets + Unrestricted Net Assets 
Debt not on Institution’s Books 

 

5. Debt Burden Ratio – This ratio examines the institution’s dependence on borrowed funds as a source of 
financing and the cost of borrowing relative to overall expenses.  Debt capacity thresholds are provided by the 
Office of Finance and are based on formulas used by Moody’s Investors Service.  An institution’s debt capacity 
is largely determined by its ability to meet at least two of three minimum standards for debt service coverage, 
debt burden, and expendable resources to debt.  The maximum debt burden ratio is 5.0%. 

Debt Service Transfers 
Operating Exp. (excluding Scholarships Exp.) + Interest Exp. 
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Appendix A - Definitions of Evaluation Factors (Continued) 

6. Debt Service Coverage Ratio – This ratio measures the actual margin of protection provided to investors by 
annual operations.  Moody’s excludes actual investment income from its calculation of total operating revenue 
and instead uses a normalized investment income.  Prior to fiscal year 2009, Moody’s utilized a rate of 4.5% of 
the prior year’s ending total cash and investments to compute normalized investment income for public 
universities.  Beginning with fiscal year 2009, Moody’s changed the methodology and now applies 5% of the 
average of the previous three years’ market value of cash and investments.  In order to be consistent with the 
Office of Finance’s calculation of the debt service coverage ratio, we used normalized investment income as 
defined above for this ratio only.  Debt capacity thresholds are provided by the Office of Finance and are based 
on formulas used by Moody’s Investors Service.  An institution’s debt capacity is largely determined by its 
ability to meet at least two of three minimum standards for debt service coverage, debt burden, and expendable 
resources to debt.  The minimum debt service coverage ratio is 1.8 times. 

Op Rev+GR+Op Gifts+ NonexchSP+Norm Inv Inc+RAHC&AUF Trans+/-TX Ent Fund+NSERB Approp+HEAF for Op Exp+/-UTMB Ike–Op Exp+Depr 
Debt Service Transfers 

 

7. Primary Reserve Ratio - This ratio measures the financial strength of an institution by comparing expendable 
net assets to total expenses.  This ratio provides a snapshot of financial strength and flexibility by indicating 
how long the institution could function using its expendable reserves without relying on additional net assets 
generated by operations.   

Expendable Net Assets + Unrestricted Net Assets 
Total Operating Expenses + Interest Expense on Debt 

 

8. Return on Net Assets Ratio – This ratio determines whether the institution is financially better off than in 
previous years by measuring total economic return.  An improving trend indicates that the institution is 
increasing its net assets and is likely to be able to set aside financial resources to strengthen its future financial 
flexibility.   

Change in Net Assets (Adjusted for Change in Debt not on Institution’s Books) 
Beginning Net Assets – Debt not on Institution’s Books 

 
 
9. Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Student Enrollment - Total semester credit hours taken by students during the 

fall semester, divided by factors of 15 for undergraduate students, 12 for graduate and special professional 
students, and 9 for doctoral students to arrive at the full-time equivalent (FTE) students represented by the 
course hours taken. 
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Appendix A - Definitions of Evaluation Factors (Continued) 

The categories, which are utilized to indicate the assessment of an institution’s financial condition, are 
“Satisfactory,” “Watch” and “Unsatisfactory.”  In most cases the rating is based upon the trends of the financial 
ratios unless isolated financial difficulties in particular areas are material enough to threaten the overall financial 
results. 
 
 
Satisfactory – an institution assigned this assessment exhibits a general history of relatively stable or increasing 
financial ratios.  The CFI remains relatively stable within the trend period.  However, the CFI can fluctuate 
depending upon the underlying factors contributing to the fluctuation with respect to the overall mission of an 
institution.  The CFI must be analyzed in conjunction with the trends in the other ratios analyzed.  The operating 
expense coverage ratio should be at or above a two-month benchmark and should be stable or improving.  The 
annual operating margin ratio could be both positive and negative during the trend period due to nonrecurring items.  
Some of these items include unexpected reductions in external sources of income, such as state appropriations, gifts 
and investment income, all of which are unpredictable and subject to economic conditions.  The Office of Finance 
uses the expendable resources to debt ratio, debt burden ratio and debt service coverage ratio, which are the same 
ratios the bond rating agencies calculate for the System.  Trends in these ratios can help determine if an institution 
has additional debt capacity or has assumed more debt than it can afford to service.  In general, an institution’s 
expendable resources to debt and debt service coverage ratios should exceed the Office of Finance’s standards of 0.8 
times and 1.8 times, respectively, while the debt burden ratio should fall below the Office of Finance’s standard of 
5.0%.  Full-time equivalent (FTE) student enrollment must be relatively stable or increasing.  Isolated financial 
difficulties in particular areas may be evident, but must not be material enough to threaten the overall financial 
health of an institution.  
 
Watch – an institution assigned this assessment exhibits a history of relatively unstable or declining financial ratios.  
The CFI is less stable and/or the fluctuations are not expected given the mission of an institution.  The operating 
expense coverage ratio can be at or above a two-month benchmark, but typically shows a declining trend.  Annual 
operating margin ratio is negative or near break-even during the trend period due to recurring items, material 
operating difficulties or uncertainties caused by either internal management decisions or external factors.  Trends in 
the expendable resources to debt ratio, debt burden ratio and debt service coverage ratio can help determine if an 
institution has additional debt capacity or has assumed more debt than it can afford to service.  FTE student 
enrollment can be stable or declining, depending upon competitive alternatives or recruitment and retention efforts.  
Isolated financial difficulties in particular areas may be evident and can be material enough to threaten the overall 
financial health of an institution. 
 
Unsatisfactory – an institution assigned this assessment exhibits a history of relatively unstable financial ratios.  
The CFI is very volatile and does not support the mission of an institution.  The operating expense coverage ratio 
may be below a two-month benchmark and shows a declining trend.  The annual operating margin ratio is 
predominately volatile or negative during the trend period due to material operating difficulties or uncertainties 
caused by either internal management decisions or external factors.  Trends in the expendable resources to debt 
ratio, debt burden ratio and debt service coverage ratio can help determine if an institution has additional debt 
capacity or has assumed more debt than it can afford to service.  The FTE student enrollment can be stable or 
declining, depending upon competitive alternatives or recruitment and retention efforts.  Widespread financial 
difficulties in key areas are evident and are material enough to further threaten the overall financial health of an 
institution.  For institutions rated “Unsatisfactory,” the Chancellor and the appropriate Executive Vice Chancellors 
will request the institutions to develop a specific financial plan of action to improve the institution’s financial 
condition.  Progress towards the achievement of the plans will be periodically discussed with the Chief Business 
Officer and President, and representatives from the UT System Offices of Business, Academic and/or Health 
Affairs, as appropriate. 

Office of the Controller December 2011

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

176



UT Arlington

Appendix B - Calculation of Composite Financial Index
Academic Institutions
As of August 31, 2011

UT Arlington
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.58 / 0.133 = 4.38 x 35.0% = 1.53
Annual Operating Margin 3.94% / 1.3% = 3.03 x 10.0% = 0.30
Return on Net Assets 9.28% / 2.0% = 4.64 x 20.0% = 0.93
Expendable Resources to Debt 0.86   / 0.417 = 2.06 x 35.0% = 0.72

CFI 3 5CFI 3.5

UT Austin
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 1.14 / 0.133 = 8.56 x 35.0% = 2.99
Annual Operating Margin 3.51% / 1.3% = 2.70 x 10.0% = 0.27
Return on Net Assets 10 34% / 2 0% = 5 17 x 20 0% = 1 03Return on Net Assets 10.34% / 2.0% = 5.17 x 20.0% = 1.03
Expendable Resources to Debt 2.22   / 0.417 = 5.32 x 35.0% = 1.86

CFI 6.2

UT Brownsville
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0 28 / 0 133 = 2 10 x 35 0% = 0 73Primary Reserve 0.28 / 0.133 = 2.10 x 35.0% = 0.73
Annual Operating Margin 1.50% / 1.3% = 1.15 x 10.0% = 0.12
Return on Net Assets 10.48% / 2.0% = 5.24 x 20.0% = 1.05
Expendable Resources to Debt 0.80   / 0.417 = 1.91 x 35.0% = 0.67

CFI 2.6

UT Dallas
R ti C i St th W i htiRatio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.72 / 0.133 = 5.45 x 35.0% = 1.91
Annual Operating Margin 2.35% / 1.3% = 1.81 x 10.0% = 0.18
Return on Net Assets 8.55% / 2.0% = 4.27 x 20.0% = 0.85
Expendable Resources to Debt 0.93   / 0.417 = 2.24 x 35.0% = 0.78

CFI 3.7

UT El Paso
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.59 / 0.133 = 4.46 x 35.0% = 1.56
Annual Operating Margin 1.13% / 1.3% = 0.87 x 10.0% = 0.09
Return on Net Assets 6.69% / 2.0% = 3.34 x 20.0% = 0.67
E d bl R t D bt 1 02 / 0 417 2 44 35 0% 0 85Expendable Resources to Debt 1.02   / 0.417 = 2.44 x 35.0% = 0.85

CFI 3.2
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Appendix B - Calculation of Composite Financial Index
Academic Institutions
As of August 31, 2011

UT Pan American

(continued)

UT Pan American
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.48 / 0.133 = 3.60 x 35.0% = 1.26
Annual Operating Margin 2.83% / 1.3% = 2.18 x 10.0% = 0.22
Return on Net Assets 11.65% / 2.0% = 5.83 x 20.0% = 1.17
Expendable Resources to Debt 1.58   / 0.417 = 3.79 x 35.0% = 1.32

CFI 4 0CFI 4.0

UT Permian Basin
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.60 / 0.133 = 4.54 x 35.0% = 1.59
Annual Operating Margin -13.62% / 1.3% = -10.48 x 10.0% = -1.05
R t N t A t 9 68% / 2 0% 4 84 20 0% 0 97Return on Net Assets 9.68% / 2.0% = 4.84 x 20.0% = 0.97
Expendable Resources to Debt 0.32   / 0.417 = 0.78 x 35.0% = 0.27

CFI 1.8

UT San Antonio
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.54 / 0.133 = 4.09 x 35.0% = 1.43
Annual Operating Margin 2.76% / 1.3% = 2.12 x 10.0% = 0.21
Return on Net Assets 9.20% / 2.0% = 4.60 x 20.0% = 0.92
Expendable Resources to Debt 0.72   / 0.417 = 1.73 x 35.0% = 0.61

CFI 3.2

UT Tylery
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.98 / 0.133 = 7.39 x 35.0% = 2.58
Annual Operating Margin -0.84% / 1.3% = -0.65 x 10.0% = -0.06
Return on Net Assets 4.85% / 2.0% = 2.43 x 20.0% = 0.49
Expendable Resources to Debt 1.13   / 0.417 = 2.70 x 35.0% = 0.95

CFI 4.0CFI 4.0
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Southwestern
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 1 10 / 0 133 8 27 x 35 0% 2 89

Appendix B - Calculation of Composite Financial Index
Health Institutions

As of August 31, 2011

Primary Reserve 1.10 / 0.133 = 8.27 x 35.0% = 2.89
Annual Operating Margin 5.17% / 1.3% = 3.98 x 10.0% = 0.40
Return on Net Assets 8.90% / 2.0% = 4.45 x 20.0% = 0.89
Expendable Resources to Debt 1.69 / 0.417 = 4.05 x 35.0% = 1.42

CFI 5.6

UTMB
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.32 / 0.133 = 2.43 x 35.0% = 0.85
Annual Operating Margin 3.06% / 1.3% = 2.35 x 10.0% = 0.24
Return on Net Assets 8.83% / 2.0% = 4.41 x 20.0% = 0.88
Expendable Resources to Debt 2.17 / 0.417 = 5.20 x 35.0% = 1.82

CFI 3.8

UTHSC-HoustonUTHSC-Houston
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.54 / 0.133 = 4.05 x 35.0% = 1.42
Annual Operating Margin 2.04% / 1.3% = 1.57 x 10.0% = 0.16
Return on Net Assets 8.18% / 2.0% = 4.09 x 20.0% = 0.82
Expendable Resources to Debt 1.75 / 0.417 = 4.21 x 35.0% = 1.47

CFI 3.9

UTHSC-San Antonio
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.54 / 0.133 = 4.06 x 35.0% = 1.42
Annual Operating Margin 2.91% / 1.3% = 2.24 x 10.0% = 0.22
Return on Net Assets 9.15% / 2.0% = 4.58 x 20.0% = 0.92
Expendable Resources to Debt 1 69 / 0 417 = 4 06 x 35 0% = 1 42Expendable Resources to Debt 1.69 / 0.417 4.06 x 35.0% 1.42

CFI 4.0

MD Anderson
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.69 / 0.133 = 5.18 x 35.0% = 1.81
Annual Operating Margin 11.15% / 1.3% = 8.58 x 10.0% = 0.86
R N A 16 90% / 2 0% 8 45 20 0% 1 69Return on Net Assets 16.90% / 2.0% = 8.45 x 20.0% = 1.69
Expendable Resources to Debt 2.09 / 0.417 = 5.01 x 35.0% = 1.75

CFI 6.1

UTHSC-Tyler
Ratio Conversion Strength Weighting 

Ratio Value Factor Factor Factor Score
Primary Reserve 0.42 / 0.133 = 3.19 x 35.0% = 1.12y
Annual Operating Margin 2.14% / 1.3% = 1.65 x 10.0% = 0.16
Return on Net Assets 6.54% / 2.0% = 3.27 x 20.0% = 0.65
Expendable Resources to Debt 1.23 / 0.417 = 2.96 x 35.0% = 1.04

CFI 3.0
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Appendix C - Calculation of Expendable Net Assets 
Academic Institutions
As of August 31, 2011

(In Millions)

Total Total
Capital Funds Functioning Other Unrestricted Expendable

Institution Projects Restricted Expendable Total Net Assets Net Assets

UT Arlington $ 8.6 3.8 96.5 108.9            156.7 265.5

UT Austin 69.0 134.9 1,576.9 1,780.7         767.0 2,547.7

UT Brownsville 6.1 -                      6.0 12.1              38.6 50.7

UT Dallas 13.4 5.9 155.1 174.4            104.8 279.3

UT El Paso 25.9 16.6 102.7 145.2            70.6 215.8

UT Pan American 1.7 1.4 18.0 21.1              102.7 123.8

UT Permian Basin 17.4 0.1                     8.4 25.9              12.5 38.4

UT San Antonio 1.1 0.7 66.2 68.0              186.0 254.0

UT Tyler 9.5                0.4                    37.3             47.2            43.7                91.0

Restricted Expendable Net Assets
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Appendix C - Calculation of Expendable Net Assets 
Health Institutions

(In Millions)

Total Total
Capital Funds Functioning Other Unrestricted Expendable

Institution Projects Restricted Expendable Total Net Assets Net Assets

Southwestern $ 436.5 26.4 708.3 1,171.2         676.0 1,847.2

UTMB 123.6 22.9 203.3 349.8            159.2 509.0

UTHSC-Houston 22.6 11.9 151.6 186.1            334.2 520.3

UTHSC-San Antonio 1.2 8.1 191.2 200.5            188.0 388.5

MD Anderson 38.1 26.7 408.9 473.7            1,660.4 2,134.2

UTHSC-Tyler (1.9)               0.7                    16.8             15.6            33.7               49.4

Restricted Expendable Net Assets

As of August 31, 2011
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Income/(Loss)
Before Other Minus: Plus: Plus: Plus: Plus: Plus:

Rev., Exp., Other Other Gain/Loss Net Increase/ Margin Realized Texas Annual
Gains/(Losses) Nonop. Nonop. on Sale of (Decrease) in From Gains/ AUF NSERB Enterprise HEAF for Interest Operating

Institution & Transfers Revenues Expenses Cap. Assets FV of Inv. SRECNA (Losses) Transfer & Other Fund Op. Exp. Expense Margin

UT Arlington $ 48.7 -            -         (0.9) 20.1 29.5           -        -       -     -         -         (10.8) 18.7              

UT Austin 226.2 7.3 (1.2) (8.1) 284.4 (56.2)          (0.1)      177.6   -     -         -         (40.0)            81.5              

UT Brownsville 5.1 -            -         -            2.4 2.7             -        -       -     -         1.9         (1.8) 2.8                

UT Dallas 42.2 -            -         (0.1) 27.2 15.2           -        -       3.7     0.6         -         (10.2) 9.3                

UT El Paso 30.4 -            -         -            20.0 10.5           1.3       -       -     -         -         (5.1)              4.2                

UT Pan American 16.4 0.2 (0.1) (0.3) 7.5 9.1             -        -       -     -         2.4         (3.9) 7.5                

UT Permian Basin (2.6) -            -         -            3.0 (5.2)            -        -       -     -         -         (2.3) (7.6)               

UT San Antonio 52.5 -            -         (0.1) 23.0 29.5           0.8       -       -     -         -         (15.5) 13.2              

UT Tyler 11.8               -            (0.6)       -            9.1              3.3             -        -       -     -         -         (4.0)              (0.8)               

Less:  Nonoperating Items Other Adjustments 

Appendix D - Calculation of Annual Operating Margin
Academic Institutions
As of August 31, 2011

(In Millions)
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Income/(Loss)
Before Other Minus: Plus: Plus: Minus: Plus:

Rev., Exp., Other Other Gain/Loss Net Increase/ Margin Realized Exclude RAHC Annual
Gains/(Losses) Nonop. Nonop. on Sale of (Decrease) in From Gains/ NETnet Transfer Ike Interest Operating

Institution & Transfers Revenues Expenses Cap. Assets FV of Inv. SRECNA (Losses) Depr. Exp. & Other Funding* Expense Margin

Southwestern $ 230.1 2.0 (1.4) (21.9) 133.3 118.1      2.6      -         -       -         (23.9) 91.5         

UTMB 59.1 1.0 (0.8) 0.1 50.2 8.8          0.6      -         -       49.5        (8.1) 49.6         

UTHSC-Houston 70.1 4.7 -         (0.5) 40.6 25.2        1.7 -         5.3 -         (8.7) 20.1         

UTHSC-San Antonio 82.2 -         -         (0.5) 52.5 30.2        0.8      -         0.6 -         (8.5) 21.6         

MD Anderson 606.3 -         (1.6) (9.2) 187.3 429.8      0.9      -         -       -         (40.5)   388.4       

UTHSC-Tyler 8.2                -         (0.1)       -            5.3              3.1          -      0.1          -       -         (0.7)     2.5           

*UTMB was appropriated $150 million in FEMA State Matching funds that was recognized in general revenue in 2009 and was excluded from the Annual Operating 
Margin calculation in 2009.  In 2011, UTMB spent $5.6 million of the FEMA State Matching funds of which $1.0 million was operating in nature; therefore, 
UTMB's Annual Operating Margin for 2011 was adjusted to include the $1.0 million.  UTMB also received $97 million of additional general revenue in 2010 for 
recovery from Hurricane Ike.   To more appropriately match revenues with expenses, this additional appropriation will be spread evenly in 2010 and 2011.  Thus, 
$48.5 million was included in the Annual Operating Margin for 2011.

Less:  Nonoperating Items Other Adjustments 

Appendix D - Calculation of Annual Operating Margin
Health Institutions

As of August 31, 2011
(In Millions)
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Appendix E - Academic Institutions' Evaluation Factors
2011 Analysis of Financial Condition

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio
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Appendix E - Academic Institutions' Evaluation Factors
2011 Analysis of Financial Condition

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio 
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Appendix E - Health Institutions' Evaluation Factors
2011 Analysis of Financial Condition

Operating Expense Coverage Ratio
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Appendix E - Health Institutions' Evaluation Factors
2011 Analysis of Financial Condition

Expendable Resources to Debt Ratio
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-1 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

Assess institutional
viability to survive

Re-engineer
the institution

Direct institutional resources
to allow transformation

Focus resources to
compete in future state

Allow experimentation
with new initiatives

Deploy resources to
achieve a robust mission

Appendix F - Scale for Charting CFI Performance
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Appendix G - Key Hospital Operating Factors
The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center 

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio
decreased from 11.8% for 2010 to 10.9%
for 2011 due to operating expenses per
adjusted patient day increasing from
$13,929 to $14,721, an increase of 5.7%.
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The net accounts receivable days
decreased due to a 12.8% increase in
collection rates as compared to 2010. Net
patient accounts receivable decreased by
$7.0 million, while cash collections
increased by $42.6 million.
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Appendix G - Key MSRDP & NPHC Operating Factors
The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio
decreased from 12.5% for 2010 to 7.5%
for 2011 mainly due to the growth in
operating expenses of 11.9% exceeding the
growth in operating revenues of 5.9%. The
increase in operating expenses was
primarily attributable to increases in
faculty salaries, staff salaries and payroll
related costs. The increase in payroll
related cost was related to social security,
the Optional Retirement Plan, Teacher
Retirement System, premium sharing and
vacation/sick leave assessments.
Southwestern received a professional
liability insurance rebate of $4.7 million in
2011 as compared to a $3.7 million rebate
in 2010.
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Net accounts receivable (in days) increased
by one day due to moderate growth in both
net charges and accounts receivable with
accounts receivable slightly outpacing net
charges in percentage growth. Accounts
receivable increased by 7.8% while net
charges increased by only 6.0%.
Allowances and discounts increased from
68.5% to 70.0% contributing to the
moderate revenue growth. Also included
in accounts receivable beginning in 2010
are accounts receivable related to Relative
Value Units (RVU) with affiliated
hospitals, which contributed to the increase
in days in accounts receivable. In 2011 the
RVU amount in accounts receivable was
approximately $18.0 million.
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Appendix G - Key Hospital Operating Factors
The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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UTMB Hospitals and Clinics' operating margin ratio
increased from 11.6% for 2010 to 15.2% for 2011.
The Hospitals and Clinics experienced an increase in
clinic visits of 7.9% and a slight decrease in
admissions of 0.5%. As a result, revenue increased
11.5%, and expenses increased by 7.1% between
years. With volume increases and continued
emphasis on expense controls, Hospitals and Clinics
have been able to maintain and improve on the
positive margin from 2010.
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The net accounts receivable days increased by 10 days
in 2011. Net accounts receivable days at year-end
were 43.6 compared to 2010 days of 38.9, using a last
3 month revenue average (an industry standard
calculation). The quality of Hospital and Clinics net
accounts receivable remains good and are below pre-
Hurricane Ike levels even as volumes increase.
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Appendix G - Key MSRDP & NPHC Operating Factors
The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio decreased to a
deficit of 7.5% in 2011. The majority of the loss
was driven by increases in salaries and benefits
totaling $12.0 million, primarily related to growth
in recruitment of faculty associated with the clinical
strategic plan. In addition, expenses increased due
to expenses that were previously funded by state
contracts and research grants. In 2011 UTMB
received a professional liability rebate of $6.6
million, which was less than the $8.3 million rebate
received in 2010.
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The change between 2008 and 2009 in net accounts
receivable in days was primarily due to the accounts
receivable balance decreasing as a result of a
correction of prior overstatements of patient
receivables and a reduction in the patient billing
backlog, and decreased net charges as a result of
patient care services not operating at full capacity
due to the impact from Hurricane Ike. The low net
accounts receivable in days since 2009 is primarily
due to the composition of the patient population and
improved oversight of MSRDP patient receivable
accounts. UTMB’s MSRDP program’s patient mix
has been comprised of over 15.0% Correctional
Managed Care and around 50.0%
Medicaid/Medicare for the last three years with
Indigent Care at or below 1.0%. This combined
with the improved controls and review of the
MSRDP patient receivable accounts since the 2009
adjustment have resulted in the receivables tracking
consistently with net charges for the last three years.

Office of the Controller December 2011

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee

192



Appendix G - Key Hospital Operating Factors
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The UT Health Harris County
Psychiatric Center (HCPC) operating
margin remained constant from 2010 to
2011, as both revenues and expenses
decreased. The decrease in revenues
was primarily attributed to the closure
of the HCPC outpatient clinic at the end
of 2010, a 7.0% reduction in patient
days from 69,547 in 2010 to 64,022 in
2011, a contract with the Harris County
Sherriff’s Department which ended on
December 31, 2010, and a 10%
reduction in county funding effective
March 1, 2011. The decrease in
expenses was primarily attributable to
the closure of the HCPC outpatient
clinic and management's efforts to
decrease hospital expenses in light of
reductions in funding.
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Net accounts receivable in days has not
changed significantly over the past three
years. HCPC follows a conservative
methodology in valuing patient accounts
receivable. Significant efforts to improve
HCPC's revenue cycle also help to keep
the days in net accounts receivable low.
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Appendix G - Key MSRDP & NPHC Operating Factors
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio
increased from 4.9% for 2010 to 7.7% for
2011. Operating revenues, including
investment income, increased 9.0% due to
an increase in patient revenues of 5.0%
mainly due to faculty recruitment and
improved collection efforts, an 11.0%
increase in contractual revenues primarily
due to improved contractual terms and an
increase in services provided at Memorial
Hermann Hospital and the Harris County
Hospital District, and an increase in
investment income of 136.0% due to
improved market conditions, as well as the
sale of the UT Imaging joint venture.
Operating expenses increased 6.0% due to
the recruitment of faculty. The Texas
Upper Payment Limit grew by about $2.8
million in 2011. UTHSC-Houston
received a professional liability insurance
rebate of $2.4 million in 2011, which was
greater than the rebate of $1.5 million
received in 2010. The practice plan also
received $2.1 million in Physician Quality
Reporting Initiative payments.
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Due to a declining payor mix, the accounts
receivable value declined as a percentage
of the net charges over the last twelve
months. However, great effort continues
to be made to maintain and even improve
collections within the first twelve months
after a charge has been generated. The
result is fewer days in net accounts
receivable.
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Appendix G - Key MSRDP & NPHC Operating Factors
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin comprises all
medical clinical operations, including
patient activities provided through the
Cancer Therapy and Research Center
(CTRC). The increase in the annual
operating margin ratio was primarily
attributable to enhanced revenues stemming
from increased patient services provided
through the Medical Arts and Research
Center (MARC). The margin also
improved due to continued cost
containment efforts aimed at streamlining
operations. Total clinical and contract
revenues from the MARC, University
Hospital System and CTRC increased by
$20.5 million while overall operating
expenses increased by only $7.7 million. In
addition, UTHSC-San Antonio received a
professional liability insurance (PLI) rebate
of $5.3 million in 2011 which was
$300,000 higher than 2010. UTHSC-San
Antonio continues to reinvest incremental
revenues towards recruitment efforts,
addressing faculty compensation issues,
and expanding programs and departments.
Investments made in 2011 included the
continued support of the new medical dean,
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and expanding programs and departments.
Investments made in 2011 included the
continued support of the new medical dean,
the recruitment of several new chair and
faculty positions, as well as adjusting
performance-based compensation levels for
faculty in line with XYZ plans. These
investments are anticipated to continue to
increase future operations.

The decrease in days outstanding of net
receivables was attributable to more
aggressive tactics implemented by UT
Medicine-San Antonio that served to
accelerate the identification of bad debts
during the collection cycle. New
collection and pre-collection agency
contracts executed at the end of 2010
allowed for better management of
accounts in 2011, sustaining a consistent
write-off period of accounts to bad debt at
120 days.
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Appendix G - Key Hospital Operating Factors
The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio
increased to 33.8% for 2011 from 32.8%
for 2010 due to revenue growth as a result
of increased patient volumes.
Additionally, expenses for 2011 were
contained to drive favorable operating
performance. Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) agreed to
rebase the Tax Equity and Fiscal
Responsibility Act (TEFRA) target rate in
order to determine a rate more
reflective of MD Anderson's current costs
of providing care to Medicare patients.
After successfully completing an
extensive audit process conducted by
CMS, MD Anderson was notified of the
updated TEFRA target rate, effective
retroactively to September 1, 2006. The
net financial impact to the open Medicare
cost report years (FY 2007-2011) is
estimated to be $59.5 million.
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Days in net accounts receivable decreased
slightly between fiscal years 2010 and
2011 from 58 days to 54 days. This trend
continues due to improved business office
operations and record collections in 2011.
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Appendix G - Key MSRDP & NPHC Operating Factors
The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The decrease in the annual operating
margin ratio from 5.3% for 2010 to 3.4%
for 2011was attributable to slower growth
in operating revenues as compared to the
growth in operating expenses. The
increase in expenses was primarily related
to increased salaries and wages and
payroll related costs resulting from full-
time equivalent growth, merit increases,
salary adjustments, and higher group
insurance premiums. In 2011 MD
Anderson received a professional liability
insurance rebate of $3.3 million which
was slightly more than the rebate received
in 2010 of $3.2 million.
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Days in net accounts receivable decreased
slightly between years 2010 and 2011
from 53 days to 52 days. This trend
continues due to improved business office
operations and record collections in 2011.
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Appendix G - Key Hospital Operating Factors
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio
decreased from 6.5% for 2010 to 5.2% for
2011 primarily as a result of a 14%
decrease in General Appropriations due to
state budget reductions during the past
biennium.
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Although net patient revenues increased
from the previous year, more efficient
collection efforts and a new clinical
Electronic Medical Record system helped
increase cash collections and resulted in a
more rapid turnaround of accounts
receivable.
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Appendix G - Key MSRDP & NPHC Operating Factors
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler

Annual Operating Margin Ratio
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The annual operating margin ratio increased
from 4.7% for 2010 to 19.1% for 2011 as a
result of an 8% increase in net patient
revenues and the conversion of the
physician-based clinics into hospital-based
clinics. This conversion resulted in a 40%
decrease in overhead payments that were
previously made to the hospital from the
physician practice plan. In 2011 UTHSC-
Tyler received a professional liability
insurance rebate of $0.3 million which was
less than the rebate received in 2010 of $0.5
million.
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Although net patient revenues increased
from the previous year, more efficient
collection efforts and a new clinical
Electronic Medical Record system helped
increase cash collections and resulted in a
more rapid turnaround of accounts
receivable.
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4. U. T. System: Approval of the Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Preparation Policies 
and Calendar 

RECOMMENDATION

With the concurrence of the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, the 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Health Affairs, and in consultation with Vice Chairmen Foster and Hicks and Regent 
Stillwell, the Chancellor recommends that the U. T. System Board of Regents approve 
the Budget Preparation Policies and Calendar on Page 203 for use in preparing the 
Fiscal Year 2013 Operating Budget for the U. T. System as set out below:

U. T. System Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Preparation Policies

1. General Guidelines - The regulations and directives included in the General 
Appropriations Act enacted by the 82nd Texas Legislature serve as the basis 
for these guidelines and policies. In preparing the draft of the FY 2013 Operating 
Budget, the president of each institution should adhere to guidelines and policies 
as detailed below and as included in the General Appropriations Act. The 
Chancellor will issue detailed instructions regarding the implementation of those 
regulations and directives into the institutional budget process.

The president of each institution should examine the resources used at the 
institution and, where possible, redirect resources toward high priority mission 
activities, strategic competitive investments, and reserves in preparation for 
potential future financial shortfalls. 

Overall budget totals, including retaining reasonable reserves for potential future 
financial shortfall, must be limited to the funds available for the year from General 
Revenue Appropriations, Estimates of Educational and General Income, and 
limited use of institutional unappropriated balances.

2. Maintenance of Operating Margin and Use of Prior Year Balances - Institutions 
should make all reasonable efforts to maintain a favorable operating margin 
within the FY 2013 Operating Budget. Use of prior year balances should be 
limited to critical items, unique opportunities, or projects funded from prior year 
income committed for that purpose. Generally, balance usage should be 
reserved for nonrecurring activities. For FY 2013, no balance usage can be 
recommended to the U. T. System Board of Regents for approval without the 
consent of the Chancellor, the appropriate Executive Vice Chancellor, and the 
Associate Vice Chancellor - Controller and Chief Budget Officer. 
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3. Salary Guidelines - Recommendations regarding salary policy are subject to the 
directives that follow.

A. Salaries Proportional by Fund - Unless otherwise restricted, payment for 
salaries, wages, and benefits paid from appropriated funds, including local 
funds and educational and general funds as defined in Texas Education 
Code Section 51.009 (a) and (c), shall be proportional to the source of 
funds.

B. Merit Increases and Promotions - Subject to available resources and 
resolution of any major salary inequities, institutions should give priority 
to implementing merit salary increases for faculty and staff.

Merit increases or advances in rank for faculty are to be on the basis of 
teaching effectiveness, research, and public service.

Merit increases or promotions for administrative and professional staff 
and classified staff are to be based on evaluation of performance in areas 
appropriate to work assignments.

To be eligible for a merit increase on September 1, 2012, administrative 
and professional staff and classified staff must have been employed by 
the institution for at least six consecutive months ending August 31, 2012, 
and at least six months must have elapsed since the employee's last merit 
salary increase.

C. Other Increases - Equity adjustments, competitive offers, and increases 
to accomplish contractual commitments should also consider merit where 
appropriate, subject to available resources. Subject to guidance issued by 
the Chancellor, such increases should be noted and explained in the 
supplemental data accompanying the budget.

D. New Positions - Subject to available resources, new administrative and 
professional staff, classified staff, and faculty positions are to be requested 
only when justified by workloads or to meet needs for developing new 
programs.

E. Reporting - The Chancellor will issue guidance on reporting of salary 
changes and amounts. It is expected that required reports will encompass 
high-ranking staff covered by Regents' Rules and Regulations, 
Rules 20203 and 20204, along with those staff receiving significant 
changes in compensation.

4. Staff Benefits Guidelines - Recommendations regarding the State contribution 
for employee staff benefits such as group insurance premiums, teacher 
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retirement, and optional retirement are subject to legislative determination 
via the General Appropriations Act. The Chancellor will issue instructions 
regarding the implementation of the benefits into the budget process.

5. Other Employee Benefits - Employer contributions to the self-insured 
Unemployment Compensation Fund are based on an actuarial study. 
Workers' Compensation Insurance rates are experience-rated for each 
institution. Appropriate instructions will be issued regarding the implementation 
of Unemployment Compensation Fund and Workers' Compensation Insurance 
Benefits. 

6. Other Operating Expenses Guidelines - Increases in Maintenance, Operation, 
Equipment, and Travel are to be justified by expanded workloads, for developing 
new programs, or for correcting past deferrals or deficiencies.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The U. T. System FY 2013 Budget Preparation Policies are consistent with the 
regulations and directives included in the General Appropriations Act enacted by the 
82nd Texas Legislature. As written, this policy provides general direction to the U. T. 
System institutions.
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THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM
FY 2013 OPERATING BUDGET CALENDAR

February 9, 2012 U. T. System Board of Regents takes appropriate 
action on budget preparation policies

April 2 - 11, 2012 Major goals, priorities, and resource allocation 
hearings with U. T. System Administration

May 11, 2012 Draft budget documents due to U. T. System 

May 17 - 23, 2012 Technical budget review with U. T. System 

June 1, 2012 Final budget documents due to U. T. System 

June 18, 2012 Highly compensated staff covered by Regents’ 
Rules 20203 and 20204 and Top Ten salary 
reports due to U. T. System

July 2, 2012 High-ranking staff salary report due to U. T. System

July 11 - 12, 2012 U. T. System Board of Regents’ Special 
Compensation Committee to review Presidents and 
Executive Officers compensation

August 3, 2012 Operating Budget Summaries mailed to the 
U. T. System Board of Regents

August 15, 2012 Salary change report due to U. T. System

August 23, 2012 U. T. System Board of Regents takes appropriate 
action on Operating Budget and Presidents and 
Executive Officers compensation
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5. U. T. System Board of Regents: The University of Texas Investment 
Management Company (UTIMCO) Performance Summary Report and 
Investment Reports for the quarter ended November 30, 2011

REPORT

The November 30, 2011 UTIMCO Performance Summary Report is attached on 
Page 205.

The Investment Reports for the quarter ended November 30, 2011, are set forth on 
Pages 206 - 209. 

Item I on Page 206 reports activity for the Permanent University Fund (PUF) 
investments. The PUF's net investment return for the quarter was negative 
2.63% versus its composite benchmark return of negative 1.60%. The PUF's net 
asset value decreased during the quarter to $12,390 million. The decrease was 
due to net investment return of negative $342 million, less distributions to the 
Available University Fund (AUF) of $400 million, plus $444 million PUF Land receipts. 

Item II on Page 207 reports activity for the General Endowment Fund (GEF) 
investments. The GEF's net investment return for the quarter was negative 
2.66% versus its composite benchmark return of negative 1.60%. The GEF's 
net asset value decreased by $242 million during the quarter to $6,807 million. 

Item III on Page 208 reports activity for the Intermediate Term Fund (ITF). The 
ITF's net investment return for the quarter was negative 2.40% versus its composite 
benchmark return of negative 3.10%. The net asset value decreased during the 
quarter to $4,631 million due to net investment return of negative $113 million, net 
contributions of $117 million, less distributions of $35 million. 

All exposures were within their asset class and investment type ranges. Liquidity was 
within policy.

Item IV on Page 209 presents book and market values of cash, debt, equity, and other 
securities held in funds outside of internal investment pools. Total cash and equivalents, 
consisting primarily of institutional operating funds held in the Dreyfus money market 
fund, increased by $263 million to $1,912 million during the three months since the last 
reporting period. Market values for the remaining asset types were debt securities: 
$74 million versus $75 million at the beginning of the period; equities: $47 million 
versus $46 million at the beginning of the period; and other investments: $4 million 
versus $5 million at the beginning of the period.
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UTIMCO Performance Summary
November 30, 2011

 Periods Ended November 30, 2011
Net (Returns for Periods Longer Than One Year are Annualized)

Asset Value
11/30/2011

ENDOWMENT FUNDS (in Millions) 1 Mo 3 Mos Fiscal Calendar 1 Yr 3 Yrs 5 Yrs 10 Yrs

Permanent University Fund 12,390$            (1.20%) (2.63%) (2.63%) 1.09% 4.51% 12.38% 3.23% 6.99%
General Endowment Fund 6,807                (1.20) (2.66) (2.66) 1.13 4.58 12.37 3.31 7.10
Permanent Health Fund 955                   (1.22) (2.70) (2.70) 1.16 4.57 12.28 3.23 7.01
Long Term Fund 5,852                (1.22) (2.70) (2.70) 1.17 4.58 12.29 3.24 7.03
Separately Invested Funds 119                   N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total Endowment Funds 19,316              
OPERATING FUNDS

Intermediate Term Fund 4,631                (1.01) (2.40) (2.40) (0.29) 2.99 12.73 3.35 N/A
Debt Proceeds Fund 725                   0.01 0.03 0.03 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Short Term Fund 1,193 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.15 0.17 0.35 1.92 2.19

Total Operating Funds 6,549

Total Investments 25,865$            

VALUE ADDED  (Percent)

Permanent University Fund 0.29% (1.03%) (1.03%) 1.33% 0.49% 2.44% 2.53% 2.23%
General Endowment Fund 0.29            (1.06)            (1.06)        1.37              0.56         2.43            2.61         2.34            
Intermediate Term Fund 0.96            0.70              0.70         2.25              2.01         2.71            2.82         N/A
Debt Proceeds Fund 0.01            0.03              0.03         N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Short Term Fund 0.01            0.03              0.03         0.05              0.05         0.20            0.35         0.22            

VALUE ADDED  ($ IN MILLIONS)
Permanent University Fund 37$             (131)$           (131)$       160$             57$          777$           1,433$     2,422$        
General Endowment Fund 20 (75) (75) 95 38 435 830 1,378
Intermediate Term Fund 45               33                 33            104               90            320             567                N/A  

Total Value Added 102$           (173)$           (173)$       359$             185$        1,532$        2,830$     3,800$        

UTIMCO  1/10/2012

Short Term Year to Date Historic Returns

Footnotes available upon request.
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I.  PERMANENT UNIVERSITY FUND
Investment Reports for Periods Ended November 30, 2011

Prepared in accordance with Texas Education Code Sec. 51.0032

Summary of Capital Flows

($ millions)
Fiscal Year Ended 
August 31, 2011

Quarter Ended       
November 30, 2011

 Fiscal Year to Date    
November 30, 2011 

 Portfolio  Policy 
Benchmark 

 From Asset 
Allocation 

 From Security 
Selection  Total 

More Correlated and Constrained:
  Beginning Net Assets   10,725$              12,688$                 12,688$                     Investment Grade -2.18% -2.74% 0.01% 0.03% 0.04%

  Credit-Related -2.47% -1.79% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
    PUF Lands Receipts 896                     444                       444                            Real Estate -6.71% -6.97% 0.00% 0.01% 0.01%

  Natural Resources -5.65% -6.24% -0.23% 0.03% -0.20%
    Investment Return (Net of   Developed Country -1.42% -1.65% -0.03% -0.02% -0.05%
         Expenses)       1,573                  (342)                      (342)                          Emerging Markets -8.44% -9.71% 0.19% 0.10% 0.29%

Total More Correlated and Constrained -4.20% -4.67% -0.06% 0.15% 0.09%
    Distributions to AUF   (506)                    (400)                      (400)                        

Less Correlated and Constrained -0.60% -1.83% 0.12% 0.26% 0.38%

  Ending Net Assets   12,688$              12,390$                 12,390$                   Private Investments -2.06% 4.23% -0.22% -1.28% -1.50%

Total -2.63% -1.60% -0.16% -0.87% -1.03%

      --  All Investment Types        -- More Correlated and Constrained

UTIMCO  1/10/2012
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Permanent University Fund
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II.  GENERAL ENDOWMENT FUND
Investment Reports for Periods Ended November 30, 2011

Prepared in accordance with Texas Education Code Sec. 51.0032

Summary of Capital Flows

($ millions)
Fiscal Year Ended   
August 31, 2011

Quarter Ended      
November 30, 2011

Fiscal Year to Date  
November 30, 2011

 Portfolio  Policy 
Benchmark 

 From Asset 
Allocation 

 From Security 
Selection  Total 

  Beginning Net Assets   6,035$                7,049$                 7,049$                More Correlated and Constrained:
  Investment Grade -2.12% -2.74% 0.00% 0.03% 0.03%

    Contributions 432                     36                       36                         Credit-Related -2.47% -1.79% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
  Real Estate -6.68% -6.97% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

    Withdrawals    (12)                      (4)                        (4)                          Natural Resources -5.69% -6.24% -0.24% 0.01% -0.23%
  Developed Country -1.39% -1.65% -0.01% 0.00% -0.01%

    Distributions (327)                    (85)                      (85)                        Emerging Markets -8.46% -9.71% 0.18% 0.12% 0.30%
Total More Correlated and Constrained -4.30% -4.67% -0.07% 0.16% 0.09%

    Investment Return (Net of
    Expenses) 921                     (189)                    (189)                    Less Correlated and Constrained -0.60% -1.83% 0.10% 0.26% 0.36%

  Ending Net Assets   7,049$                6,807$                 6,807$                Private Investments -2.06% 4.23% -0.23% -1.28% -1.51%

Total -2.66% -1.60% -0.20% -0.86% -1.06%

UTIMCO  12/30/2011
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< Policy 
Target

20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%
50%
55%
60%
65%
70%
75%
80%

%
 o
f 
P
o
rt
fo
lio

 Il
liq
u
id
  

General Endowment Fund
Actual Illiquidity vs. Trigger Zones

Maximum Actual Minimum 1 Year

2.4

5.9

-1.1

3.8

-7 -5.6

1.5 0.1
-0.3

5.9

-9.2

-3.1

(25.0)

(20.0)

(15.0)

(10.0)

(5.0)

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

Investment Grade
Fixed Income

Credit Related
Fixed Income

Real Estate Natural Resources Developed
Country Equity

Emerging Markets

De
via

tio
ns

 Fr
om

 P
ol

icy
 T

ar
ge

ts
 (%

)

Deviations From Asset Class Policy Targets Within Tactical Policy Ranges for 
GEF

4.4 15.3 11.9 11.4 13.9 41.5 

-5.1

0.7
2.8

-1.6

(25.0)

(20.0)

(15.0)

(10.0)

(5.0)

0.0

5.0

10.0

15.0

20.0

25.0

30.0

More
Correlated

and
Constrained

Less
Correlated

and
Constrained

Private
Investments

Total

De
via

tio
ns

 Fr
om

 P
ol

icy
 T

ar
ge

ts
 (%

)

Deviations From Investment Type Policy Targets Within 
Tactical Policy Ranges for GEF

< Policy 
Target

41.9 30.7 25.8 98.4 

M
eeting of the U

. T
. S

ystem
 B

oard of R
egents - F

inance and P
lanning C

om
m

ittee

207



III.  INTERMEDIATE TERM FUND
Investment Reports for Periods Ended November 30, 2011

Prepared in accordance with Texas Education Code Sec. 51.0032

Summary of Capital Flows

($ millions)
Fiscal Year Ended   
August 31, 2011

Quarter Ended      
November 30, 2011

Fiscal Year to Date  
November 30, 2011

 Portfolio  Policy 
Benchmark 

 From Asset 
Allocation 

 From Security 
Selection  Total 

  Beginning Net Assets   4,156$                4,662$                 4,662$                More Correlated and Constrained:
  Investment Grade -1.31% -2.74% 0.00% 0.50% 0.50%

Contributions 328                     166                     166                       Credit-Related 0.00% -1.79% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
  Real Estate -7.48% -6.97% 0.08% -0.04% 0.04%

Withdrawals (168)                    (49)                      (49)                        Natural Resources -6.15% -6.24% -0.22% 0.00% -0.22%
  Developed Country -1.70% -1.65% -0.03% -0.03% -0.06%

Distributions (139)                    (35)                      (35)                        Emerging Markets -8.60% -9.71% 0.00% 0.06% 0.06%
Total More Correlated and Constrained -3.33% -3.85% -0.17% 0.49% 0.32%

485                     (113)                    (113)                    
Less Correlated and Constrained -0.58% -1.83% 0.09% 0.29% 0.38%

  Ending Net Assets   4,662$                4,631$                 4,631$                
Private Investments 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Total -2.40% -3.10% -0.08% 0.78% 0.70%

UTIMCO 12/30/2011

 Returns 
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IV.  SEPARATELY INVESTED ASSETS
Summary Investment Report at November 30, 2011

Report prepared in accordance with Texas Education Code  Sec. 51.0032       

($ thousands)
FUND TYPE

OPERATING FUNDS
CURRENT PURPOSE ENDOWMENT & ANNUITY & LIFE TOTAL EXCLUDING (DEBT PROCEEDS AND

DESIGNATED RESTRICTED SIMILAR FUNDS INCOME FUNDS AGENCY FUNDS OPERATING FUNDS (SHORT TERM FUND) TOTAL
ASSET TYPES
Cash & Equivalents: BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET BOOK MARKET
Beginning value 08/31/11 -             -             2,614       2,614       43,737      43,737      1,412        1,412        4,938        4,938        52,701           52,701        2,122,476     2,122,476     2,175,177     2,175,177     
Increase/(Decrease) -             -             1,744       1,744       (6,311)       (6,311)       (387)          (387)          (3,634)      (3,634)       (8,588)            (8,588)        (254,183)      (254,183)      (262,771)      (262,771)      
Ending value 11/30/11 -             -             4,358       4,358       37,426      37,426      1,025        1,025        1,304        1,304        44,113           44,113        1,868,293     1,868,293     1,912,406     1,912,406     

Debt Securities: 
Beginning value 08/31/11 -             -             101          101          11,688      12,707      11,836      12,362      -           -            23,625           25,170        49,841          49,783          73,466          74,953          
Increase/(Decrease) -             -             -           -           (270)          (377)          14             (164)          -           -            (256)               (541)           -               (79)               (256)             (620)             
Ending value 11/30/11 -             -             101          101          11,418      12,330      11,850      12,198      -           -            23,369           24,629        49,841          49,704          73,210          74,333          

Equity Securities: 
Beginning value 08/31/11 147            2,719         432          408          29,574      30,155      12,733      12,261      -           -            42,886           45,543        -               -               42,886          45,543          
Increase/(Decrease) 313            22              1,185       1,198       239           831           84             (472)          -           -            1,821             1,579          -               -               1,821            1,579            
Ending value 11/30/11 460            2,741         1,617       1,606       29,813      30,986      12,817      11,789      -           -            44,707           47,122        -               -               44,707          47,122          

Other:
Beginning value 08/31/11 -             -             3,453       3,453       11             11             419           139           1,189        1,189        5,072             4,792          -               -               5,072            4,792            
Increase/(Decrease) -             -             (3,372)      (3,372)      (4)              (4)              -            -            2,231        2,231        (1,145)            (1,145)        -               -               (1,145)          (1,145)          
Ending value 11/30/11 -             -             81            81            7               7               419           139           3,420        3,420        3,927             3,647          -               -               3,927            3,647            

Total Assets:
Beginning value 08/31/11 147            2,719         6,600       6,576       85,010      86,610      26,400      26,174      6,127        6,127        124,284         128,206      2,172,317     2,172,259     2,296,601     2,300,465     
Increase/(Decrease) 313            22              (443)         (430)         (6,346)       (5,861)       (289)          (1,023)       (1,403)      (1,403)       (8,168)            (8,695)        (254,183)      (254,262)      (262,351)      (262,957)      
Ending value 11/30/11 460            2,741         6,157       6,146       78,664      80,749      26,111      25,151      4,724        4,724        116,116         119,511      1,918,134     1,917,997     2,034,250     2,037,508     

Details of individual assets by account furnished upon request.    

UTIMCO  12/27/2011
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6. U. T. System: Report on the Fiscal Year 2011 Annual Financial Report, 
including the report on the U. T. System Annual Financial Report Audit, 
and audits of U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center financial statements 
and of funds managed by The University of Texas Investment Management 
Company (UTIMCO)

REPORT

Mr. Randy Wallace, Associate Vice Chancellor - Controller and Chief Budget 
Officer, will discuss the 2011 Annual Financial Report (AFR) highlights. A PowerPoint 
presentation is included on the following pages for additional detail. The AFR was 
mailed to all Regents in advance of the meeting and is available upon request.

The U. T. System Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 
August 31, 2011, includes the Management's Discussion and Analysis that provides 
an overview of the financial position and activities of the U. T. System for the year 
ended August 31, 2011. 

Ms. Vicki Keiser, Deloitte & Touche LLP, will report on the results of the audits of the 
U. T. System and U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center financial statements and of the 
funds managed by UTIMCO for Fiscal Year 2011. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On August 12, 2010, the Board of Regents authorized U. T. System staff to negotiate 
and enter into an auditing services contract with Deloitte & Touche LLP to audit the 
U. T. System and U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center financial statements and the 
funds managed by UTIMCO for the fiscal year ending August 31, 2011. The original 
contract, which terminates on March 31, 2012, was for one year with the option to 
renew for four additional one-year terms. 

The Annual Financial Report is prepared in compliance with Governmental Accounting 
Standards, Board pronouncements, and State Comptroller of Public Accounts directives 
and filed with the oversight agencies on November 20 of each year as required by 
Texas Government Code Section 2101.011. In addition, Deloitte & Touche LLP audited 
and provided an unqualified opinion on the U. T. System Consolidated Financial 
Statements on December 20, 2011, as required by the contract.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee
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Annual Financial Report Highlights 
Fiscal Year 2011

Mr. Randy Wallace
Associate Vice Chancellor, Controller and Chief Budget 
Officer 

U. T. System Board of Regents’
Joint Meeting of the Finance and Planning and
Audit, Compliance, and Management Review Committee

February 2012
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Required in the Annual Financial Report

• Required supplemental information and financial 
statements include:
 Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)

 Balance Sheet Balance Sheet

 Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Cash Net 
Assets (SRECNA)

 Statement of Cash Flows

 Notes to the Financial Statements

 Required Supplementary Information

U. T. System Office of the Controller
1
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Financial Position FY 2011
• Balance sheet still strong

 Assets over $45 billion
 Net Assets over $30 billion
 Operating results increased
 Cash position decreased slightly

• U. T. System’s financial position for FY 2011 increased 
as a result of current year operations primarily due to: as a result of current year operations primarily due to: 
 Improved financial market conditions and strong investment 

performance at The University of Texas Investment 
Management Company (UTIMCO)

 Record breaking lease bonus sales in 2011

U. T. System Office of the Controller
2
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New in FY 2011

• External Audit by Deloitte & Touche (D&T) of FY 2011
 Completed December 2011

• Oil and gas lease bonus sales – to defer or not defer
 In early 2011, Internal Audit recommended that the Controller’s 

Office work with D&T to determine the appropriate accounting 
treatment of oil and gas sale receipts.treatment of oil and gas sale receipts.

 D&T and U. T. System Management concluded that U. T. System 
should continue to recognize all oil and gas lease bonuses upfront 
as opposed to deferring the bonuses over the primary term of the 
lease agreement.

 The recommended accounting treatment is consistent with U. T. 
System’s previous treatment.

U. T. System Office of the Controller
3
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Balance Sheet
The University of Texas System

($ in millions) 2009 2010 2011

Assets and Deferred Outflows:

Current Assets $ 5,005.2 5,539.7 5,546.0

Noncurrent Investments 20,920.6 23,263.6 27,833.1

Other Noncurrent Assets and Deferred Outflows 360.5 643.9 713.4

Capital Assets, net 10,130.7 11,008.0 11,785.4

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows $ 36,417.0 40,455.2 45,877.9

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows:

U. T. System Office of the Controller
4

Current Liabilities $ 6,112.4 5,888.6 6,261.3

Noncurrent Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 6,248.9 7,859.6 9,195.5

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 12,361.3 13,748.2 15,456.8

Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 4,475.10 4,630.8 5,029.2

Restricted 17,197.0 19,166.6 22,016.1

Unrestricted 2,383.6 2,909.6 3,375.8

Total Net Assets 24,055.7 26,707.0 30,421.1

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Assets $ 36,417.0 40,455.2 45,877.9
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Balance Sheet (cont.)
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows -

$15.5 billion
(in billions)

The University of Texas System

($ in millions) 2009 2010 2011

Assets and Deferred Outflows:

Current Assets $ 5,005.2 5,539.7 5,546.0

Noncurrent Investments 20,890.2 23,263.6 27,833.1

Other Noncurrent Assets and Deferred Outflows 266.9 643.9 713.4

Capital Assets, net 10,130.7 11,008.0 11,785.4

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows $ 36,293.0 40,455.2 45,877.9

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows:

U. T. System Office of the Controller
5

Current Liabilities $ 6,112.4 5,888.6 6,261.3

Noncurrent Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 6,155.3 7,859.6 9,195.5

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 12,267.7 13,748.2 15,456.8

Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 4,475.10 4,630.8 5,029.2

Restricted 17,197.0 19,166.6 22,016.1

Unrestricted 2,353.2 2,909.6 3,375.8

Total Net Assets 24,025.3 26,707.0 30,421.1

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Assets $ 36,293.0 40,455.2 45,877.9
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Balance Sheet (cont.)

Net Assets - $30.4 billion
The University of Texas System

($ in millions) 2009 2010 2011

Assets and Deferred Outflows:

Current Assets $ 5,005.2 5,539.7 5,546.0

Noncurrent Investments 20,920.6 23,263.6 27,833.1

Other Noncurrent Assets and Deferred Outflows 360.5 643.9 713.4

Capital Assets, net 10,130.7 11,008.0 11,785.4

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows $ 36,417.0 40,455.2 45,877.9

Liabilities and Deferred  Inflows:

Current Liabilities $ 6,112.4 5,888.6 6,261.3

U. T. System Office of the Controller
6

Current Liabilities $ 6,112.4 5,888.6 6,261.3

Noncurrent Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 6,248.9 7,859.6 9,195.5

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 12,361.3 13,748.2 15,456.8

Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 4,475.10 4,630.8 5,029.2

Restricted 17,197.0 19,166.6 22,016.1

Unrestricted 2,383.6 2,909.6 3,375.8

Total Net Assets 24,055.7 26,707.0 30,421.1

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Assets $ 36,417.0 40,455.2 45,877.9
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Assets
The University of Texas System

($ in millions) 2009 2010 2011

Operating Revenues $ 8,564.2 9,267.50 10,059.3

Operating Expenses (11,775.2) (12,248.2) (12,921.4)

Operating Loss (3,211.0) (2,980.7) (2,862.1)

State Appropriations 2,115.0 2,087.5 1,857.3

Gifts & Nonexchange Grants 478.7 695.9 720.4

Net Investment Income (1,304.9) 1,431.4 2,246.3

Net Incr./(Decr.) in Fair Value of 
Investments (1,302.5) 1,522.1 1,896.9

Operating Revenues - $10.1 billion

Investments (1,302.5) 1,522.1 1,896.9

Interest Expense (158.9) (207.5) (262.7)

Net Other Nonop. Rev. (Exp.) 26.9 (26.6) (32.8)

Income (Loss) Before Other 
Rev. Exp. Gains/(Losses) & 
Transfers (3,356.7) 2,522.1 3,563.3

HEAF/Gifts for Endow.& Capital 182.9 353.1 370.4

Transfers and Other (388.1) (223.9) (219.6)

Change in Net Assets (3,561.9) 2,651.3 3,714.1

Net Assets, Beginning 27,617.6 24,055.7 26,707.0

Net Assets, Ending $ 24,055.7 26,707.0 30,421.1

U. T. System Office of the Controller
7

Operating Expenses - $12.9 billion
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Assets (cont.)
The University of Texas System

($ in millions) 2009 2010 2011

Operating Revenues $ 8,564.2 9,267.50 10,059.3

Operating Expenses (11,775.2) (12,248.2) (12,921.4)

Operating Loss (3,211.0) (2,980.7) (2,862.1)

State Appropriations 2,115.0 2,087.5 1,857.3

Gifts & Nonexchange Grants 478.7 695.9 720.4

Net Investment Income (1,304.9) 1,431.4 2,246.3

Net Incr./(Decr.) in Fair Value of 
Investments (1,302.5) 1,522.1 1,896.9Investments (1,302.5) 1,522.1 1,896.9

Interest Expense (158.9) (207.5) (262.7)

Other Nonop. Rev. (Exp.) 26.9 (26.6) (32.8)

Income (Loss) Before Other 
Rev. Exp. Gains/(Losses) & 
Transfers (3,356.7) 2,522.1 3,563.3

HEAF/Gifts for Endow.& Capital 182.9 353.1 370.4

Transfers and Other (388.1) (223.9) (219.6)

Change in Net Assets (3,561.9) 2,651.3 3,714.1

Net Assets, Beginning 27,617.6 24,055.7 26,707.0

Net Assets, Ending $ 24,055.7 26,707.0 30,421.1

U. T. System Office of the Controller
8
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Assets (cont.)

2009 2010 2011
($ in millions)

Income (loss) before other revenue, expenses, 
gains/(losses) & transfers

$
(3,356.7) 2,522.1 3,563.3

Remove nonoperating items:

Operating Results
FY 2009 - 2011

U. T. System Office of the Controller
9

Remove nonoperating items:
Net (incr.)/decr. in fair value of investments 1,302.5 (1,522.1) (1,896.9)
Loss on sale of capital assets 6.9 12.6 41.6
Other nonoperating (income)/expense (33.8) 14.0 (8.7)
Realized (gains)/losses on investments 1,903.3 (797.4) (980.2)

Net operating results $ (177.8) 229.2 719.1
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Cash Flows
The University of Texas System

($ in millions) 2009 2010 2011

Cash Flows:

Cash received from operations $ 8,816.8 9,424.2 10,059.1

Cash expended for operations (10,731.3) (11,089.0) (11,516.2)

Cash used for operating activities (1,914.5) (1,664.8) (1,457.1)

Cash provided by noncapital financing 
activities 2,398.8 2,701.0 1,859.7

Cash used in capital & related 

The three-year trend of ending cash 
and cash equivalents

Cash used in capital & related 
financing activities (790.3) (1,141.5) (1,160.0)

Cash provided by investing activities 706.4 323.2 371.1

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
& cash equivalents 400.4 217.9 (386.3)

Cash & cash equivalents,
Beginning of the year 1,944.3 2,344.7 2,562.6

Cash & Cash equivalents,
End of the year $ 2,344.7 2,562.6 2,176.3

U. T. System Office of the Controller
10
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Permanent University Fund (PUF) 
Lands

PUF lands are considered an investment by U. T. System
• Fair Value (FV) of PUF lands is based on a third party 

reserve study of proved reserves. Probable and possible 
reserves of oil and gas are not included in FV estimate.

• PUF lands’ surface interests reported at appraised value• PUF lands’ surface interests reported at appraised value

• Other real estate holdings are reported by:
 Latest available appraised amount by State certified or licensed 

appraiser, or 
 Any other generally accepted industry standard

U. T. System Office of the Controller
11
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Looking Forward to FY 2012

• U. T. System appropriations for the 2012-13 biennium were 
reduced $475 million or 14% compared to the original 
appropriations for the 2010-11 biennium.

• OPEB will continue to reduce net assets.

• The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and Health 
Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 health care Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 health care 
reform will likely affect the medical centers. 
 The impact of this legislation will likely affect the medical centers, the 

effect of the changes that will be required in future years are not 
determinable at this time.

• PeopleSoft conversion planning is underway.

U. T. System Office of the Controller
12
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7. U. T. System: Report on UTShare PeopleSoft Implementation

REPORT

Dr. Scott Kelley, Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and Ms. Liz Dietz, 
Vice President of Higher Education of CedarCrestone Inc., will discuss the status of 
the UTShare PeopleSoft implementation using the PowerPoint presentation on 
Pages 225 - 240. UTShare is the project name for the implementation of the PeopleSoft 
Human Capital Management and Financial Management System at U. T. Arlington, 
U. T. Brownsville, U. T. Dallas, U. T. El Paso, U. T. Permian Basin, U. T. San Antonio, 
U. T. Tyler, and U. T. System Administration.

Ms. Paige Buechley, Assistant Director of Audits, will discuss the assurance services 
provided for the UTShare project by the U. T. System Audit Office and the Internal 
Audit Offices at the participating institutions using the PowerPoint presentation on 
Pages 241 - 254.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Finance and Planning Committee
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UTShare Status Update

U. T. System Board of Regents’ Meeting
Joint Meeting - Finance and Planning Committee and 
Audit, Compliance, and Management Review Committee
February 2012

Scott C. Kelley, Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs
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Complex Project Management

Core team U. T. Systemwide: 297 people
• U. T. Arlington
• U. T. Brownsville
• U. T. Dallas
• U. T. El Paso• U. T. El Paso
• U. T. Permian Basin
• U. T. San Antonio
• U. T. System
• U. T. Tyler

2
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Governance
Executive Committee (24)

Dr. Scott C. Kelley, Chair
Executive Committee (24)

Dr. Scott C. Kelley, Chair

Functional CommitteesFunctional Committees

Financial Management Financial Management Human Capital Human Capital 

Technical and Other CommitteesTechnical and Other Committees

Operating (14) and Project Management (13) Committees
Brian Cartee, Chair

Operating (14) and Project Management (13) Committees
Brian Cartee, Chair

3

Financial Management 
System

Financial Management 
System

Treasury (12)
General Ledger (12)
Payables/Expenses (11)
Purchasing (11)
Asset Mgmt/Inventory (11)
AR/Billing (11)
Projects (12)
Grants/Contracts (10)
Commitment Control/Hyperion 
P&B (12)

Treasury (12)
General Ledger (12)
Payables/Expenses (11)
Purchasing (11)
Asset Mgmt/Inventory (11)
AR/Billing (11)
Projects (12)
Grants/Contracts (10)
Commitment Control/Hyperion 
P&B (12)

Human Capital 
Management

Human Capital 
Management

Conversion (40)
Reporting (30)
Portal (16)
Workflow/Security (13)

Conversion (40)
Reporting (30)
Portal (16)
Workflow/Security (13)

Human Resources (13)
Benefits/Benefits Admin. (13)
Payroll/Time/Labor (12)
Absence Management (12)
Commitment Accounting (11)
Recruiting (11)

Human Resources (13)
Benefits/Benefits Admin. (13)
Payroll/Time/Labor (12)
Absence Management (12)
Commitment Accounting (11)
Recruiting (11)
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Meetings 
Example Week – 5 December

Approximately 100 formal meetings per month

4
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PeopleSoft Modules

5
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Functional Areas and Processes

6
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Business Process Example: 
Absence Management 

Absence Management (AbM): 11 Processes
1. Enroll employee in AbM
2. Run AbM process
3. View employee balances
4. Adjust employee leave 

balances  

7. Update entitlement brackets
8. Submit absence request
9. Enter, update, and void absence 

request
10. Submit absence request by AbM

7

balances  
5. Pass finalized hours to time 

and labor 
6. Creation of AbM calendars

10. Submit absence request by AbM
administrator

11. Submit sick leave donation and 
request

Each process is broken down into steps, flow, how-to directions, and a 
Business Process Guide for that process is completed.
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High Level Timeline

8

Notes:  Scope, dates and resources for ‘Configure and Develop’ and remaining phases will change based 
on the outcome of ‘Design’ phase
 Detailed testing plan and timeline will be developed post design phase
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Accomplishments To Date

• Hired CedarCrestone Inc. (CCI) for implementation
• Approved project charter and preliminary project plan
• Organized functional, technical, and other teams for 

implementation and sustainment phases
• Created dashboard to track status
• Developed strategies, plans, and inventories for each • Developed strategies, plans, and inventories for each 

area
• Readied hardware for UTShare implementation
• Organized Arlington Data Center (ARDC) staffing and 

filled positions

9
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Accomplishments To Date (cont.)

• Determined location and approach to disaster recovery
• Documented and assessed current processes
• Assessed U. T. Dallas baseline and security solutions
• Conducted Interactive Design and Prototype (IDP) 

sessions
• Organized PeopleSoft training for teams• Organized PeopleSoft training for teams
• Conducted pilot legacy data analysis and created data 

mappings 
• Selected and tested authentication approach

10
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Currently In Progress

• Assisting U. T. Dallas’ optimization
• Finishing design deliverables:
 Configuration Guides
 Business Process Guides
 Functional Specifications Functional Specifications

• Profiling and converting legacy data
• Configuring system prototype

11
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Overall Plan

Plan Phases

12

UTShare
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Risk Mitigation

13
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Project Status

Complete To Do To Do To Do

14

Phase 2 (Design) completion is behind schedule:
Tiger team convened to layout catch-up plan
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Quality Assurance

• Review and Assessment 
 U. T. System Office of Internal Audit is providing 

assurance
 CCI uses a Quality Assurance (QA) methodology 

and periodic reports and periodic reports 
 Huron Consulting Services, LLC hired to assess 

CCI QA methodology and spot check upcoming 
report

15
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Outcomes

1. Common Single Instance Human Resource/ 
Finance System

2. Common Data Definitions
3. Common Data Warehouse
4. Consistent Reporting4. Consistent Reporting
5. Shared Maintenance

6. Facilitate Shared Business Process

16
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PROVIDING ASSURANCE FOR THE
UTSHARE PEOPLESOFT PROJECT

Paige Buechley
U. T. System Audit Office

The University of Texas System Board of Regents’ Meeting
Joint Meeting of the Finance and Planning Committee and the 

Audit, Compliance, and Management Review Committee
February 2012

U. T. System Audit Office
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Assurance Service Timeline

Analyze and 
Design

Configure 
and Develop

Test and 
Train

Plan and 
Discovery

Deploy and 
Optimize

Review 
Planning 
Sessions

Review 
Planning 
Sessions

Lessons 
Learned 

from U. T. 
Dallas

Lessons 
Learned 

from U. T. 
Dallas

Review 
Training Plan 
and Content  

Review 
Training Plan 
and Content  

Evaluate 
Business 
Process 
Guides

Evaluate 
Business 
Process 
Guides

Review Data 
Conversion

Review Data 
Conversion

2

Design and Develop TrainDiscovery Optimize

Review of 
Infrastructure 
at Arlington 
Shared Data 

Center

Review of 
Infrastructure 
at Arlington 
Shared Data 

Center

Validate 
Status 

Reports

Validate 
Status 

Reports

Assess
Customizations

Assess
Customizations

Review 
System 
Testing

Review 
System 
Testing
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Interviewed staff and found the following are 
essential to successful implementation:
• Sufficient system testing
• Training
• Clearly defined responsibilities

U. T. Dallas Lessons Learned

• Clearly defined responsibilities
• Managing and communicating cultural 

change
• Sustainment planning

3
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Reviewed infrastructure and security

Results:
• Disaster recovery plan could be improved
• Clear communication and agreements 

Arlington Regional Data Center

• Clear communication and agreements 
between data center and institutions will 
be key to future implementations

• Enhancement of performance monitoring 
could improve troubleshooting efforts

4
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• Reviewed documentation from design 
meetings held during the summer

• Ensured issues identified in design 
meetings were documented

End of Plan and Discovery Stage

meetings were documented

• Began validating status reports prepared 
by committees

5
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Self Reported Deliverables Status

Complete
On Target
Behind, complete in 2 weeks
Behind, complete in 4 weeks
Critically behind, more than 4 weeks 

37%
46%

6

Critically behind, more than 4 weeks 

Status as of January 6, 2012
Deliverables for the Design Phase:  173
Deliverables reported as Critically Behind Schedule:  80

9%
5%

3%
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• Committees for each PeopleSoft function 
document business processes for the new 
system

• Auditors assist with risk assessments

Review of Business Process Guides

• Auditors review guides to ensure internal 
controls are included in business processes

7
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Review of Business Process Guides cont.
Module Number of Business Processes

1.  Accounts Payable 20
2.  Asset Management 16
3.  Commitment Control 17
4.  General Ledger 23
5.  Grants Management 15
6.  Grants – Billing 7
7.  Grants – Receivables 4
8.  Project Costing 13
9.  Projects – Billing 3

8

9.  Projects – Billing 3
10. Projects – Receivables 2
11. Purchasing and eProcurement 13
12. Travel and Expense 15
13. Treasury 15
14. Absence Management 11
15. Benefits Administration 17
16. Human Resources 33
17. Commitment Accounting 7
18. Payroll 76
19. Time and Labor 37
20. Recruiting 16

TOTAL 360
8
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Self Reported Process Guide Status

Complete
Behind, complete in 4 weeks
Critically behind, more than 4 weeks 

30%

60%

9

Status as of January 6, 2012
Total Business Process Guides:  360

10%
60%
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• Customizations of PeopleSoft may require 
additional support and complicate system 
upgrades

• Customizations should be allowed to ensure 

Assess Customizations

compliance with laws and requirements

• Auditors will review proposed customizations 
to ensure they are justified and approved

10
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• Historical data must be converted from old 
system

• Conversion plan defines which data will be 
used in the new system

Future Assurance Work – Data Conversion

• Auditors will review conversion plan and 
the results of conversion tests

11
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• Ensure system functions as designed

• System test plan outlines testing to be 
performed and should cover all system 
functions and scenarios

Future Assurance Work – System Testing

• Auditors will review test plan and results 
and assist with testing

12
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• Should be provided to all users and 
technical staff

• Training plan outlines content, audience, 
timing and delivery

Future Assurance Work - Training

• Auditors will assess training content and 
implementation plan to ensure content is 
adequate and appropriate staff are trained

13
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Team Recognition
Institution Internal Audit Staff

U. T. Arlington Ken Schroeder, Dana Nuber

U. T. Brownsville Norma Ramos, Susana Rodriguez

U. T. El Paso Bill Peters, Whit Madere

U. T. Permian Basin Narita Holmes, Susan Paddack

U. T. San Antonio Dick Dawson, Paul Tyler, Amy Barnes, Laura 

14

U. T. San Antonio Dick Dawson, Paul Tyler, Amy Barnes, Laura 
Buchhorn, Jaime Fernandez, Carol Rapps, Jacob 
Sanchez, Rachel Shay

U. T. Tyler Lou Ann Viergever, John Kirkpatrick

U. T. System 
Administration

Lee Gilcrease, Anne Heitke, MarkAnthony Herrera, 
Dyan Hudson, Moshmee Kalamkar, Nazrine Khan, 
Leah Martin, Michael Pelech, Eric Polonski
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1. U. T. San Antonio: Overview of an institution

REPORT

President Romo will provide an overview of the transformational activities at U. T. 
San Antonio.
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2. U. T. Pan American:  Authorization to purchase approximately 1.241 acres 
and improvements located at 2406 West University Drive, Edinburg, 
Hidalgo County, Texas, from Rio Bank, a Texas state banking corporation, 
at a purchase price not to exceed fair market value as determined by 
independent appraisals for use as administrative offices or other purposes 
related to the institution's mission

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs, the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel, and President Nelsen 
that authorization be granted by the U. T. System Board of Regents, on behalf of 
U. T. Pan American, to:

a. purchase approximately 1.241 acres and improvements located 
at 2406 West University Drive, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas, 
from Rio Bank, a Texas state banking corporation, at a purchase 
price not to exceed fair market value as determined by independent 
appraisals, plus all due diligence expenses, closing costs, and other 
costs and expenses to complete the acquisition as deemed necessary 
or advisable by the Executive Director of Real Estate, for use as 
administrative offices or other purposes related to the institution's 
mission; and

b. authorize the Executive Director of Real Estate to execute all documents, 
instruments, and other agreements, and to take all further actions deemed 
necessary or advisable to carry out the purpose and intent of the foregoing 
recommendation.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

U. T. Pan American desires to purchase the subject property and improvements 
located at 2406 West University Drive, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. The property 
includes a commercial office building with approximately 6,800 square feet of space on 
the first floor and 2,000 square feet of space in a mezzanine, a detached building with 
approximately 2,050 square feet of unfinished climate controlled storage space, and 
surface parking accommodating 59 vehicles. The improvements were built in 2002.

This property is approximately one-half mile west of the campus and is directly linked 
to the campus by West University Drive, the major commercial street in and out of the 
campus. There are few other office buildings close to U. T. Pan American's campus with 
adequate parking. The building is a single-tenant office building and is now vacant. The 
parties have negotiated a purchase price of $1,000,000 ($92.17 per square foot of 
building area).
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Current strategic planning efforts have identified a space deficit of over 450,000 square 
feet on U. T. Pan American's campus. With a large space deficit and thus no adequate 
surge space, undertaking future projects to replace or renovate existing buildings on 
campus can only be done with great difficulty. This building will provide office space for 
administrative staff and other uses, and will free space on campus for academic uses. 

U. T. Pan American will use Higher Education Assistance Fund (HEAF) allocations 
for the purchase. A transaction summary and map showing the location of the subject 
property follow.

Transaction Summary

Institution: U. T. Pan American

Type of Transaction: Purchase

Total Area: Approximately 1.241 acres 

Improvements: Commercial office building with approximately 6,800 square 
feet of space on the first floor and 2,000 square feet of space 
in a mezzanine, a detached building with approximately 
2,050 square feet of unfinished climate controlled storage 
space, and surface parking accommodating 59 vehicles; 
the improvements were built in 2002 

Location: 2406 West University Drive, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas; 
see map on following page

Sellers: Rio Bank, a Texas state banking corporation

Purchase Price: $1,000,000 ($92.17 per square foot of building area)

Appraised Value: $1,000,000 (Joe Patterson, MAI, Aguirre & Patterson, Inc., 
November 18, 2011); Appraisal by John Malcom, Jr., MAI, 
Professional Appraisal Services, Inc., pending and expected 
on or about February 3, 2012

Source of Funds: HEAF allocations

Intended Use: Administrative offices or other purposes related to the 
institution’s mission
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3. U. T. El Paso: Honorific naming of the Academic Services Building as the 
Mike Loya Academic Services Building

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs, the Vice Chancellor for External Relations, and President Natalicio 
that the U. T. System Board of Regents approve the honorific naming of the Academic 
Services Building at U. T. El Paso as the Mike Loya Academic Services Building to 
recognize the significant contributions of Mr. Loya to U. T. El Paso.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Academic Services Building, located at 601 West Schuster Avenue, is a two-story 
building that houses 14 key student services departments, including the Offices of 
Financial Aid, Registrar and Records, Scholarships, the Graduate School, and the 
Veterans Affairs Office. The building, completed in 2004, includes 52,604 square feet 
with a replacement value of $13.9 million.

Mr. Miguel “Mike” A. Loya is president of Vitol, Inc. in Houston, the North and South 
American arm of the Vitol Group. Vitol, Inc. is one of the world's largest trading 
companies of commodities, primarily oil and energy. Mr. Loya has been with Vitol since 
1992 where he worked in the company's London office until 1999, when he was brought 
back to Houston to head operations for North and South America. He is the oldest of 
five children, graduating from El Paso's Burges High School. He earned a bachelor's 
degree in mechanical engineering from U. T. El Paso in 1977, and a master's degree 
in business administration from Harvard in 1979. 

Mr. Loya has contributed $5 million and has committed an additional $5 million 
to U. T. El Paso to support scholarships, a distinguished Chair in Engineering, an 
Innovation Fund to support the Colleges of Engineering and Business Administration, 
and support for the Graduate Fellows Program in Engineering. In 2004, Mr. Loya 
received the College of Engineering's Gold Nugget Award and was recognized in 
2010 with U. T. El Paso's Distinguished Alumnus award, the highest honor the 
University bestows on its alumni.

The proposed naming is consistent with the Regents' Rules and Regulations, 
Rule 80307, relating to the honorific naming of facilities. This honorific naming 
request is made to recognize Mr. Loya's exceptional achievements and contributions 
to his profession, community, and the University.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Academic Affairs Committee

260



4. U. T. San Antonio:  Approval of changes to the Undergraduate Admissions 
Policy

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs and President Romo that the Board of Regents approve changes to 
U. T. San Antonio's admission criteria as shown in congressional style on the following 
pages.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

U. T. San Antonio proposes changes to the admission requirements for First-Time 
Freshman and Transfer applicants for admission. U. T. San Antonio will continue to 
participate in the U. T. System Enrollment Management Workgroup that supports 
institutions in their efforts to reach targets for the size and composition of the student 
body. Effective enrollment management will enable U. T. San Antonio to manage 
growth by taking into account financial, physical, and human (faculty, student, and staff) 
resources and constraints.

The proposed changes are to be included in the Information Catalog of U. T. 
San Antonio. The changes have been administratively approved by the Executive 
Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the 
U. T. System Board of Regents.
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CHANGES TO ADMISSIONS CRITERIA

Proposed Changes to First-Time Freshman Admissions Criteria

The following table shows the minimum total scores required where applicable, based on 
high school rank-in-class and on either the SAT Reasoning Test of the College Board or the 
ACT Assessment. * 

High School 
Rank in Class

Minimum Combined
SAT Scores of (Math and 

Critical Reading)

Minimum Total Composite
ACT Score

Top 25% Guaranteed Admission (GA) Guaranteed Admission (GA)

Second 25%
• SAT> 960** 1100: GA

• Individual Review
Recommended Min. = 900

• ACT > 20** 24:GA

• Individual Review
Recommended Min. = 19

Third 25%
• Individual Review
Recommended Min. = 1000

• Individual Review
  Recommended Min. = 21

Fourth 25%
• Individual Review
Recommended Min. = 1000

• Individual Review
Recommended Min. = 24

Non-Ranking Programs:
GED, Unaccredited High
School, Home Schooled, 
Non-Ranking High School

• Individual Review
Recommended Min. = 1100

• Individual Review
  Recommended Min. = 24

Non-Ranking Accredited 
High School • SAT>1100: GA

• Individual Review
  Recommended Min. = 900

• ACT >24:GA

• Individual Review
  Recommended Min. = 19

* Minimum completion of the Texas Recommended Curriculum (or its documented 
equivalent), or satisfaction of ACT's College Readiness Benchmarks on the ACT 
assessment, or earning on the SAT assessment a combined score of at least 1,500 on the 
Math, Critical Reading, and Writing sections is a requirement for all first-time freshman 
admissions. 

Texas resident students who are in the top 25 percent of their high school graduating 
class at an accredited high school are admitted without minimum score requirements on 
the ACT or SAT, but their scores must be submitted to U. T. San Antonio.
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CHANGES TO ADMISSIONS CRITERIA (CONTINUED)

Meeting the above Recommended Minimums does not guarantee admission. Students 
who are granted admission to the university are not guaranteed admission to a specific 
academic program.

**Applicants from non-ranking programs, those ranked in the third and fourth high school 
quartile, and from those not meeting second quartile criteria will be considered by way of 
individual review. 

Proposed Changes to Transfer Admissions Criteria

Transfer Students

Students should apply for admission as transfer students if they have previously 
completed any credit courses at the college level after high school graduation, with the 
exception of those who attend college during the summer immediately after high school 
graduation (first-time freshmen). Applicants may be attending another regionally 
accredited college or university and may have coursework in progress at the time of their 
application to UTSA.

Applicants for admission as transfer students must have at least a “C” 2.0 2.25 (on a 4.0 
scale) admission grade point average. When calculating the grade point average to 
determine eligibility for admission for transfer students, all transferable college-
level courses are used in the calculation (grades are not replaced).

For applicants with a cumulative grade point average of less than 2.5, it is possible that an 
admissions decision will be delayed until receipt of grades from the semester. When 
transfer students have met all of the admission requirements listed in this bulletin, they will 
be granted admission.

Application Procedures

An ApplyTexas Application, nonrefundable application fee, and official college transcripts 
from each institution from which college-level work was ever attempted must be received 
by the appropriate application deadline. The transcripts are to be requested and sent 
officially from the colleges from which the college work was attempted/earned. For 
Freshmen Transfers, a final high school transcript and an official copy of the SAT or ACT 
score must also be provided to the Office of Undergraduate Admission by the appropriate 
deadline.
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Admission is conditional for students who are admitted with Work in Progress from 
another institution. An official transcript reflecting the work-in-progress and any 
subsequent work must be submitted upon completion of the work. Financial aid can be 

CHANGES TO ADMISSIONS CRITERIA (CONTINUED)

applied toward tuition and fees upon submission of the complete college transcript(s) 
indicating all college coursework attempted. Registration for future semesters is also 
contingent upon receipt of the college transcript(s).

With Fewer Than 30 Semester Credit Hours

Applicants for admission who have earned fewer than 30 semester credit hours at the time 
of application from accredited colleges or universities must:

 meet the same rank in class (or CED) and SAT/AGT guaranteed admission
requirements as for first-time freshmen; 

 have a minimum "C" (2.0 2.25 (on a 4.0 scale) admission grade point average on 
college coursework attempted; 

 not be ineligible to return to the most recently attended institution for academic 
reasons. Transcripts or additional documentation may be required to demonstrate that 
this requirement has been met; and 

 not be ineligible to return to the most recently attended institution for disciplinary 
reasons. By applying to UTSA, applicants affirm that they meet this requirement. 

 be eligible to return to their most recently attended institution.

With 30 or More Semester Credit Hours

Applicants for admission to UTSA who have earned 30 or more semester credit hours at 
the time of application from accredited colleges or universities must:

 have a minimum "C” (2.0 2.25 (on a 4.0 scale) admission grade point average on 
college coursework attempted; 

 not be ineligible to return to the most recently attended institution for academic 
reasons. Transcripts or additional documentation may be required to demonstrate that 
this requirement has been met; and 

 not be ineligible to return to the most recently attended institution for disciplinary 
reasons. By applying to UTSA, applicants affirm that they meet this requirement. 

 be eligible to return to their most recently attended institution. 
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1. U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio: Overview of an institution

REPORT

Executive Vice Chancellor Shine will introduce President Henrich for an overview of 
activities at U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio.
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2. U. T. Southwestern Medical Center: Authorization to purchase land and 
improvements located at 1715 Inwood Road, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas, 
from Cedar Properties, Inc., a Texas corporation, at a price not to exceed 
fair market value as established by independent appraisals for future 
programmed development of campus expansion or other purposes related 
to the institution's mission 

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor for 
Health Affairs, the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel, and President Podolsky that 
authorization be granted by the U. T. System Board of Regents, on behalf of U. T. 
Southwestern Medical Center, to:

a. purchase land and improvements located at 1715 Inwood Road, Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas, from Cedar Properties, Inc., a Texas corporation, 
for a purchase price not to exceed fair market value as determined by 
independent appraisals, plus all due diligence expenses, closing costs, 
and other costs and expenses to complete the acquisition of the property 
as deemed necessary or advisable by the Executive Director of Real 
Estate, for future programmed development of campus expansion or other 
purposes related to the institution's mission; and

b. authorize the Executive Director of Real Estate to execute all documents, 
instruments, and other agreements, and to take all further actions deemed 
necessary or advisable to carry out the purpose and intent of the foregoing 
recommendation.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

U. T. Southwestern Medical Center desires to purchase the subject property located 
at 1715 Inwood Road, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. The lot, consisting of 0.8581 of an 
acre, has a 6,630-square foot, one story brick building used for retail purposes leased 
to two tenants. The leases expire March 31, 2012 and April 30, 2012, and will not be 
renewed.

This site lies between U. T. Southwestern's clinical west campus and an electrical 
substation owned by the institution. Acquisition of the site will permit expansion of the 
electrical substation, if needed, or an additional access point to the New University 
Hospital that is currently under construction.

To fund the purchase, U. T. Southwestern Medical Center will use Designated Funds 
consisting primarily of interest on time deposits. A transaction summary and map 
showing the location of the subject property follow.
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Transaction Summary

Institution: U. T. Southwestern Medical Center

Total Area: Approximately 0.8581 of an acre

Improvements: A one-story brick building consisting of approximately 6,630 square 
feet

Location: Lot 1, Block 7912, Hudson Addition to the City of Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas, located at 1715 Inwood Road; see map on following 
page

Seller: Cedar Properties, Inc., a Texas corporation

Purchase Price: Not to exceed fair market value as established by independent 
appraisals

Appraised Value: Confidential pursuant to Texas Education Code § 51.951

Source of Funds: Designated Funds consisting primarily of interest on time deposits

Intended Use: Future programmed development of campus expansion or other 
purposes related to the institution’s mission
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3. U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center: Authorization to lease 
approximately 35,075 square feet of clinic space in an office building 
located at 15021 Katy Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas, from 
TR Energy Crossing Corp., a Delaware corporation, for the operation 
of a diagnostic imaging clinic and associated medical administrative 
offices

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs in the recommendation of the Executive Vice Chancellor 
for Health Affairs, the Vice Chancellor and General Counsel, and President DePinho 
that authorization be granted by the U. T. System Board of Regents, on behalf of 
U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center, to

a. lease approximately 35,075 square feet of clinic space in an office building 
located at 15021 Katy Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas, from 
TR Energy Crossing Corp., a Delaware corporation, for the operation of 
a diagnostic imaging clinic and associated medical administrative offices; 
and

b. authorize the President of U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center to execute 
the lease and all related documents, instruments, and other agreements 
on behalf of the institution, subject to approval of all such documents by 
the Executive Director of Real Estate, and to take all further actions 
deemed necessary or advisable to carry out the purpose and intent of the 
foregoing recommendation.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Over the last several years, M. D. Anderson has engaged in an effort to expand its 
services offered in the community setting through the Regional Care Center (RCC) 
program. The core objectives of the RCC program are to offer care close to the patients' 
homes and to provide services in the fast-growing Houston suburbs. Additionally, two 
major factors have led to rapid growth of the demand for diagnostic imaging (DI) 
services: (1) there has been an industry-wide expansion in DI utilization; and 
(2) oncology care has become increasingly reliant on DI in the diagnosis of cancer. 
These two factors have contributed to demand for DI services outstripping supply on 
M. D. Anderson's main campus. M. D. Anderson has expanded operating hours and, at 
present, the only immediate opportunity for further expansion of outpatient DI services 
is to finish and equip shell space in the Mays clinic for one MRI. The lack of capacity in 
DI services has created delays in patients' ability to obtain DI appointments, which can 
lead to delays in scheduling clinical appointments. 
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M. D. Anderson has determined that main campus outpatient capacity constraints in 
DI require a rapid solution and that the most logical solution is to expand main campus 
services into the community through the development of a freestanding, provider-based 
imaging center. Providing DI services in the community furthers the strategic growth 
plans of the institution and offers a solution to the main campus capacity constraints.

As a part of the RCC program, U. T. M. D. Anderson has sought to develop and 
establish a more strategic and long-term approach to its cancer treatment operations 
in Katy, Texas. The institution's first step was the opening, in November 2007, of a clinic 
and linear accelerator facility in leased space at the Christus Medical Specialty Pavilion 
in Katy, approved by the Board of Regents on February 9, 2006. The uses permitted 
under the Christus lease are radiation oncology and infusion therapy services and 
services incidental thereto; the existing lease does not permit M. D. Anderson to provide 
DI services at that leased facility.

The institution therefore engaged a broker to locate suitable lease sites available for 
a DI clinic. The subject property was chosen due to its ease of access, location on the 
I-10 (Katy Freeway) frontage road, and the availability of sufficient space on the ground 
floor to accommodate the clinic. It is approximately 4.5 miles from the Christus Medical 
Specialty Pavilion.

The proposed lease is for a term of 10 years anticipated to commence June 1, 2012, 
plus two five-year renewal options at fair market rental. The area of the leased premises 
is 35,075 rentable square feet (rsf). The annual base rent for the first year is $666,425 
and increases annually by $17,537.50 ($0.50 per rsf). The average annual rent during 
the 10-year period is $745,343.76, or $21.25 per rsf. Rental for office space identified 
by the broker ranged from $17.50 to $24.00 per rsf. The 2011 estimated annual 
operating expenses payable by the institution under the lease are $275,689.50, or $7.86 
per rsf. Additionally, M. D. Anderson will submeter and pay for its own electrical service, 
which will include the operation of supplemental HVAC units dedicated to its imaging 
equipment.

The landlord is contributing $1,403,000 towards construction of the tenant 
improvements. U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center is contributing approximately 
$12,500,000 towards construction of fixed tenant improvements within the leased 
premises. All of the tenant improvements will be constructed by the landlord. These 
improvements are necessary to convert the shell space to clinic space. M. D. Anderson 
also plans to expend $15,000,000 for furniture, fixtures and major equipment, the 
majority of which the institution will be able to remove upon termination of the lease.

The landlord is offering building signage visible from the freeway, but is stipulating 
that the word "Cancer" cannot appear in such signage, inasmuch as the building was 
intended for general office use. The signage is anticipated to read "University of Texas 
M. D. Anderson Diagnostic Center."
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Details of this lease, which will be funded with Designated Funds from revenue from 
hospital operations, are summarized in the transaction summary that follows.

Transaction Summary

Institution: U. T. M. D. Anderson

Type of Transaction: Lease of space in a commercial office building

Lessor: TR Energy Crossing Corp., a Delaware corporation

Location: 15021 Katy Freeway, Houston, Harris County, Texas; see 
maps on the pages that follow

Total Rentable Area: Approximately 35,075 rentable square feet 

Commencement Date: Anticipated to be June 1, 2012

Lease Term: Ten-year initial term with two five-year options to renew

Annual Rent: The annual base rent for the first year is $666,425 and 
increases annually by $17,537.50 ($0.50 per rsf); the 
average annual rent during the 10-year period is 
$745,343.76 or $21.25 per rsf; rent during either five-year 
renewal term will be at market rates

Operating Expenses: $275,689.50 or $7.86 per rsf based on 2011 estimates

Tenant Improvements: The landlord is contributing $1,403,000 towards construction 
of the tenant improvements; the institution is contributing 
approximately $12,500,000 towards construction of fixed 
tenant improvements within the leased premises and will 
spend approximately $15,000,000 for furniture, fixtures, and 
equipment 

Intended Use: Operation of a diagnostic imaging clinic and associated 
medical administrative offices

Source of Funds: Designated Funds from revenue from hospital operations                    
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4. U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center: Discussion featuring research 
opportunities, accomplishments, and challenges

REPORT

Executive Vice Chancellor Shine will introduce President DePinho for a 
discussion featuring research opportunities, accomplishments, and challenges 
at U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center.
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5. U. T. System: Quarterly report on health matters of interest to the U. T. 
System, including the Clinical Safety and Effectiveness Program and the 
impact of the 1115 Medicaid Waiver

Executive Vice Chancellor Shine will report on health matters of interest to the 
U. T. System, including the Clinical Safety and Effectiveness Program and the impact of 
the 1115 Medicaid Waiver.
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1. U. T. System: Report on Progress of Space Utilization Efficiency Report

REPORT

Mr. Michael O'Donnell, Associate Vice Chancellor for Facilities Planning and 
Construction, will provide progress to date on the Space Utilization Efficiency Report
in response to Chancellor Cigarroa's Framework for Advancing Excellence throughout 
The University of Texas System Action Plan approved by the Board of Regents on 
August 25, 2011. The fourth focus area on Productivity and Efficiency included a 
charge to the institutional leadership to "develop criteria to assess and improve 
academic, research, and administrative space utilization and strategies, including 
productivity indices, and review of space utilization policies."
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2. U. T. Dallas:  Bioengineering and Sciences Building - Amendment of the 
FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program to include project (Preliminary 
Board approval)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs with the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs,
the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and President Daniel that the
U. T. System Board of Regents amend the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) to include the Bioengineering and Sciences Building project at The 
University of Texas at Dallas as follows: 

Project No.: 302-679
Project Delivery Method: Construction Manager-at-Risk
Substantial Completion Date: December 2015
Total Project Cost: Source

Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds
Revenue Financing System Bond Proceeds1

Unexpended Plant Funds2

Proposed
$72,250,000
$  8,750,000
$  4,000,000
$85,000,000

Funding Notes: 1 Revenue Financing System debt is proposed to be repaid from rental income, 
auxiliary food service revenue, parking fees, and activity center fees

2 Unexpended Plant Funds are from balance of funds from project close-out

Investment Metrics:  Add 1,720 new students in science, technology, engineering, and 
mathematics (STEM) fields with emphasis on life sciences, neurosciences,
and bioengineering

 Accommodate 48 new tenure and tenure-track faculty members
 Generate $12 million per year in externally funded research support
 Create significant new technology transfer opportunities from discoveries 

made and entrepreneurs trained

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This project containing approximately 172,000 gross square feet will house classrooms 
and instructional laboratories, faculty and teaching assistant offices, computational 
infrastructure, and research space. Learning and work performed in the building will
focus on functions of the brain, the nervous system, the cell, the gene, and the 
disciplines of engineering as they relate to electronic sensing devices, as well as 
engineered controls to improve human function. 

U. T. Dallas needs additional space to accommodate expanded student enrollment, 
increased degree production, improvement of graduation rates, and increased 
externally funded research. The Dallas/Fort Worth Metroplex has demonstrated need 
for the types of scientists, engineers, and health professionals who will be educated in 
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this new building. U. T. Dallas advises that, with continued success, space is becoming 
a limiting factor in the University's objective to become a major, nationally competitive 
"Tier One" research university serving highly qualified students who may otherwise 
leave Texas. 

This proposed project has been approved by U. T. System staff and meets the criteria 
for inclusion in the CIP. Approval of design development plans and authorization of 
expenditure of funding will be presented to the Board for approval at a later date.
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3. U. T. San Antonio:  Administrative Office Building - Amendment of the 
FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program to increase the total project 
cost; approval to revise funding sources; and approval to redesignate the 
project as the Academic and Administrative Office Building (Preliminary 
Board approval)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs with the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, the 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and President Romo that the U. T. 
System Board of Regents approve the recommendations for the Administrative Office 
Building project at The University of Texas at San Antonio as follows: 

Project No.: 401-645
Project Delivery Method: Construction Manager-at-Risk
Substantial Completion Date: August 2014
Total Project Cost: Source

Designated Funds1

Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds
Unexpended Plant Funds2

Interest on Local Funds

Current
$ 21,500,000
$                 0 
$                 0
$                 0                                              
$ 21,500,000

Proposed
$   6,000,000
$ 22,250,000
$ 11,750,000
$ 10,000,000
$ 50,000,000

Notes for Proposed Funding 
Increases:

1 Designated Funds from Designated Tuition
2 Unexpended Plant Funds from Designated Tuition

Investment Metrics: By 2014
 Realize savings of approximately $1,600,000 per year in rent
 Increase efficiency by eliminating time lost commuting between the main 

campus and off-campus leased space
 Reduce current space deficit by adding classroom and class lab space

a. amend the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) to increase 
the total project cost from $21,500,000 to $50,000,000;

b. revise the funding sources from $21,500,000 from Designated Funds to 
$6,000,000 from Designated Funds, $22,250,000 from Permanent 
University Fund (PUF) Bond Proceeds, $11,750,000 from Unexpended 
Plant Funds, and $10,000,000 from Interest on Local Funds; and

c. redesignate the project as the Academic and Administrative Office 
Building.
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Previous Board Action

On August 25, 2011, the Administrative Office Building project was included in the CIP 
with a total project cost of $21,500,000 with funding from Designated Funds.

Project Description

This project will combine the proposed Academic Building project with the 
Administrative Office Building project that is currently on the FY 2012-2017 CIP. The 
scope of the original Administrative Office Building project was to design and construct 
a five-story, approximately 90,000 gross square foot (GSF) building to house various 
administrative functions including Human Resources, Accounting, Audit, Legal, and 
Advancement offices that are currently leasing space off campus. 

The proposed increase in funding for the Academic portion of the project will provide an 
additional approximately 85,000 GSF for classrooms, teaching laboratories, and faculty 
offices for a total of 175,000 GSF. Furthermore, this area will accommodate the 
interdisciplinary cybersecurity program, the Center for Infrastructure Assurance and 
Security (CIAS), and will provide a place for related instruction for students from the 
Colleges of Business and Sciences.

Combining academic and administrative program areas will realize economy in
construction and achieve the maximum development value. By relocating administrative 
functions and CIAS currently housed off campus in leased office space, the University 
will save approximately $1,600,000 per year in rent. Additionally, the University will 
benefit from the improved efficiency resulting from eliminating time lost by administrative 
personnel commuting between the main campus and off-campus leased space. 

Approval of design development plans and authorization of expenditure of funding will 
be presented to the Board for approval at a later date.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Facilities Planning and Construction Committee

283



4. U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio:  Center for Oral Health Care at 
the MARC - Amendment of the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program 
to include project (Preliminary Board approval)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs with the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, the 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and President Henrich that the 
U. T. System Board of Regents amend the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) to include the Center for Oral Health Care at the MARC project at 
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio as follows: 

Project No.: 402-644
Project Delivery Method: Construction Manager-at-Risk
Substantial Completion Date: November 2014
Total Project Cost: Source

Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds
Revenue Financing System Bond Proceeds1

Designated Funds2

Gifts

Proposed
$63,000,000
$15,000,000
$15,000,000
$  2,000,000
$95,000,000

Funding Notes: 1 Revenue Financing System debt to be repaid from parking fees 
2 Designated Funds from clinical revenue in hand

Investment Metrics:  Increase patient visits by 10% within two years and 15% 
within three years

 Increase clinical revenue by 10% within two years and 
25% within five years

 Increase clinical research funding by 10% within two years
 Enroll 33% of highest qualified dental school applicants 

based on campus applicant scoring system

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This project will consist of approximately 172,000 gross square feet for a dental clinic 
facility to improve dental education and training and sustain the Dental School's top-tier 
ranking. The proposed facility, to be located adjacent to the Medical Arts and Research 
Center (MARC), will include a 450 car parking garage and will be constructed using 
cost-effective models compatible with other commercial medical structures, including 
the MARC. 

A new dental clinic facility will allow the campus to enhance educational and clinical 
interactions between clinical specialties. The proximity to the MARC outpatient medical 
care clinics will facilitate the referral and management of patients with oral health 
conditions. 
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The current Dental School Building is almost 40 years old and is not able to address 
infrastructure liabilities and incorporation of current and future technologies. The Health 
Science Center Office of Environmental Health and Safety has audited the Dental 
School and reports that the building does not comply with the current life safety code for 
health care facilities. The existing building will be repurposed for non-healthcare 
activities in the future.

This proposed project has been approved by U. T. System staff and meets the criteria 
for inclusion in the CIP. Approval of design development plans and authorization of 
expenditure of funding will be presented to the Board for approval at a later date.
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5. U. T. Health Science Center - Tyler:  Academic Center - Phase II -
Amendment of the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program to include 
project; approval of total project cost; and appropriation of funds (Final 
Board approval)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs with the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, the 
Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and President Calhoun that the
U. T. System Board of Regents amend the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) to include the Academic Center - Phase II project at The University 
of Texas Health Science Center at Tyler as follows: 

Project No.: 801-689
Project Delivery Method: Construction Manager-at-Risk
Substantial Completion Date: November 2012
Total Project Cost: Source

Permanent University Fund Bond Proceeds
Designated Funds1

Proposed
$ 21,000,000
$   3,809,200
$ 24,809,200

Funding Note: 1 Designated Funds from Hospital Revenues 

a. approve a total project cost of $24,809,200 with funding of $21,000,000 
from Permanent University Fund (PUF) Bond Proceeds and $3,809,200 
from Designated Funds; and

b. appropriate funds.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Academic Center, a CIP project of approximately 85,600 gross square feet that was 
completed on July 5, 2011, is a three-level structure with a two-level lobby pavilion. The 
first floor cancer research and treatment area was completed as part of the original 
project, with the second and third floors left as shell space. The proposed project 
completes the finish-out of the Academic Center to consist of Specialty Clinics on the 
second floor; Teaching, Conference, and Library services on the third floor; and 
Physical Plant upgrades to accommodate the expansion and solve current energy 
consumption issues. 

The finish-out of the second floor will house the surgery, gynecology, urology, and 
gastroenterology clinics as well as a women's health clinic and conference and 
education spaces. The surgical specialists will be relocated out of the Riter Center for 
Advanced Medicine (Center) building to better serve the institution's patients and 
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provide the region's only complete destination for oncology care. The vacated Center 
will allow for the growth and expansion of the Family Medicine Clinic and Family 
Practice Residency Program, affording more efficiently designed clinical space as well 
as a dedicated teaching auditorium and conference rooms.

The finish-out of the academically dedicated third floor will include the Watson W. Wise 
Medical Research Library (the region's only medical library), an advanced electronic 
auditorium, classrooms, conference rooms, and catering facilities. These facilities will 
further the University's mission of providing a comprehensive educational environment 
for faculty to advance the opportunity to perform evidence-based research that will 
translate into evidence-based practice.

The renovations and upgrades to the campus' physical plant are necessary to 
accommodate the expansion and solve current energy consumption issues. The current 
physical plant has not seen significant upgrades since 1973. Renovation to the current 
utility systems will service the entire campus, allowing for the introduction of the latest 
technology in environmental and utility controls. Current projections of energy savings 
associated with plant upgrades show significant monthly cost savings.

This proposed repair and rehabilitation project has been approved by U. T. System staff 
and meets the criteria for inclusion in the CIP. Design development plans and 
authorization of expenditure of funding will be approved by the Chancellor at a later 
date.
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6. U. T. Austin:  Art Building Auditorium and Building HVAC Renovation -
Amendment of the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program to include 
project; approval of total project cost; appropriation of funds; and 
authorization of institutional management (Final Board approval)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs with the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, 
the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and President Powers that the 
U. T. System Board of Regents amend the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) to include the Art Building Auditorium and Building HVAC Renovation 
project at The University of Texas at Austin as follows: 

Project No.: 102-691
Institutionally Managed: Yes     No  
Project Delivery Method: Competitive Sealed Proposals
Substantial Completion Date: August 2012
Total Project Cost: Source

Designated Funds1

Interest on Local Funds
Available University Fund

  Proposed
$3,900,000
$1,850,000
$   100,000
$5,850,000

Funding Note: 1 Designated Funds from Designated Tuition

a. approve a total project cost of $5,850,000 with funding of $3,900,000 from 
Designated Funds, $1,850,000 from Interest on Local Funds, and 
$100,000 from the Available University Fund;

b. appropriate funds; and

c. authorize U. T. Austin to manage the project budgets, appoint architects, 
approve facility programs, prepare final plans, and award contracts.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This project will renovate the Art Building Auditorium including the removal and 
replacement of the existing ceiling, carpet, vinyl tile, and seating, and the refinishing of 
the wood panel walls and wood stage. The auditorium will have 271 seats in final 
configuration. The functional changes to the lighting include revising the lighting design 
to meet current codes, updating the lighting controls and providing an interface with the 
audio visual system, and new projection screens. The current wireless data will be 
extended to include two additional wireless access points.
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The renovation of the heating, ventilation, and air conditioning system (HVAC) includes 
replacement of three air handling units and associated controls, as well as controls for a 
fourth air handling unit. The project will bring the auditorium into compliance with Texas 
Accessibility Standards (TAS) and National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 
standards. Compliance with these codes requires that the existing contour of the 
suspended floor slab be corrected to decrease the slope and add level landings for the 
mobility impaired. In addition, a second accessible exit is required, which calls for a 
three stop wheelchair lift and a revised exit at the stage.

To increase contracting efficiency and lessen coordination impact on building 
occupants, U. T. Austin has combined the scope of work for two projects into one 
construction contract. Recent bid increases now exceed the major construction 
threshold and require inclusion on the CIP.

This proposed repair and rehabilitation project has been approved by U. T. System
staff and meets the criteria for inclusion in the CIP. Design development plans and 
authorization of expenditure of funding will be presented to the President for approval at 
a later date. It has been determined that this project would best be managed by U. T. 
Austin Facility Management personnel who have the experience and capability to 
manage all aspects of the work.
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7. U. T. Austin:  Jester West Maintenance and Interior Finishes - Amendment 
of the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement Program to include project; 
approval of total project cost; appropriation of funds; and authorization of 
institutional management (Final Board approval)

RECOMMENDATION

The Chancellor concurs with the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, 
the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, and President Powers that the 
U. T. System Board of Regents amend the FY 2012-2017 Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) to include the Jester West Maintenance and Interior Finishes project 
at The University of Texas at Austin as follows: 

Project No.: 102-692
Institutionally Managed: Yes     No  
Project Delivery Method: Construction Manager-at-Risk
Substantial Completion Date: August 2018
Total Project Cost: Source

Auxiliary Enterprises Balances1
  Proposed
$36,000,000

Funding Note: 1   Auxiliary Enterprises Balances from Division of Housing 
and Food Services Auxiliary Balances (Reserve and 
Operating Account)

a. approve a total project cost of $36,000,000 with funding from Auxiliary 
Enterprises Balances;

b. appropriate funds; and

c. authorize U. T. Austin to manage the project budgets, appoint architects, 
approve facility programs, prepare final plans, and award contracts.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The project will renovate each floor of the Jester West tower, from the ground floor 
through the 14th floor, phased-in over six years. The existing built-in student room 
furniture will be removed and replaced with new movable furniture in each student 
room. Finishes will be upgraded throughout and are repetitive on each floor. Additional 
upgrades include improvements and replacement to portions of the plumbing, electrical,
and mechanical systems, and an exterior curtain wall will be added at the termination of 
long corridors to add more natural light on the floors in a manner similar to the 
successfully completed Jester East Maintenance and Interior Finishes project.

Living on campus is conducive to academic achievement and enhances the student 
university experience and personal growth. These project improvements will enable 
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U. T. Austin to provide a better living experience for the student population and are 
essential to address deferred maintenance issues. The renovations are also necessary 
for on-campus student housing assets to remain competitive with the private sector as 
the student floors have not had any substantial updates since the building was first 
occupied in 1970.

This proposed repair and rehabilitation project has been approved by U. T. System
staff and meets the criteria for inclusion in the CIP. Design development plans and 
authorization of expenditure of funding will be presented to the President for approval
at a later date. It has been determined that this project would best be managed by U. T. 
Austin Facility Management personnel who have the experience and capability to 
manage all aspects of the work, especially as it is a long-term phased project and 
requires extensive coordination with the building occupants.
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1. U. T. System: Report on Chancellor's Technology Commercialization 
Advisory Council

REPORT

Mr. Bryan Allinson, Executive Director for Technology Commercialization, will report on 
the creation and plans for the Chancellor's Technology Commercialization Advisory 
Council to serve as a group of high-impact industry advisors to U. T. System. Fourteen 
high-impact individuals from strategic industry sectors, including healthcare, 
engineering, energy, and IT/Software, have accepted the invitation to serve in this role.

The Council will hold its initial meeting in Spring 2012. There will be a regular meeting 
each fall. The Council will interact with representatives from U. T. System institutions 
and U. T. System staff to serve as advisors to technology commercialization at U. T. 
System.

Mr. Allinson's presentation is set forth on the following pages.
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Purpose and Activities

• The Chancellor’s Technology Commercialization Advisory Council 
will serve as a group of advisors.

• The Chancellor has nominated fourteen (14) individuals, each 
having a term of two (2) or three (3) years.  

• Industry sector expertise matches core technology & research 
areas of U. T. having commercial potential.  areas of U. T. having commercial potential.  

• U. T. System is in process of developing a briefing booklet to the 
Council, a portion is highlighted on the following slides:

2

M
eeting of the U

. T
. S

ystem
 B

oard of R
egents - T

echnology T
ransfer and R

esearch C
om

m
ittee

295



Research Trends: Steady Growth; Federal % Peaked ‘03

3

• Research expenditures have been steadily increasing
• Federal research portion peaked in 2003
• Increasing portion of recent growth from local and private sources
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Performance Metrics:  Overall Steady, Up in 2 Areas
2nd in Total Research Funding

2nd in Startups created
4th in Licenses executed

Total Research 
Expenditures

Total Patent 
Applications 
(New, U.S.)

Issued 
Patents

Licenses License 
income

Startups

U.C. System U.C. System U.C. System  U.C. System City of Hope U.C. System

U. T. System U. T. System Stanford  Stanford North-
western U. T. System

4th in U.S. Patents Issued
8th in U.S. Patent Applications

18th in License Income

U. T. System U. T. System Stanford  Stanford western U. T. System

 Johns 
Hopkins  MIT MIT  Washington  NYU Utah

 MIT  Johns 
Hopkins U. T. System  U. T. System  Columbia  Toronto

 Michigan 
California 
Institute of 
Technology


California 
Institute of 
Technology

 MIT  Sloan 
Kettering  MIT

 Wisconsin  Stanford Wisconsin  Georgia  U. T. System 
(18th)  Brigham 

Young

4

* Source: Association of University Technology Managers STATT (Statistical Access for Technology Transfer)
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Market Dynamics:  Patent Filings based on
Evaluation of Market Opportunities

5

M
eeting of the U

. T
. S

ystem
 B

oard of R
egents - T

echnology T
ransfer and R

esearch C
om

m
ittee

298



Institution & Faculty Activities: Patent Asset Positions
Inventor (% of patents) Institution and Field

Philip Thorpe (8.1%) UTSWMC, Cancer 
Immunopharmacology

Gabriel Lopez-Berestein
(7.8%)

UTMDACC, Medicine and 
Experimental Therapeutics

Jonathan Sessler (6.6%) UT Austin, Chemistry

Jack Roth (6.3%) UTMDACC, Thoracic and 
Cardiovascular Surgery

Gregory Hemmi (5.4%) UT Austin (formerly), Chemistry

UT Austin, 787

UTHSCH, 224

UTMB, 206

UT 
Arlington, 

187

UTD, 156

UTEP, 63 UTSA, 21

UTHSCT, 14 UTPA, 7 UTPB, 1
UTT, 1

6

Gregory Hemmi (5.4%) UT Austin (formerly), Chemistry

Frederick Becker (5.2%) UTMDACC, Molecular Pathology

Wadih Arap (5.1%) UTMDACC, Experimental 
Diagnostic Imaging

Jason Shear (4.8%) UT Austin, Chemistry

Andras Konya (4.7%) UTMDACC, Interventional 
Radiology

Sophia Ran (4.7%) UTSWMC (formerly), Medical 
Microbiology and ImmunologyInstitution, # Patents

UTSWMC, 620

UTMDACC, 589

UTHSCSA, 248

UTHSCH, 224
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Multi-Institutional Thematic Mapping:  Patent Text
Clustering around Technology Fields

Broad classifications

7

Targeted classifications
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Industry Innovators:  Forward & Backward Patent
Citation Mapping as a Proxy

(M. I. T..)

(Univ. Washington)

(Fanuc Robotics)

8
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Goal:  Utilize the Council to Evaluate Strategy and
Opportunities

Strategy & 

Market Dynamics

Research Trends Performance 
Metrics

9

Multi-Institutional 
Thematic Mapping

Opportunities
Institution & 

Faculty Activities
Industry 

Innovators
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2. U. T. System: Report on U. T. Horizon Fund

REPORT

Mr. Bryan Allinson, Executive Director for Technology Commercialization, will provide 
an update on the status of the U. T. Horizon Fund, which was detailed at the 
August 2011 Technology Transfer and Research Committee meeting and approved by 
the Board of Regents as part of the operating budgets for Fiscal Year 2012.

Mr. Allinson's presentation is set forth on the following pages.
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Report on U. T. Horizon Fund

Mr. Bryan Allinson, Executive Director for Technology Commercialization

U. T. System Board of Regents’ Meeting
Technology Transfer and Research Committee
February 2012
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Activities To Date

• Approved by U. T. System Board of Regents August 2011
• December 2011

 The Steering Committee concludes review
 Horizon Fund Advisory Committee formed

• January 2011
 The U. T. Horizon Fund announcement released  
 An analytical model initiated to analyze each of U. T. System’s equity  An analytical model initiated to analyze each of U. T. System’s equity 

80+ startups; 300+ hrs. expected required
 A graduate student Fellowship (internship) is announced to help prepare 

analytic model, review specific companies, and provide experiential 
learning to U. T. students

2
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Analytical Model

• U. T. System Office of Technology Commercialization will review a “look-back” 
of prior opportunities:
 Assess feasibility and potential for return from prior opportunities 
 Compare to results from other universities (where available)
 Calculate what the returns might have been if U. T. System had invested 

historically
• Approach:  • Approach:  

 Include all known information on Venture Capital or strategic partner 
backed companies, regardless of outcome (successful, failed, still private)

 Use the data as a directional indicator of the quality of the pool of 
companies (not necessarily a forecast)

 Monitor assumptions

3
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3. U. T. System: Report on Request for Proposals for novel programs in 
innovation and entrepreneurship 

REPORT

Dr. Patricia Hurn, Associate Vice Chancellor for Health Research, will report on the 
intent to put forth to all U. T. System campuses a Request for Proposals (RFP) to 
develop novel faculty or graduate student programs that center on education in 
innovation and entrepreneurship.

The program proposal is set forth on the following pages.

Meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents - Technology Transfer and Research Committee

307



Prepared by: Dr. Patricia Hurn
Date: January 2012

Request for Novel programs in education for Innovation and Entrepreneurship

Rationale 

There is an emerging call for research universities to serve as entrepreneurial centers that 
drive research breakthroughs and discover solutions to large-scale scientific and social 
problems. Examples of such global challenges include climate change, extreme poverty, the 
shortage of clean water, and the human epidemic of obesity.

American research universities have been at the heart of innovation throughout the history 
of our country. One only has to review the research portfolios of Stanford University, MIT, 
University of Michigan, UC Berkeley, UT Austin, UT Southwestern Medical Center, and UT 
MD Anderson Cancer Center to identify major discoveries that have been realized and that 
are generating significant dollars to the institution and high-impact societal benefit. 
Examples include discovery and manufacturing of drugs that reduce mortality for many 
cancer patients that previously had no hope for the future. Consider also the development of 
polymer chemistry or biopolymers that has allowed the field to discover significant functions 
of enzymes. 

However, many argue that innovation and entrepreneurial activity must grow exponentially if 
we are to continue to advance American science and technology. One view is that now, in 
our time of great financial crisis, universities must use their intellectual capital and financial 
resources to tackle global challenges and transform our future. The nation’s research 
universities were originally created by entrepreneurial acts in and of themselves, and those 
who support these institutions fully expect them to lead the way in innovation. 

The institutions of UT System are an ideal ground from which to advance a highly-visible,
cross-institutional culture that fosters entrepreneurship rather than entrenched “silo” 
thinking. To accomplish such goals, fresh, new methodologies must be developed that will 
advance the education of established and budding scientists and train research leaders who 
are facile in forming academic-industry partnerships and creating companies and 
enterprises. 

Program Strategy and general objectives 

The purpose of this proposal is to fund educational projects and programs that accelerate 
entrepreneurship and innovation not only in the sciences, engineering, and medical 
sciences, but in all fields at The University of Texas System institutions. It is clear that 
entrepreneurship and innovation are at the heart of universities and that we must foster 
these two essential characteristics that make our institutions the best in this country and 
beyond. 

We propose to invest in novel programs in education for entrepreneurship and innovation 
that will 1) develop and implement plans to deliver training for current faculty members and 
doctoral students throughout the UT System in entrepreneurship, innovation, and 
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Prepared by: Dr. Patricia Hurn
Date: January 2012

commercialization; 2) develop a strategy to provide seed funding for multidisciplinary and 
innovative research groups that can develop new platforms whose application could impact 
large, intractable problems, and the commercialization applications that may spawn from 
such platforms; and 3) create an entrepreneurship curriculum, for both faculty and doctoral 
students, that integrates academic rigor and real-world experience by bringing established 
professionals into the classroom as guest lecturers to teach all students about enterprise 
creation.

Program Criteria 

 The proposed educational effort will be innovative and potentially transformative, 
NOT a replication or refinement of an existing program.

 Duplication of existing programs from UT institutions or outside institutions will not be 
considered.

 Long-term formal coursework is acceptable, but not necessarily required. Formats 
such as short-term, high intensity workshops or summer session programs will be 
considered and may advance the goals of this funding opportunity.

 The proposed educational offering must have the potential for wide adaptability 
throughout the UT System.

 Sound educational and evaluation principles must be applied.
 The principal investigator (P.I.) must be a full-time or part-time faculty member at a 

UT System academic institution.

Specifics 

1. Two grants of $750,000 each will be awarded.
2. A portion of the funds may be used to support innovative projects created pursuant to 

development of the educational program by student participants.
3. Deliverables include a yearly work in progress statement, including measurable

outcomes and metrics, and a detailed evaluation at end of project.
4. Indicate institutional support for the time paid for by the grant.
5. Salary and proportional fringe benefits included, but no indirect costs are allowed.
6. P.I.s must be full-time or part-time faculty at UT System academic institutions.
7. Submit appropriate letters supporting implementation of the innovation as described 

in the proposal.
8. P.I.’s time must be included in budget.
9. Indicate the institutional match if available.
10. Multidisciplinary collaborative approaches are preferred.

Process

Pre‐proposal letter of intent should be submitted electronically in PDF format and must 
include: 

A. Background with statement of need and significance 
B. Project description 
C. Methodology = objectives 
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Prepared by: Dr. Patricia Hurn
Date: January 2012

D. Outcome measures 
E. Estimated total budget – no detail 
F. Up to 5 pages 

Time Line 

Request for Letters of Intent Feb 15, 2012

Letter of intent due March 1, 2012
Invitations for full proposals March 15, 2012
Full proposals due April 15, 2012
Awards announced May 15, 2012
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4. U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center: Report on key findings from the 
Institute for Cancer Care Excellence, including use of electronic medical 
records

REPORT

Thomas W. Feeley, M.D., Vice President of Medical Operations at U. T. M. D. Anderson 
Cancer Center, will report on key findings from U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center's 
Institute for Cancer Care Excellence. The Institute, which is led by Dr. Feeley, performs 
research in cancer care delivery with a focus on patient care outcomes, costs, and the 
development of quality measurement methodologies. Dr. Feeley will present a unique 
use of electronic medical records that has broad application throughout health care 
delivery.

As part of the Institute, Clinic Station Outbound, a web portal for patients and outside 
physicians (also known as Personal Health Record), centers on how to engage patients 
and referring physicians in improving the safety and efficiency of the care experience. 
Dr. Feeley has spearheaded an internally developed electronic medical record system 
that is viewed by patients and referring physicians across the country and around the 
world via the patient portal, myMDAnderson.

Dr. Feeley is the Helen Shafer Fly Distinguished Professor of Anesthesiology. 
Dr. Feeley received both his undergraduate degree and his M.D. from Boston University 
and he trained in anesthesiology and critical care medicine at Harvard University's Beth 
Israel Hospital in Boston, Massachusetts. Following a 20-year career as a faculty 
member in anesthesiology and critical care medicine at Stanford University, he came to 
U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center in 1997 to lead the Division of Anesthesiology and 
Critical Care, which is responsible for all anesthetic, critical care, and pain management 
in the institution. In addition to his administrative responsibilities, Dr. Feeley provides 
patient care services in the delivery of anesthesia.
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